
Agenda

Yankton County 

Commission 
6:00 PM, Thursday, June 6, 2024 

Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW 

BEGINNING 

June 3rd COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

01  Call to order: 

02  Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

________Ryan Heine ________Dan Klimisch ________ Don Kettering 

________ Wanda Howey-Fox _________ John Marquardt   

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 

Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04 Approval of Agenda 

6:02 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 

Comment 

05 6:05 PM Canvass 2024 Primary Election 

Draw Vote Center for Post Election Audit 

Auditor 

06 6:10 PM Yankton Library Dana Schmidt 

Ann Clough 



07 6:15 PM Interpreter Services State’s 

Attorney 

08 6:20 PM Contact Center Discussion Rebecca Meier 

09 6:25 PM Wind Power Discussion  NextEra Energy 

10 6:30 PM CMC Adventures LLC Rezone – 1st Reading Commission 

    Board of Adjustment  

11 6:35 PM List - CUP Zoning 

12 6:40 PM List - CUP Zoning 

  Regular Session  

13 6:45 PM Appoint Drainage Commission Member Commission 

14 6:50 PM May 21, 2024 Meeting Minutes  Commission 

15 6:55 PM Claims Auditor 

16 7:00 PM May 2024 Payroll Auditor 

17 7:05 PM Public Comments  

18 7:10 PM Commission Updates Commission 

  Executive Session/ Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to  

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 and contractual 

matters 

State’s 
Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 





Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant CMC Adventures, LLC - Rezone 

District type: 0 AG O Rl -Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm.

0LC- Lakeside Commercial � RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 0 Section 1723

� Section 1809 

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel dual zoned Moderate Density Rural Residential 
District (R2) and Rural Transitional District (RT) to a Moderate Density Rural 
Residential District (R2). Said property is legally described as Lot One (I) of Ranch One 
(1), Ranch Estates, in the West half(Wl/2) of Section Four (4), T93N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 30938 436th Ave, Yankton. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 20 Section 2003 

Planning Commission date: S/14/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 6/4/2024, 6/18/2024 

Time: 7:05 P.M. 

Time: 6:30 P.M. 











4/23/24. 3:18 PM 

Longitude 

-97 .47560599701275

Latitude 

42.90300001991121 

Permit Number 

REZONE242 

Parcel Number 

09.004.400.301 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

450 

To tal Due 

450 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

4036 

Planning Commission Action Date 

May 14, 2024 

REZONE PERMIT 

REZONE PERMIT 

hltps://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data ?extent=-97 .6054 ,42.8834, -97 .3458,42.9226&objectlds=5 1/4 



4/23/24, 3:18 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

REZONE PERMIT 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAURURAL TRANSITIONAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

1809,2003 

Section Township Range 

4-93-56

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

CMC Adventures, LLC 

Applicant Phone 

6053662180 

Applicant Address 

504 S. Horizon Circle, Sioux Falls, SD 57106 

Applicant Email Address 

mikeb@cutlerlawfirm.com 

Owner Email Address 

mikeb@cutlerlawfirm.com 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data?extent=-97 .6054 ,42 .8834 ,-97 .3458,42.9226&objectlds=S 2/4 



4/23/24, 3:18 PM 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.903 Lon: -97.475606 

Property Address 

30938 436 AVE 

Reason for Request 

Re-zone parcel to Moderate Density Residential 

Legal Description 

LTS 1, 2 & 3 RANCH 1 RANCH ESTATES 

Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

REZONE PERMIT 

Powered by Esri 

https:!!survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data?extent=-97 .6054 ,42 .8834, -97. 3458,42.9226&objectlds= 5 3/4 



4/23/24. 3:18 PM 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Apr 13, 2024 

REZONE PERMIT 

https:1/survey 123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888af a259f6e/data?extent=-97 .6054 ,42.8834. -97 .3458,42.9226&objectlds=5 4/4 



A REPLAT OF lOTS 1, 2 ANJJ 3 OF RA.NCH t, RANCH ESTATES, IN THE 'fYt/2 O.F 
SECTION 4, '1'93N, R56'FY OF THE 5TH P.JI., YANKTON COUNJ'Y, SOUTH l)AKOTA, 

HEREAFTER TO BE KNOWN AS; 
LOTS 4 THROUCH 10 OF RANCH 1, RANCH ESTATES, IN THE 'fYt/2 OF SECTION 4, 

T93N, 56'/Y OF THE 5TH P.JI., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH .DAKOTA. 

r:l 
�� "'I � -..:

l-" � 
� i 

to !'< 

� � 
-;,, !'<"' 

§�"'

l.EC.END

S89'JB'57'f JBl.80' 

...:� 5 "' " "' � I. IJ ACR£S:t "' 

\ 
180.79' 

589'J8'58'£ 
180.79' 

8 
1.01 ACR£S± 

361.50' 

180.90' 

10 
r A

r e 

E S 9 
I. 19 ACR£S:t � 

� �-
-�� 3 � 

I .56 ACRl:S:t 

� 
� "' 

BY GPS OBS01Vli1ION 0 SET 5/8" R£BAR W11l-l LS. CAP 
ST�PED "SD 5349 NI: 708 BRANDT" 

!
NOTE: 

�IS OFBCARING 

• fOUND 5/8" Rl:BAR 

■ FOUND MAG rWL 

U.£. 1/TJJJTY fASEJ./ENT 

JOB NO. 24041 
PAGE 1 OF 2 

PREPARED BY: 
BRANDT LAND SURVE:YING 

1202 W1LLOWDAL£ ROAD 

y-'1�-l�-::f!
a 

Wl/2 

4 9! 56 

\ 
\.. 7�' JVtdHt,,D el.<s/lllC 

TRt..,"JS�.SS1GN [AJLMCNT 

120 0 120 
---

- - -
Scale I· = 120' 

LOCATION (N. T.S.) 
4-93-56

240 







May 20, 2024 

Applicant: 
CMC Adventures, LLC 
504 S. Horizon Circle 
Sioux Falls, SD 57106 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 

hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 6th day of June, 2024 
and at 6:30 P.M. on the 18th day ofJune 2024, at the Yankton County Government Center, 
Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel dual zoned Moderate Density Rural 
Residential and Rural Transitional District (R2) to a Moderate Density Rural Residential 
District (R2). Said property is legally described as Lot One (1) of Ranch One (1), Ranch 
Estates, in the West half (WI/2) of Section Four (4), T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 
County, South Dakota. £911 address is 30938 436'" Ave, Yankton. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
CMC Adventures, LLC 
Petitioner 



BATCHELLER, JAY (D) 
30967 436 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CBG PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
PO BOX 708 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST (C 
% JACK JOE CWACH, TRUSTEE 
2665 WEST 162 ST 
STILWELL KS 66085 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ EBELING, JOHNIE (D) JACKSON, BRYANT MERTEN (D) 
4710 SD HWY 314 30954 436 AVE 4700 SD HWY 314 

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

KEEGAN, MARTY J (D) 
4806 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARIENAU, MARK (D) 
4906 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PLAVEC, JAMES T REV TRUST (D) 
30930 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STECKELBERG, KEVIN R (D) 
4706 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, ELMER FAMILY REV TRUST (C 
LIST, ROBERT L TESTAMENTARY TR (D) 

4810 SD HWY 314 
% DIANNE LIST, TRUSTEE 
PO BOX689 

YANKTON SD 57078 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH J (D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PLAVEC, KEITH J (D) 
5500 NORTH CEDARWILDE CT 
PEORIA IL 61615 

VER HEUL, BECKY ANN (D) 
4900 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEHRMAN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
4712 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
30776 435 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, DUANE G (D) 
2717 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 





April 29, 2024 

Applicant: 
CMC Adventures, LLC 
504 S. Horizon Circle 
Sioux Falls, SD 57106 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 14th day of 
May, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel dual zoned Moderate Density Rural 
Residential and Rural Transitional District (R2) to a Moderate Density Rural Residential 
District (R2). Said property is legally described as Lot One (1) of Ranch One (1), Ranch 
Estates, in the West ha/

f 
(Wl/2) of Section Four (4), T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M, Yankton 

County, South Dakota. £91 l address is 30938 436th Ave, Yankton. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
CMC Adventures, LLC 

Petitioner 



BATCHELLER, JAY (D) 
30967 436 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CBG PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
PO BOX 708 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ 
% JACK JOE CWACH, TRUSTEE 
2665 WEST 162 ST 
ST ILWELL KS 66085 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ EBELING, JOHNIE (D) JACKSON, BRYANT MERTEN (D) 
4710 SD HWY 314 30954 436 AVE 4700 SD HWY 314 

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

KEEGAN, MARTY J (D) 
4806 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARIENAU, MARK (D) 
4906 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PLAVEC, JAMES T REV TRUST (D) 
30930 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STECKELBERG, KEVIN R (D) 
4706 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, ELMER FAMILY REV TRUST (C 
LIST, ROBERT L TESTAMENTARY TR (D) 

4810 SD HWY 314 % DIANNE LIST, TRUSTEE 
PO BOX 689 

YANKTON SD 57078 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH J (D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PLAVEC, KEITH J (D) 
5500 NORTH CEDARWILDE CT 
PEORIA IL  61615 

VER HEUL, BECKY ANN (D) 
4900 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEHRMAN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
4712 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
30776 435 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, DUANE G (D) 
2717 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 



PAGE 10 

1600 Other Real Estate 1830 Rummage Sales ======= 
EQUAL HOUSING 

OPPORTUNITY 
AR real estate adverflsod In 

thls new,pape, is stbject IO 
the Fede,al Fair Housing Act, 
whleo makes u IJlegal 10 adwr• 
Ilse any preference, timltatlon, 
or disc1imlnalion based on 
race. color. religion, sex. handl• 
�. familial 11tatus or national 
Otlgin, in the sale, ren&al or fl. 
nancing 04 hooslng or an t.nten� 
tklrl to make any such p.-eter
ence. limitB1ion or d1scrimina
lion. Familial s1atus ncJudes 
ell<l<lren under the age of 18
M,g wi"1 parents or legal 
guardians, pregnant wom&n 
and people securing custody ol 
ch<l<lren UO'lde, the age of 18. 

In addiOon. Sooth Dakota 
Slate Law also prohibits dls
criml'lation based on ancestry 
8fld creed. 

This paper will not l</lowlng,Y 
accept any advertising for real 
estate whk::h rs In vloiadon of 
the law. All person are hereby 
Informed that an dwefHngs ad
vertised are available on a 
equal opportunity baols- If you 
belteve you have been discrim
inated against kl connection 
with the sale, rental or financ
ing ol housing, cal the SOulh 
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds
man at 877-832-0161 . 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Sq_uere, 418 W. 15 ... Yanl<tOn. 
Rent based on lnoome and ln
clud&s utilities. Non-smoking 
unllS. Equal Housing Oppor11Jnily. 
Skogen Company 605-lll>S- 1322 
or 605-263-3941. 

1 & 2 Bedroom Townhousee1 

Canyon Ridge. Yankton Musi 
qualify by family size and n
c.ome. Non-smoking unJts. 605-
664·8888 or Skogen CoIT1)8,ny 
605-�94 1. 

1 BD Apt•-• Memory Lene. 
Ground level '°' elder1)' 01 per• 
sons wtlh disablilies. No Smok• 
ing, close to The Centet. Rent 
based on nx>m&. Non--smoklng 
units. Equal Housing Opponunily. 
605-760-4711 or Skogen Compa
ny 605-263-3941 .  

1 bedroom apartm<>na- MEAD· 
OW PARK, $575.00 per monU,, 
plus elociricity wltl1 lhe heal be· 
lng eJeetrlc. Watet, sewer, and 
galbage Included wtih renL Se· 
curify Deposit of one months rent 
required. lnltial sbc month tease. 
lhen month to month. Non--smOk
ing units. �760-4711 or Sko
gen Company, 605-263-3941.  

1·8drm. $550+. Scotland, SO. 
Free utilltles. Pets Allowed. 
Remodeled. 
605·464·0872 or 605-4464-909'.!. 

3--Bedroom Townhouse. Must 
Qual ify by family size and In• 
come. Non-smol<lng unit Rent 
base<! on tneome. EHO 605-661 • 
8901 or Skogen Company 605-
26:J.3941. 

1705 Items $100 or Less 

Classifieds 
665-7811

Cruiser UI wheelchair 5 medium 
pe�ect eondltion S75. Nova 8450 
3 In 1 commode will> back and 
slcfe belS NEW $25.Call 605-260• 
0585. 

Hand/meat grinder SS. Shower 
curtain Ynlh rods and rings $5. 
New balhmat $2. Black mans 
Jackel size Large $3. Black moos 
jadcet size Medium. Call 605-
664-0771 

Nice wooden console/TV table 

805 HIiicrest Grand 
Thut'8day, 5/2, 8am-5pm 

Friday, Sf.I, Bam.Spm 
Saturday, 514, aam .. 1 2pm 

Shoes- dlildren's, loys, S to XL 
clolhes, iaflje pidures. household 
ttems 

SPRING CLEANING SALE 2.0 
FRIDAY, 5/3 

12 ooon-5:00 pm 
SATURDAY, 5/4 
7:30 am-2:00 pm 
1103 Ellis Road 

1.5 ml EaS1 of Yankton 
on Hwy SO 

LR table� bookshelves. Lamps, 
pictures, misceOaneous kttchen 
items, Dishes, home and holiday 
dee<><, Crystal Items, black and 
wl>lte home doloor. Smal girls 
�lkes, IOOIS. "'11iqu& oil al1d ra<lia-
104' tll cans, tlres, man eave and 
upcyde !rems . Addition.al Items 
added. 
201 O Legal and Public 

Notices 

NOTICE OF OEADLINE FOR 
VOTf.R REGlSTRA TION 

Voter ttgistrMion for the Prima,y 
E:Jectioo lO be bc}d on June 4,  2024. 
will close on May 20, 2024 at ,5:0() 
p.m. fa.lture to regiuer by lhi.l date 
will cause forkiturc of vouas nahts 
ror tlus el-ocooo. II )'OU ue in doubt 
11bom whctber you are n:gistered. 
cbeck: Lhe V�er loformalion Ponal 
al www.sdu.>&.gov or call the co11oty 
iludito-r a16()5,2tiQ--4400 Ul 0, 

ReflSlt8ttOfl CD3f be' oompJetod dur--
1118 reguJ• busineH boon at llx 
coumy 1111Jd11ot', orr.ee, murueipal Ci• 
n.a.oce office. secttwy ot $rate's or• 
fke, aod tbosc l<l'l'itiQCIS whk'b pro. 
vidc drive(,: liceme.s. SNAP, TAN'F. 
wtc. mlliu.ry co:t\liu:nc:ru. AM u• 
:Ji.stllOCe to lM di:$.lbted as provided 
by the Dq)arcmcnt or Rum.an Se-r
vice$- You mey COll.tacl the COUDl)' auditor 10 t¢qi.se..,, a ma.il•ifl regi �tra• 
lion torm or accc.$5 a maal--m rorm il.t 
WWW sd:sos.gov 

AD)' VO(Cf �ho l>Ctds IISSJ.st.-uc. 
JIUf'";l.11.0I IO lbe Americans with Dis
•billhU A'1, may COOUICI !he CO'llllt�
11udttor (or mlortMlioa 1J11.1d sp«W 
u�1sU1nce W YWr re3i..watioo 

Pan)' Hojem 
County Audi1or 

Pubhsbcd t'Wtct At lbe totru appro.� • 
mate cost of S262J 11nd can be 
VIC""od &c-e or charge a, ...,ww.sd, 
publknou,:e.s.com 

PubUs.b.ed May 3 & l0, 1024.. 

NOTICE OF HEARJNG UPON 
APl'LlCA TION 

FOR SAl.ll OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS IIE.RE8Y GIVEN lh,1 
:\D applk"'1.10a ha, been rceth'Cld �y 
the Board of Cny C01nminloners of 
d1r City of Yanl.:ton.. South Dakota. 
for a Special Ori.:s:ate Mt.It Bev-c�e 
Retallef1. Ucensc 1.nd a Special On• 
Mle Wmc Rttailcrs License ror J 
day, May I 8. 20'24. from The Co-
let". 900 Whiting Orlvt!, 

NOTICE IS RJRTIIBR GIVEN 
tba! a publk bearing on rhe applk::t
tioo wtU be held cm Momby, May 
13, 20:!A at 7:00 p.m. in the City of 
Y11nktoo Commuru')' Meeting Room 
JU the Carttr Manuflktllring Techni• 
cl.I EdUCGtioc Academy, 1200 We-H 
?ht ScreN. Yankton. South OUota.. 
where J111Y pcr$0n or pcnons llllcr• 
est.Cd 1n the approval or rejection ol 
the abo\·e a.pplic1liou m11,y appear 
and be hc""1. 

Dated at Yankton, South 00011 
Ths 2200 da)' gr April. 20'24 

Usa YWlcy 
FINANCE O1-�CER 

Publisbe-d once .tt lhe tocal approxi• 
nwc cost or S and can be vie.we-cf 
free Qf char¥e at www. st.lpublkno
tices.com 

!.\;, �!� o�,�� �;}�
00 PublJsbed M•y J. 2024. 

1830 Rummage Sales 

1009 Paarf 
(garage off the allay) 
Friday, 6/3, 1pm�m 

Saturday, 514, 8am-11&m
Multiple items with very ,� 
clothes. 

2926 Masters Ave. 
{behind Walman tum on 

sawgrast) 
One Day Slow Out Sale 
Sa1ur�•�• 5!4, �-3�m 

NOTICE OF ttEARING UPON 
AJ'PlJCA TION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that 
an applicalion bas been rcice1�d by 
I.be 8oaJd or City Comroi$.Sioncn of 
the City of Yankton, S01.uh Dak.oca. 
for A Special On-sale Malt Be\·ems.e 
Retailcn License and II Spcc.i.aJ Oo
sale Wine Retailen Ucerue for I 
day. July 19. 2024. rro,n Tbc Cffl• 
t.:r, 900 Whiting Drive,. 

�OTICF. IS fl'RTHER GIV8N 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

e,,ied 111 tile apptov:111 or tcJCC1IOn <>f 
the: llbOve applk11r.ion may 11ppea, 
4nd bellc.ud 

Ihted 11 YIIDkto11. South Chkou1. 
Thi$ 22nd day of Apfil. 2024 

Wsa Y.:utllo.y 
FINANCE OFFICER 

Pubtubed once 1.1.t tbc tOlal approxi• 
mate cost o( SIJ.76 11.tld can be 
viewed f� or cbar;.e at www.:Jd. 
public:uc>tiar..com 

Puhl�ll<d M•1 J. ?<l2-I. 

NOTICE OF PVBUC HEARING 

Noocc- b hcrtby atven Ul3t a publ.lc 
bc:uing will be h�ld before 1he 
Ya.oklon Cowtt)' Commission. 
Yeutk.too Couaty, South Dakota. at 
6:30 P .i."1.. Ol'l the 7th da)' of �by. 
2024 rtnd IU 6:30 P.M. oo the. 21s, 
day or May, 2024 at the Yan):1oa 
County Oovemcncm Center, Com
mi$SiOl'.l:C.rS Chambcrt, 321 Wcsl 
Third St, Yankton, South D.tkota 
Tom Brady i.s rtqllefliD£ «) teiooe 
lhrN. pllfC'dS thllt � Dual Zoned 
Low Density Run! Rcsiden11li Dis• 
uk1 (LC} A.Nl> Rural Tnmsitiooal 
Oi5.ttic1 (Rl) co Low Dcnsicy- Rund 
Resi<knt;lll Di$trict (LO) pt'r Miele 
1 8  Section 1809 11.Dd Mic.1-e 20 Sec• 
tioo 2003. SK.id properties uc kgal
ly de..oec-ribcd .&.S the l..ot A la the 
NortbC".ast Quartrr or I.ht Nort.bwe;st 
Quanct INEI/JNW 1/4). /\NO Toe 
Sooth onC"-baU' (SJ/2) or I.he Nooh
ww Qmu,cr (NWl/4) of' lhe Nonh
easf Quarter (Jlr.i'El/4), and the Ea.st 
Sccieeo cu,d ooc-h!Uf Feet (E.16 ½:') 
or tbc Nonhcast Qwutcr (NE114> al 
the Nonhwes1 Qwtt.c:r (NW114).. 
ANO lbt North Six Hundred Sixty 
F«- Ol660') of I.be Ww Four Hun
dred Fttl (W400') or the Soolh Hall 
(S 1/2) of Goveramcm t.o. Teo 00).. 
AH in S�IOn ll. Township N"ahd)'· 
tM:e (9l), Raoge Fifty-five (SS), 
YanJctoo Coon1y, $ou1h Dakota. E-
91 1  add� for applicant " 265 
Antler Dri\'e. Yank.too. South Oako-
11 

NCY11CI! OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice i'li hcttby gi.,.eo Wit a poblic 
hC",lllDg wiU be bdd bt.rCR lbc 
Y.nnktoo Cooo1y Comminloo, 
Yau!oo Count)', South Dak.OCA. 11 
6:J) PM.. on cbe, 7'11 dAy of May, 
202--1 .md at 6:35 PM. on tbc ll!I
day of May. 10".A llt •he= Yanklot:1 
Coua1y Goveramet11 Center, Com• 
m1Ssioocr,i: Ch■mben, 321 Wes1 
Thi.rd s ... Y,xiktoa, South Du.Ola 
R.yu Lisi �ag to rezone l!I lot 
in D Low Oen!il)' RuroJ Rcs.1derililll 
Di.strict (�l) to • Moderate Ocn.1ity 
Rural ResidenUl'I Di.stritt (IU) pef 
Anicle IS Section 1809 Md Article 
20 SC<tJon 2003 Sa.Id property l.!I 
leplly OOCnbcd :ts Paige Addition. 
in tbc EJfl or 1be SW l/4 or Scctioc 
10. 1'.>JN, RS6W or lbe Sdt P,\t .. 
Y,1fiktoo Couniy. South Dakota. 
Published 1wice Ill the tot.i epproxi• 
m,111e OOR of S40.J2. 11,nd can be 
viewed free or chute n1 www §d
pubhcnotace5.rom 

PuhUshed Aprtl 26 & May 3, 20U. 

:<OTICE OF PIIBLlC HEARING 

Notice iJ hcttby 11veo 11:uu i public 
bt-arins will be ho.Id before the 
Yankton Couol)' P1amtl.ng Commb• 
sion. Yankton County, South Os.ko
lll, ll 7:0S P�\1. OD the 14th d.ay of 
M3)' 20'24 al the Yankt.011 County 
GO\'crn.men.1 Ccn1er. Com.mJsrioocn 
Cb;i;mbers. "321 We-st Tbin;t St.. 
Yanktco. South Dakol1t.. CMC Ad
vel'.INt'C$, U...C a requcstll'.lg to re-
LOno ti part-el dlllll zoned Modetatt 
Dnuity Rural Residen�aJ OiSU'iet 
(Rl) 1u:id Rural Transitional Oistrict 
(RT) to a MOOfflale Oeru:it)' RuOO 
Residential lMtric1 00). Sa.id prop,, 
erty i5 legally dcsaibod as Lot Ont 
(I) of Ranch One (1). R.ancb Estaces. 
in the We.st half (W"l/l) of Seetioc 
Foor (4), T93N, R$6W of !be Sdt 
P.M .• Yant.:100 Count)'. South Dako
ta.. £91 1 �re.ss i:J JOQ38 436m 
Ave. Ysnk.ton. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

P.:Dlicc t$ hereby gtYco tha1 a public 
hearing will he held before !be 
Yank.ion C:,i;inty Plwiina Commi.s• 
sioo. Y�on Count)', Soulh Dako-
1a. at 7:10 P.M. 00 lhe. 14th J#iy of 
May 2024 111 the Yaokton Coumy 
Govcnune1u Ccirtcr, Comffl.ffl:ione.n 
Chambef3. Jll Wcsl llJiJ'd :St.. 
'( a.nkloo, South Oakota. R. yan List i, 
requesting ti Conditional U:se Pernu1 
to run his ekictrician's business out 
ot an accessory bui.ld,log ID a Low 
Density Residential Di.stricl (LO) 
per Aniclc 6 Section !i09. Anfc:1e: 18 
Sectiori 1805 lillld Article 19 Secuon 
J 90l. Sold "'°"'"" � lcplly do-

2010 Legal and Pubflc 
Notices 

ing Lot /\ and Ex(;luding the Sooth 
Ei£hry fu:1 fS80') of the Non.h One 
tbxaW!d IOffy•siA fetl (N 1046")01 
the ?/$ One huOOttd Fifty �• 
(WlSO'), Y;a.nkton County, South 
Dakota, 

P\lbU.!-hed twice it 1be total approxi
mate coM or S.S2. 12 :ind C'&ll be 
ricwcd free or dw-gc at www.$d• 
publieootlces com 

Publbhed May l & 10, 20'.4. 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MAY 3. 2024 

Names Are Released in 

Pennington Co. Fatal Crash 
RAPID CITY -An IS.year-old 

man died Saturday evening In 
a two-vehicle crash four mUes 
SOOlh ol Rapids City in Penning
ton County. 

Accordlng to the South 
Dakota Department ol Public 
Safety. preUmlnary Information 
lndkates Joshua M. Gamer, the 
driver of a 2023 Kawasaki motor
cycle, was lravellng eastbound 
on Upper Spnng Creek Road. 

llte driver of a 2022 Honda 
Rldgeline. Albert N. fisher, 89. 
was traveling westbound on the 

:��"!t���;� 
the oncoming motorcycle •truck 
the rear passenger side of the 
pick-up at 5:03 p.m. 

Garner was transported to a 
nearby hospital where he later 
died lrom his Injuries, while 
Fisher bad no Injuries. 

STATE OF SOOTH DAKOTA 

COU)(TY OF YANKTON 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

) 
)SS 

1 
Noem 

"And the reason It's In the 
boo!< ls because this book is lilled 
with too.,gh. challenging declsloos 
that l have had lo malce throogls 
001 my we: Noern sald. ·And I 
hope that people understand lrom 
this lhal what the point ol the 

FlR:IT JUOICW. CIRCUIT 

ESTATE OF CONNIE P 
WIESELER. 
Dece,s,d 

Pro. #24-000018 

NCY11Cl!TO CREDITORS 

Notice 1S given th.at on April l.Slh. 
2024. 0.-y M. Wieseler. whose nd· 
dr"CU lS 89420 564th A 'n:nUC. SL 
Hekna, NE. 68774 W'as appohued u 
Per.soa.a.l R-epre.scnnti "e of the &
t:ali: of Connie f, Wieseler, Oe
cca,ed. 
CmditOA of Deciedl!nt must Ole tbrir 
claims within four (4) month! after 
the d.\to of the fim pubht'11rion of 
chi$ Not.cc. or their chums may tic 
-

Chums may be Hied w11h the PC":r• 
�nal Rcprc:5('ntative OI" roay be t'ikd 
with the. Clerk � a <:opy c-r the 
claim tnaJkd to the Pc-rwoo.l Repce• 
�nutive. 
OalCd llus 16'h day or Ap,il, 2024 

Roben W, KJlm1s,c:b 
KLIMJSC!I LAW. P.C 
IOI We.u 2nd S11cct 
Y>nlaon, SD l707l 
1605)665-9.i<ll 

Jody Jobnson 
CJctt of Cowu 
ro e.,. ISS 
Yanbun, SD 57078 

Gary M. Wieseler 
89420 .564lh A venue 
S1. Heleaa, NE 68n .. 

Published wee times at the �Ill ap
proximiltc CO,.t or $49, tO lmd an be 
�cd rree of charge 1,11 www !d· 
publknooec.s.com 

Rom Paa,, 1 

scribed by The Guardian. 
Noem wrote that she had a 

14-month-old wirehair pointer 
years aso nam<d Cricket. whlch 
had come from another fam-
ily that struggled with the c1og·, 
asgresslve personality. The 
dog wenl "out ol her mlnd with 
exdternenr during a pheasant 
hunl with Noetn, and later killed a 
neig!tbor's chickens and "whipped 
around to bite" Noetn when she 
Intervened. 

So, Noein took the dog to a 
gra"'1 pit and fatally shot IL 

"Walking back up to the yard,· 
Noem wrote, ·1 spotted our billy 
goat: 

� :\:t:' 
Noem·s chlldren, and II had 
a 'wretched smell_" So Noem 
"dragged" the goat to the gravel 
pit and 'lied him to a post. "The 

Fn=:! :-� ::::-1:�1 
the job,' she wrote. But she didn't 
h.we one. so she hU1Tled back to 
her p!drup, grabbed another ,hell. 
wen I back 10 the gravel pit, and 
"put him down-" 

Noem wrote that her home 
was under construction at the 
time, and the constructloo crew 
Witnessed her shooting spree 
'with looks of shock and amaze. 
ment oo their faces." 

During her lntervl,w with 
Hannlty, Noem retold the stories 
about the� and goat, and 
defended her decision 10 shool 
them. 

CROSSWORD

!'.iir�•t'oo, lhaJ,�J'.'��I 
shy away and hide from making 
Iough decisions_ I don·t do either. 
ofthooe.' • 

Noem said slate law allo�� lot 
the killing of dangerous dogs sucll 
as Crkket. She did not ad<lress 
the le�ly of shooting the goat. 

She described tbe backlash 
as a conllnuauon of criticism d� 
rectedat herdunng theCO\JID.19 
pandem!c. when she avoided 
strict lockdowns. 

"It's an unfortunate situadon, 
but ooe that I hope people under
stand that they need to hear the 
truU, and not what the mediA has 
been spinning.· Noon said. "The 
medla, continuously, through the 
fake new.. does not always tell 
the truth, and they spin the story. 
They did the same thin� to me 
dwing COVID and they re doing H 
again here. l hope people buy the 
book and read the truth." 

SoUlh Dako/a Search/� is par, 
of Stales Newsroom, a nooprolit 
neU1S nelWOrl!wppo,i,dbyigants 
and a coolillOfl of dorlors as a 
50/c(J) pu!J/ic chariry_ SorJJII Da
/rola Search/� moimains editoricl 
independence. Cclltact Etiitor Seth 
Tupper for question.,_· info&oulMa.
k<>wsear<hlighuorrt follow SorJJII 
Dakola Swi:hlighl on Focel>ool< 
andTwiller 

A L A S  -c L 0 O S

��bed April 19, UI & Mar J. By THOMAS JOSEPH 
L U  S H  I p  A l  R U P
E L I E I E N E  Ft G Y 

Tacos 
F<om Page l 

"Once you're !here, you1l 
no1 only be able to sl� up for 
the passport, but you II also be 
able to find all the lnformallon 
about the businesses or the 
participants. as well as voting." 
she added. 

Wagner said the group 
learned a lot from the burger 
baWe and had some great 
feedback. 

"From the community 
members, we heard that It's 
excllin�." she said. 'They've 
been te ling us it makes them 
excited to try new places that 
they maybe would not have 
considered exploring_ Other 
feedback we recelved was to 
condense the time to limit the 
number of participants. So, 
that's why we have a smaller 
number of participants (for the 
Taco Takeover).' 

May was a perfect month 
for a taco takeover with Cinco
de Mayo and the beginning of 
summer season, according to 
Wagner. 

"It's Just a great way to kick 
off the summer and all the 
festivities Yankton has planned.' 
she said. 

Will there be more food chat-
lenges In the luture? 

-We're hoping to coollnue 
to dive into other types of 
cuisines,· wagner said_ •ideally, 
l would like to have this evolve 
Into a year-round event with 
different foods. Maybe next we 
dojlzza or we do wings, We've 
ha requests to do a d<!ssert 
chal!�nge,

1

and so� ��I� who 

ACROSS 
1 Social 

group 
6 Shopping 

centers 
1 1  Ready for 

battle 
12  Hilo hello 
13 Planet 

circiers 
14 Road 

reversal 
15 Moody 

music 
1 6 Furious 
1 8 Maze 

runner 
19 Tell 

tales 
20 Cow 

chow 
21 Pallid 
23 Monsler 
25 Brief lime 
27 Goose 

egg 
28 Spanlsh 

snacks 
30Intertace 
33Work 

wk.'s end 
34 Bro's 

sibling 
36 Scottish 

river 

37 Playwright 
Hellman 

39Pop 
40 Bird· 

related 
41 Cake 

C L A R  I N  E T  
- M A  N 0 0 L I N

43Spotte<I 
horse 

44 School 
event 

45Wise 
guys 

G A  R A  G E• O N E
L L A N O  ■c L O  G S
I M P  W H  I N  E S
B A  s s O R  U M-
- T Ft O M  B O  N E

46 Perlphery S I  T O  U T  IE P I C 
O R  A N  G E  I A E N O

A G  E S- S C  A NDOWN 
1 Phone Yesterday's answer 

feature 8 Some• 28 Quiz show 
2 Kitchen thing fodder 

come-ons difficult 29 "Chande-
3 Some• 9 Menace lier' s,nger 

thing easy 10 Yellow· 31 Medium 
4 Finger gray meeting 

count 17 Pen 32 Yard sur• 
5 Bygone point rounders 

auto 22 Slangy 33 Wing 
6 O'Hara of agree-- parts 

"fhe Quiet ment 35 Slyly 
Man' 24 Goal sarcastic 

7 Utah ski 26 Spots for 38 Overdue 
resort slols 42 Heel 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MAY 10, 2024 PAGE 9 

� � :J � • J =-•� •�m� ..

PREss&DAKorAN CLASSIF. IEDS www. yankton.neVclassifieds 
to place an ad call 605-665-78 1 1  or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 Cars 1600 Other Real Estate 1830 Rummage Sales 
======= 

·An Junk ca"'1 pk:kups, van•, 
runnlnq or not WE BOYi 

FREE PICKUP 

Mc-Lean Auto Salvage 
402·36'Hl756 

1225 AutomoHve Parts 

Uaed Equallzor 12001b. Hilc:ll 
weight CO(nPle,et 2 1/4' receiver 
and oan. $400. Cal 605-66S-
3157 

1335 Other Employment 

Cook , f1JII or Part�Tlme 
We are IOOk{ng tor someone
wno eoJoy.s following recipes 
and prepe,ing meals Knowi• 
edlJG ol kilc:llen eqtJlpmeot and 
experiancie Is reQUired. Come 
JOkl us In a ce.lm, caring wortc 
almospha<� Benofits avall-
able. Al)Pi'J at 
Sacred Heart Monast«y 
www.ya.nktonbene--
dlctlnes.or3'}ob• 
100'5 W 811> S1. 
Yonklon, SD 57078 
(605)668-6284 

HELP WANTED 
Cattle Foedyard in northeast 
Nebraska is currenlJo{ looking 
tor a pay!oader operator. We 
are a 25,000 head yard With a 
g,oal bona["" package. Slop 
by o, caM for tllOfe lnlormatlon 

Dixon County Feedyard 
Allon. NE 402 835-241 1 .  

HELP WANllcD: Experleooed 
stiop mechardc r01 Dixon 
County F l90CtyaJd at AIGf'I NE. 
Sefl-mouvatie>n Is necessary. 
Full ttme pQSrtlon with excellent 
benelilo Including, company 
paH:! h&allll .,...,,anco, 401k, 
pa.1d vacalton, holidays, Other 
optlonat booelrls available as 
well Db:on Counry Feecfyerd 
Alf<>�, N!c 40?.-635-241 1. 

1435 Carpentry 

A. Full-time Corponter Avail-
ab10 AvadaDle f« odd 1obs 
F.-ee 1Jstknate.s. Lots ol e.xpef'I. 
once. Call Boo Edwanis al 
605-665-8851 

Fe, All of You, C.rpenoy 
NeedS: Custom SUIN W1ndows, 
Siding, A<ld!hons, Garages, 
Patios and More, cau Aodersh 
Carpentl'f al 606-661-1 190 

1490 Lawn • Landscaping 

TREE, BUSH AND HEDGE 
TRIMMING 

Prope<1y Cleanup, Roof and 
Gutter Cleaning 
605-484-7682 

1530 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

AJI real esta1e advertised in 
1hiS newspaper l:s subjeel to 
lhe Federal Fa• Ho"'lng Ac1, 
whk:h makes tt illegal to &dver• 
tise any preference, 11mitation, 
or dlscrimlna.don based on 
f'808, cdor, l8figi0tl, sex. handi
cap. lamlial stalu• o, nallonal 
origin, In Ih& gale, rental or ft. 
nancing of housing or an lnten
tlon to make any such prefer, 
ooce, llmrlalioo or discrimina
tion. Familial stalus Includes 
Children under the age of 18
llvlog wrtn parems o, legal 
guardians, pragnanl women 
and people securing custOdy ol 
clll.,n,n under 1118 age of 18. 

In addilon, $oulh Dak� 
SratG Law also prohbts dls
criminatiorl based on nncestry 
Md creed. 

This paper will 001 koowir,gJo{ 
aocept any advenising for real 
estate which is in VIOiation of 
lhe law. All person are hefeby 
11f01med 111a1 .- ctwel�ngs a<l
vel'tlsed are available on a 
equal opporn,nlly besls. If you 
believe you have been disorim• 
lnated a.ga.,sI in connection 
wtth the sale, rental or nnanc• 
ing of housing. cal lhe South 
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds• 
man at 877-832-0161. 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square, 418 W. 15 .. , Vanloon 
Aenl besed on Income and In·
ciudes uti!itiM:. Hoo-smoking 
unllS. Eq,.,al HOUOlng Opportunily. 
Skogen Company 605"665-1322 
or 605-283-3941 . 

1 & 2 Bedroom Townhouao.s, 
Canyon Ridge, Yanktoo. Must 
qualify by Jamlly slze and In• 
come. Non-smoking units. GOS-
664--8886 or Skog&n Company 
605-263-3941. 

1 BO Apts. Memo,y Lano. 
Grol.lnd level ror ek:Jeify or per· 
eons with di.sabllitles No �. 
Ing, c&oso lo The Cantor. Rent 
based Oil income. Non�smoking 
unlls. Equal HOUSlng OppO/tuMy. 
606-760-4711 0/ Skogen Compa
ny 605-263-3941 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD· 
OW PARK. $575.00 per monlh, 
plus -city W>1h the heal be· 
Ing eJeclnc. Water, sewer, and 
ga,bage Included ..;111 ron1. Se
cutity DepoSil of one monlhS renl 
required. lnl1iol six mor,tt, 198$8. 
then month lo month. Non-smoka 
Ing unils. 805-760-471 1  or Sko
gen COIT'j)any, 605-263-3941 .  

1-Sdrm .. $550+ .. Scotland, SD, 
F,ee utfl1ties. Pets Alowed. 
Remodeled. 
605-484-0872 Of 606-4-464•9092. 

3--Bodroom Townhouso. Must 
qualify by family sae and n
come. Non--smokl:ng unit Rent 
based on nooo,e EHO 605-661· 
6901 or Skogen eom.,.ny 605-
283-3941 

1705 Items $100 or Less 

Flbergl8" Utlllty Sink 22" x 1s· 
• 12" Deep $30 605-665-7300 

Please Recycle! 

Punch bowl with cups just n 
Im& lor graduation $25. Cell 805--
664-5291 

Weber g�II oatural gas wiu, 
COYer, very ci&an $100 60s.760-

Bishon and Shlh-Tzu <eddy :::04:n
:=

. 
==�======= 

°""' ?0£Pi•! 2-1ema1os and 3 1800 Sports Equipment 

Hwy 81 & 895 Rd 
Saturday, S/11, 8am-5pm 

4 famlly Garage Sate 
Hunting. Decoys, fishing, sad• 

dies, woodworkkig and mechanic 
tool$, eng11e hois1 & stand, 

Meo'Snap-oo toolbox. 

Classifieds 

665-7811

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OF DEADLINE FOR 
VQ'TElt REGISTRATION 

VOtCr f'tSisr.rrsuon for tht> Prim.at)' 
£lectl0n to ba hdd on foQC 4, 2024, 
will close oo May 10, 20".A at $;00 
p.m. Faahm:. t<> rtgislcr by this dule 
,,..ilJI cause (orfe.iTUtt of voling rights 
(0,t tbi! election. JI you are in doob1 
•bout \11,hclhcr you m registertd, 
chr-ck rhc Va�r lnfonnarioa Portal 
II W'W'l/l,,�g()V or ea1l the C()Unly 
auditor-�t 6,0S-260-4400 ext 0 

Registration may be completed dur
ln& �gul• business hol.lB at lhe 
coun1y audnor'$ ofrtce, tnun.U:.lp.111 Ii·
l\llnCC office., secretary of state's of• 
flee, and those loca.riOn$ which pro
"ide dri\lcts licens«, SNAP. TANF. 
WIC, miliW)' rec.n:ut-meul. and � 
sisunce lO lhe di.sabled IS provided 
by the Ocpartmcnl of Human Ser
vice... You IN)' COlltaCI lbc 00U.llly 
11.Jditor to rcqueu II mail-in regittrt
uon form or access a maO,\n form ,11,1 
W'Nw ,�.gO'V 

My vow:r -who oceW as.s,staoee. 
pursuant to the American, '#1th Dis· 
11bili1ics Act., may GODtac\ rtte C,QUOty 
lltJditor Cot information aod spccilll 
as.s.i,.,af'iCc in Yoter regi\U'ation. 

Patty Ho;em 
C0'mty Auditor 

Publlibcd twice 111 the total approx
male cos1 of $26..21 and cao be 
YJcv,·nl free of ch1rgc :U www.,d
pt,bUcnot.ice$.COffl 

Published May J & 10, 2014. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice 1! hertby given that • public 
hcarl4a: wi.U be hcki before the 
Y:i.nktoo County Planning Commis.
!:ion. Ya.oJuoa Cooney. Sooth Da.ko-
111. at 7:0:5 P.M. on the 14th day of 
May 2024 •• tbe Y•ntton Coumy 
Oo,·emmca1 Ce.ottr, Com.m.Ju,oncn 
CbBJ.Dbien, Jll West Tbiro St.. 
Yankion, South Dalco1:11.. CMC Ad· 
\rCOWIU, LLC Is reque.siing 10 ,e.. 
zone ,1 parcel du.aJ zoned Modcnate 
Otostty &uni.l Refldential Oisoic'I 
(R2) and A:11raJ l'raositiooal Outrict 
(ltT) 10 a ModcnM,e, Oetl.sicy Ru� 
Re.s:idenl.i.al Oistricl (R2). Said prop• 
c:rt)' is lcgaUy de.senbed ii!! Lot Ooe 
(l) ofRancb Ooe (I), Ranch Estates, 
ln !bi:: We.1t llalf (W 112) or Scctiou 
Foor '4). T93N, R56W or the 51h 
P.M., YWton Couoty, South Dako -
1a. E9JJ lddre:H I S  30938 436th 
AYe, Yankton. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice i$ hereby givcr:i lbal • publtc 
hearing wiU be held before the 
Y11.nk1on Couo1y Pla111nna Commis• 
.sion, Ya.nt.<oo C.owlty, South DtJto.. 
l� al 7:IO P.M. on rhe t41h day of 
May 2024 lll the Yankloa Couoly 
Govcmmul Ceruct, Com.missioners 
Chaui� 321 Weit Third St., 
Yankton, Soulh D.lk0:tt. Ryan List \.s 
roqucstu::ia '1 Cooditional Use PmniJ 
to run hi! c.lcctriciati's: busmcu ou1 
o( an accqsory building in a Low 
OcMtly Rcsidcntlal Oiurict (LO) 
per Ankle 6 Se<:1100 609. Ank:Jc 18 
Section 1805 and Article 19  Sa=tion 
1905. S�d p<0peny i• legally de· 
scnboed M the East balr of I.be .NOfth• 
wuc QuaCler (Ell2NWl/4) E.\elud• 
mg Lot A and Excluding the South 
E1ah1y Fce1 (S80') of I.be Nonb One ,-... .... ��..1 .,.,_.., -: .. .,._, ,i,;1 1nu••"1,,,r 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

(WISO'). Yankton COUOI)', Sooth 
D:ikota. 

Published lwic.c at the total approxi
mate cost or $52. 12 11.11d ea.n be 
viewed l'tc,e o! charge :11 www..$d
p!lbHcQOlk:�.com 

Pobl.L<hed May 3 & 10. 202-l 

Ya.nlaon Cowiry C01Dmissio11 js &e· 
ccptiog applicadoiu rot II Yankton 
Couo1y 01'1Unage Comm.U.s.ionen 
The drainage commission meeu 1be 
fourth Tuesday ot the monlh a:s
Detded 10 revie'-" .1pplieatlon! ln ac
cordanoe with d>e Yantton Couocy 
Draiuge On:lioaoee aod pt"OYide 
recom.rnrod:uioo,Jfi ndinas to the 
Y•Dklort Coont)' Com.n:ti.ssfon. Th1s 
position is a 36 rnomh position $tffl· 
ing June 2024 through Jui,e 2027. 
Th.is pmil.ion is f« :i new tmn and 
lhcrt: ls I openillg ror the boa.rd. 

Those who waN. 10 be c:oruidcted 
for an :appointment arc asked tO sub
m.lJ • wri1tcn st11emen, de.scrlbln.t 
their back.ground to email adcftt:.'-S.! 
guy@co.yank.ton.sd.us or Yank.ion 
County Planrting & Zoning, J2I 
Wes1 3rd Street #209, Yank.too, S.O. 
.57078. All applic::arion., will be mb
mined to the Yanttoo County Com-. 
miisioa for review lll'ld selection oo 
lune 4. l024. 

AU applicarioM 1mut be received b)' 
5-00 p.UL. Frid,ay, M11.y 24, 2024. 

FOt" mote information. COctocl YMk• 
too County Planning: & Zoni.Qg [)o.. 
parune-n1 at 605•2fJ0....4445. 

Published t.brre QO)eS a1 the wtal 11.p
p,oximatc- oos1 of $35.78 aad can be 
viewed free of chiugc at www.sd• 
publicnotffl.com 

l:\lbU.!!bed May 101 J7 & 24. 2024.. 

Y ANICTON COUNl'Y BOAAD DP 
EQlJALIZ/\TION 

Apnl 19. 2024 

The Coua1y Bowtl of Bquliz,acion 
�tlg wa.s called to order by 
Chain:n:an Marquardt m Frid!\)', 
April 19. 2024. 

Roll CAll wu CUC.11 with lhe follow• 
in,g Commiuioncrs prdilcot: Wll.Od-1 
Howey,fot. Dan Klirniseh, Ryu 
Heioe. Don Kettering and John Mar. 
(l\llll'dt, 

Abo pmeoi were the fol.Jowin,g 
Yaoboo Cowuy staff member, Di• 
rccror of f.qu.alWu:ion Michelle 
Goeken. Appraisers �a Wri,:ht. 
Zach.a,y Waiter, Charles R.lcbatdsoa 
•od 
Shelby While. 

Commissioner Fox will abstain from 
votiog 00 J..aCroi.x appeal 

'There were oo conflielS from 1hc 
re�t o! the board. 

A motion wu !Mde by Pox Q:od see• 
oodcd by Klimi&c:h to approve the 
meeting agenda. With (ollowins 
chlngcs; ltl.O\'e items 17 & 18 to af. 
I« hoard decisioo,. AU pre$CDI VO(• 
cd aye.; motion c.ruried, .S,..0. 

There were public oommenlS from 
Alaoo Ut'SOn and Chris SUdbeck.. 
C1utlrm.an M:1rquardt closed public 
commc.nl. 

ing, Heine. MMquardl. Pox voicd 
aye: Klim.l5C.b voled a.11.y: motion 
cmicd.4-1. 

P�tcr Van Oriel Evenson Tract l 
NE 1/4 J).96,.54, Gt)'Yille, SD. 
P.,.,et #04.033.100.020 
CWtent vaJuc: NACO 
$22.900/NACIO $95,000 
A&sessot's Rccornmco&llion: NACO 
N<> Chang</NAC 10 $ IOS, 100 
A Q)o(ion wa., made. by Kettering 
:and 5C(:Qnded by !-{cine IO aiccepc IJ,e 
Assess,ol"s va.lwilion recommenda
tion oa the abo\·e rdcrcnccd proper. 
ty. AU prt5ent voced aye; motiou 
earned. S-0. 

Michael Nutley S660' E264' NB 114 
SEl/4 29,96-54, lrerlc, SD. 
Partd "°4.029. 100.050 
Cl.Imel Ya.lue: NACO 
$20.5()(YNAC IO S 134 .200 
i'USUS0(',1 Rccommc�tion: NACO 
No Chang<INACIO SIS0.500 
A motion w.u made by Kenenng 
and soeoodcd by F,ox to !IC«.pt che 
Aslessot's valuatioo ttcornmmda• 
lion on the 11.bove rtfmmccd pro�r· 
ty. AU �1 v°'ed aye: mocion 
wried. 5-0. 

Michael K.. Pcte™'n l..l 2 Blk I 
Wad.swonb Addition, Town of 
Gayville, Gayville, SD. 
Pam:l JJl .600.001.020 
C\lttt;n1 v11.luc: NAOO 
S6.000INAD 10 $93.000 
AMc.uor's Rcc:oromend.D.tion: NAOO 
No Cl>Mge/NADI D StOJ.300 
A moiion wt.s made- by Fo.\ and s«:· 
oudc:d by Hdnc to aootpl 1he A$.!e,, 
tor's vaJu:itioo r«Onu'r"tcndalJon on 
lhe 11bovr referenced propeny. AU 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 38 Paint• 
1 School spilling 

subject sound 
5 Job for 39 Bouquet 

Sherlock 40 Pipe 
9 Inklings bends 

1 1  Full of 41 Peepers 
energy 

1 3  Nick of 
films 

14 Oid shoe 
work 

1 5 Smelter 
supply 

16 Stoolie's 
act 

18 Backslide 
20 Sem� 

circular 
shape 

21 Toped 
22 Cacao 

holders 
23 Orang

utan, e.g. 
24Writer 

Jonson 
25 Wor1<0ut 

count 
27Urbane 
29Tough 

wood 

DOWN 
1 Un

important 
2 Put on a 

pedestal 
3 San Fran

cisco site 
4 Bowler. 

e.g. 
5 Play 

groups 
6 Heaps 
7 Tech 

region 
near San 
Francisco 

30 Pens 
:o

:'ollowlr:ig appe.als were acled 
32 Fish 

Duaoc C. Lee Trx1 3 Jcpsen's Addi· 
tion 1'2-9J-S4, Gayville, SD. 
Por<el fOl.012.300.240 
Cum:a1 v1.1ue: NACO 
$15,400,INACIO $3 13,000 
Assessor's R«ommmdation: NACO 
No Chang</NACIO $358.600 
A motion was ma4c by F� Bod $eC• 
cmded by Kettmng to accepl lhc AJ-
•• u .... ., ,,_l,,.,,-..... --"'·"'•' + 

groups 
34 Track 

lrip 
35 Skating 

category 
36 Sly's 

"Rocky" 
""'-clor 

2010 Legal and Pubfic 
Notices 

presem \'Oled aye; motiOD canicd. 5. 
0. 

Alisou Brown S60" Lu IJ & 14 81):: 
4 Origl.1111 Towri. Towa of Gayville, 
Gay"illc. SD. 
p.,.,.1 #31.100.()()4.165 
Cum:nl value,: NA[)() 
$4,200/NADlO $182.SOO 
AUCUor'.s Rccommendauon: NADO 
No Chfll&</NADIO $213.800 
<\ mohoo was made by Heine 1tOO 
secol'><kd by Kettering 10 aa:�pt 1bc 
,\s,'i($$0(1 v.3Jua1100. t'l:c:otomeDda
ltOfl on the oboYe referenced proper• 
ty. AU p�scnt .,.oced aye: moaic,n 
carried, .S-0. 

Wallace. D. Bruwa LI. 44 Crestview
Homes SID 21 ·9J-.56. YMlklon .. SO. 
Pucd I09,02I,200.440 
C1.1m:n1 ,·Alut: NACO 
$.11,000/NACIO 5379,100 
Assessor's Rewmmcndation: NACO 
No ChJoge/NACIO No Ch.Inge: 
A mocion wa.s made by Keuenog 
and seconded by Heine- 10 aicccpt lhc 
Assessor's valuatioo itt0mmeoda-
1k>n oo the aboYe rcfcrcocod pi'Opet· 
ty. AU pRscnt \ottd aye.: morion 
carried, .S-0. 

James Schindler Lt 5 8l.k � Ri�e.r
side ACl'C:$ Sil) 22•�·56, Yllnklon, 
SD. 
P•ccf '®.022.700.SOS 
Curn:m vall.lC' �ACO 
$2.l.000/NAC IO $216. 700 
�r's Rocommcnda1ion: NACO 
No Charigc/NACIO No Change 
A motion was nude by Fox and 5CC
onoed by Helnc 10 a«:ept the A»d· 
sot's vnluaion re.commcmdalioa on
1he ;tbo,·e t'C!¢tc�d propcny All 

M A  R S- C O R  E R
A D  I E UI O V I N E
M O  S E s1 M A S  T S
I A  K■ E X P L  0 R E

E E Y O  R E  T E N
--W I  s p T E D

I T  O L  D■ L E  0 SI 
T O  NI s p A T  -
O R E  -e N C O  R E
O N  S H  O R  E ■ L A X
F A  T A  L 1 TW 1 C E
A O  E L E S A V  E R
R O  P E  S R E  S T

Yesterday's answer 

8 Made 27 Musical 
flat note 

1 0  Peaceful 28 Pal of 
1 2  Periphery 
17 lnvrte 
19 Emulates 

Drake 
22 Dessert 

fruit 
24 Pops 
25Grating 

sounds 
26 Get 

Jany and 
George 

30 Sells lor 
31 Petty 

quarrels 
33 Test 

lype 
37 Star 

away pitcher 



PAGE 12 

2010 Legal and Public 201 O Legal and Public 201 O Legal and Public 201 O 
==--:-c====PRE,-SS_& DAKOTAN ■ fAIOAY. MAY 24. 2024 

Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NO'TICE OF PUBLIC HP.ARING 

Nocice 15 hertb-y given r.hat If publte 
hanog wtll be �Id before dlc Cily 
Planning Commission. Y&rJklOn, 
South O:tkOllf IH 5 . .30 PM. or ll$ '°°"

cbtru.fltr as c-an be �ard. oo 1be 
10th day of JUDC, 2024 In Room 11) 
a, I.he Car«, wl Manurac:w,-1ng 
T�bnk:111 Educ.tion Academy, 
1200 W�t 21$1 Stte.el. 

S.rud bearing tJ t0 consider I.he fol• 
lowing rcz001..0g proposal; 

From on e:tistmg 1.ooi.ng or l•I In
dustrial to b-3 C�mul 8U$irtess oo 
UX:s 1-4. and part of Loe. $; and p!lt1 
of Lou 16-18 lying West o( the RR, 
1U in Block 49. Lo"'"et Ycktoo Ad
dition to the City or Y�nktoo. L.oca
tio.o, iK>Ulbeag of the intcN«t1011 of 
Jrd S� IU'ld Pearl SUttt. Larry 
Olsoo, MK.hael Novak. nnd Ca:.ey 
Merkw11n owner,. 

D.Jve Mm.go. AJCP 
Commuoi()' and Eeonoml:e Develop
ment Oirretor 

Published once n1 the total '1J11ITT':t1i
m.m. CO$l o< :St l.68 and can bt 
Viewed � o( cha.r;c 1111 WWW.Ml• 
pul>litootices.com 

Publl<htd May :14. 102-1. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEAJllNG 
OF IBE QTY OF YANKTON 
PUu'iNING COM.MISSION 
ON TlfJl CllEA TION OF 

THE CITY OF YANKTON TAX 
INCREMP.NT DISTRICT 

NUMBER 16 

Notice i!> bttcby .given puNu.am to 
Se...-tioo 11-9-3 of lhe South OOota 
Codified Law", that a public be.via& 
shat.I be coadoc:tcd in Room I 13. kr 
caled II !he: at lhc Careo- and :\1.nnu
ftcturlng Techrocal Educaa.loo 
Academy. 1200 West 21St Sueet, 
Yaaboo South Dakota. on June. 10. 
20'2➔ at 5:30 p.m. or as � tbere
ahet IU t.!Jt, be heatd, by the City 
PIRDniog Commission or the Cil)' of 
Yankton. on tM quc.�fon of wbcthu 
co recommend the formtnion ofa ta,'( 
iocremc0f41 di:Mnel (110) •t 1he fol
lowing Joclllio.n; 

Outlot 8, £1:1ct'pc Tracts A. B IUld C 
of Fox. Rw, Subdi'l'isioo in the City 
of V111nk1oa, Sooth Dakota. Appro:11:
iroa1ely 7 16 3el'e� �P of sa1d lo-
eatio1:1 can be viewed in the City ()f 
Yankton Communit)' De\·elopmem 
Ocp.mmtnt. 416 Waloul Suttt dur� 
io,g rrgulil:r busine» hout1 
The db:mcl wouJd be crc:atod to •s• 
'IISt wiU, • TIO d1&ible bouslng 
prt'.>ject for the crcalion of woritforco 
housing. Al defined b) the South 
Dalc01a Department or Revenue 
,-\1 iaid tiu,c 11nd place. 1he Cit>· 
Plruuung Comml$S1on shaU aiYe all 
p.rue!I. v.-bo appev Of subn:ut written 
commt.n� :10 oppoftUOII')' r.o ex� 
their vie"A':i- w11h �pc,c, to the pro
posed creation or 1hc Ol)Wt 1lOd 11s 
proposed location. 

Dive "1.Ulgo, C'omrnuJllty and Eco
nomic Devdopmen.1 Director 
Ci1)'orYWmn 

PubtiSM.d once a1 tllC total Jif)proX1• 
mate � of $UUS ud can be 
vie.wed [l"l!'e of dtqc llll www,ld
pubHcoo11ccs.com 

Publ.lslwt May 24, 201..4. 

NOTICE Of PUBLIC HEARING 
OF THE cm' OF YANKTON 
Pl.ANNING COMMISSION 
ON TflE CREATION OF 

TifE QTY OF YANKTON TAX 
INCREMENT DISTRICT 

NUMBER 15 

Nooet' [s �)' a,�eu pmuant to 
Scaion 11-9-J ot the South Dakou 
Codified l.n,"S. that Ii public; hclring 
sh:IJJ be �oJKlu,c1.ed in Room 113. lo· 
cAIM a1 the ,u the C1.recr � MaJ1u
factunng Ttthnicll.l Educ-ncJo.c 
Acedcmy. 1200 w� 21� s(rCCt, 
Yankton South Dakota. on June 10, 
2024 Ill S:30 p.m. or as SOOQ: �-
1fta" as can be beani. by the City 
Planning Conuniu1on of the City ot 
YWtof). on the qut$tloa of whe:tbe, 
lo recommead the fonnatioo of II tax 
1ncremcn11J cBWKt mo) ot 1he fol
lowmg b::alion: 

Loi 2. Full Blooni Addiuon to die 
Cicy of Y11nk.1on. s�th Da.kolll.. Ap
proxjmatcly l.45 11crC$ M41p of Mild 
local.ion can be viewed in the Crty 
of Y.i.nkloa Commun.lt)' Ocvc.lop-
rnei;t1 Dcpattrnclll. 416 Wain1,11 Sr:reet 
during �1Ul1tr bus1nes.s hour,. 
The dislrict would be cK.m:d to 111-
�ist with II TIO c.bg1ble bou.-sing 
proJW for the c��tioo of woridorce 
bOusi:ng. as defined by the SOll1lt 
D:akota Dq)antnl:nt of Rtveoue. 
At �aid cime w� ttl;aee. the C1t\" 

Notices 

YWton So1.11h Oakot11, on J1.1ne 10. 
2024 111 S;J0 p.m. or .as soon tberc
after ,l) e11A be beatd, b)' the Cit)' 
Plo.nruog Canrrusiuon or tbe City of 
YMkton. 0t1 the qocuioa or whether 
to n:-commcod 1he ll;Rm.uion of m 1.,.; 
iocrement.:1.1 dtwia mo, IU t� fol• 
towing Joc.abon: 

Tr:ICl!i 2 .t.00 3 or Uw Additiou i.u 
cbe N 1/2 or the. Se 1/4 or s«t>or:, ?, 
Towoslup 9J North. Range S6 Wesc 
of the Seti P.M,, Yanli:100 County, 
S°'1,th Oakoui pbnncd tu he known 
� 1.o� 1-12, Block I, lotS 1-11, 
Bloc..\:: ?: Lou 1-6, Block 3; Lots 1-
19 Jlnd Olitlot I, Block 4; Lot., 1-18. 
8tock S: Lou 1-6 Md Out.lot 2:. 
.Block 6. Lot l. Block 7; l.ocs l•IS. 
Block S: Loi I. Stock 9 of C:ardeo 
fut11es 10 1hc City or Y11n.boo.. 
Y1;1ntlo«1 Coun1y, So\lth Dakot;i 
Approdmatcly 27.8 acre�. Milp of 
s.a.id k>c:1111ion CM b,e v,cwed 10 &ht 
City or Yankton Communi1y J)cvel
opmoent Dep:utmeot. -H6 Wa.lmn 
Street during regular bu5JOUS hours. 
The uistnct would be creoied to as
�h,1 wilh a no eligible housing 
project fo, � creation of 111,'0rkforte 
bou:r111g. Ii) defined by lhe South 
Olloc.a De:puruncnt or Rc,·cnue. 
At 'lt.id liffk>. iand pJ�. the Ci1y 
PhlDning Col'l'llnisst00 d)all give iill 
parties who sppear or wbmit writll:'n 
commc.fll) llD oppomimty to c.�_prC5S 
their VICWi "kith l'Qpecl lO lbe, pn>
pos,ed .:rcaoon cir lhe Dismc, ilOO it, 
pr09()$ed !oc:uion, 

Oa.,.e Mmgo. Communrty and E«>-

Notices 

oomic DeVelopnwu Din'ctor 
Ciry of Y:uiktoo 

PIJbHsbcd Ootc al the to1al approxi• 
mate cost o{ $2:2.0S and can be 
vkwcd free of charge ti www.sd
publicoo<ices.com 

PublisltNI May 2A. 1024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice tJ hereby g,,•en dl:1.1 • pubhc 
he� wdl be held before the 
Y anlctoo County Commiuion. 
Y:t.nk.tou County. South D.lll;ota. 11:1 
6:30 P.M. on lbe 6th d:a)' of June. 
2024 llOd at 6:30 PM. on lhe 181.b 
day N Juir 202.t at the Y:mklua 
COl.luty Govemmeol Center, Com
n:n��io�n CM.mbe.r.J. 321 Weal 
Thl/d St .. Yankton. South DakQLa 
CMC Ad,'Cllturcs, U.C is re�• 
UlgtorezoGe af')ill'CeJdlllllwncd 
Modnate DcCL$ity Rwal Rn.idenda.l 
Oinl"K't lR2) llnd Rural Tiunsition,I 
Oi.ulict (R1) to a Moderate Dcri�ity 
Ru.nd RCSJ.den1iaJ DI.strict (Rl) 
Said �ny L$ lcgaUy de:sicribed u 
IA< One (I) o( lw,ch One (I), 
R.a.z,ch Estates, in lht Wesc half 
(WI/?) of Sec:hon Four (4). T93N, 
RS6W of the 5th 11.M., Yankton 
Co.inly. Sootb O>kotA. E9l l od 
dl'CS.$ b J-0938 436th A\'e, Yanl..100. 

NOTICE Of' PUBLIC Ii.EAR.ING 

N«ice i, hereby &Jvco th:iit a public 
beatmg wiU be held before the 
Yankto!l County Bolll'd of Adju1t• 
ment. Y:uiktou Cowuy. South D-uo
ta. a1 6:JS P.M, on the 61h day of 
June, 2024 .Ill the Yank.ion County 
Govcn1meat Center, CommiMiooeN 

Notices Notices Notices 
=======-
Cbambcn. 121 West Thud SL, 
Yankton, South Dakota. Ryan Wst is 
reqUest.iag a CondiUOflal Ust Pc:nmt 
LO T\lll bis clectrician'$ busi�$ OOl 
o( u IICCCSSOI')' bailding ln • Low 
Ocn$ily Rcs.ickntia.l Di,tnct (l.D) 
per Aniclc 6 Section 609. Article 18 
Scelioo I $05 nnd Article 19 Secuon 
1905. Said propeny is legally de
Knbcd AS lhc East bal( of lhe Nonh• 
we,t Quan,r rBlnNWl/4) Exelud
lng Lot A and Excluding the $4.)uth 
Eigtlty F«t CS.so') of the Non.b Ot'le 
tbouund forty-six feet (NI046')0f 
the West One hundred Hfty Fce1 
(W 150'). s«tlon I 0. T93N. R56 
We;sl or the Sib P.M.. Yan�oo 
Couoty. Sooth Dilkotn 

NOTICE Of' PUBLIC HEAR.ING 

NOi.lee lS hereby given th:111 11 pubbc 
bellring will be bdd before Ille 
Yankton Couoty Bo;ard of Adju�
ment. Yankton Co�ty, South Oako• 
I.a. iu 6:40 P.M. on the (itb da)' or 
June� 2024 at the YanttOD County 
Govc.mmcnt Ccntcr. Commusio� 
Ch11robeo;, J21 West Third St., 
YMbon, South Dakota. �yan List i11 
�qoes1io, a Coodition111l Use Pcnn:it 
for at1 accessory building m • Low 
Dtn�ity Re,:identlal Oi3lri« (LO) 
that extct'd1 !he rna.,imum aggrc
s•re �uarc rOOU1gc of 4000 ,q"uc 
(oc:L Applicllllt wi5hes to build 11n 
accessory \trueture tbas ii 6000 
�uare feet wilh l4 Ydewlllb ptt Ar
tktc 15 Stttiorl 6'17. Article 18 Sec· 
tion 180.S And A.rtlclc 19 S«-.tion 
190s. Smd propuiy a �plly de· 
tcribcd as the: East half of the Non.II• 
WCSI Quan.er {El/2NW1/4) £xelud• 
iog Loi A ad Excluding the Soolh 
Eighty Feet (S801 or ,� N'onb One 

tboUS{lfld fOff)'•lh feet (NI046)" of 
the West One hundml Fifi)' feel 
(Wl 50'), S.Cooo 10, 1'93N, � 
West ,of the Sth P.M .. Yllnttoo 
Cou111y. South Oatoca 

Published 1v.'icc. • 1h.e total iipprox.i
ma,e cost of S5).S.S ood eao be 
vit:wcd fret or charge :u 11,w,,•ud
publicnoticeHom 

N011CE OFlcSTlNG 
A\ITOMATIC TABULATING 

EQUIPMENT 
Noriee n bcrcby gh·cn tJuu the JU• 

1omauc tlbul•Una equipment will be 
!1$ed 10 tieefWn Iha! it will cor• 
rectly <:0001 the- -..oce"I for 11U offi� 
and meuures th:111 arc to be C.as1 .1l 
lhc Primary Ekaiou held 01'1 the -llh 
day of June. 2024, by lbc VOlcn U S ·  
ing the clecuornc votfog dcv1� 

The ccst will be conducted on 
Wcdncsd11y lhe 29th ell)' of Mriy, 
202.t, al 1:00 oclock �1 01 the fol, 
lowing 10ca1ion.: Y3t.00on Coo.nt) 
Aud11ors Office. 

PllllyHo.iem 

PrcsRde.ase 
May 8, 2024 

Yankloo Coul\ty Commihion is ac
«pdog 11.ppholttiot1:s ror • Y11100o0n 
Coo111y Dnainage Commissioners.. 
The dramage commis.sion meets 1be 
rourm Tuesday of 1.hc mon1h � 
accded to �YICW npplic!lliOflS in ae
c«d•nce wilh the. Ylftl::ton County 
D�n.ige Ordinance 11nd provtde 
rteom1ne0011uorulfindlng.s 1o the 
YllOkton Coollty Cc.mm1ss1on. This 
pwiuon n a .l6 month po�1tioo Malt
ine June 102� throlls:D Ju.ne '2027, 
rru1 posi1ion 11 for ■ aew term and 
there 1s I opening for the board, 

']ll()1;C who wan1 to bo considered 
fOJ iln :appointment in asked 10 sub-
mil .i wnu.co 1,.t1tiemem d�ribi� 
lheu b�l.:.J(Ollod to � address: 
ps)'@co_y,mkton..sd.us or Yunk.too 
Councy- PtanninJ & Zomng. 321 
West 3rd Sttetc if209, Yankton. S.D. 
.S7078 All 3PPbcauons wUI be sub 
m1Ued to the YWton County Corn• 
miss:ion f0r rt:,view iUld selection oa 
Jt.1DI:; 4. 1014. 

All appbc�uon, mu.lit b(- re,.::e.1,cJ. by 
S:00 p m.. Fritfay, May 24, 2024, 

V Wton County A11d11or 
For 11Wltt inrorm:111loo, eontoct YW

Pubti:shed once nt lbc (OUIJ jpptoXi· ton County PLIMlllJ &. Zoning De· 
mate cosa of S8.80 ..xt can be partmen1 :n 605-260-4--WS. 
viewed fiu or charge lit www.sd-
9Ublk:D01iees.com 

PubUsbN May :24. 2024. 

Classifieds 665-7811 

Publ111:hcd 1hn:c ume, St the:: 10(:3.J tp• 
pro�.mate to�t of S35.78 and cnn be 
vie"'� In<: or cb�ra:c: iii www �
�blteooiices.com 

PublbbW Miai)" 10, 17 & ?4. ?OU. 

• 

I 

•••••••••••••••••••••••• I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

DEMOCRATIC PARTY PRIMARY PUBLICATION BALLOT 

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE VOTER: 

To vote for a person FILL IN the 
oval ( •) next to the name. 

Use only a pencil or pen. 

If you make a mistake, give the 
ballot back and get a new one. 

DO NOT cast more votes than 
are allowed in each race. 

For Presidential Candidate 
You may vote for!!!!!! or leave it blank. 

Marianne Williamson 

Joseph R Biden Jr 

- Dean Phillips

- Armando Perez-Serrato 

Democratic 





Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

District type: 0 AG � RI-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 � Section 609 D Section 707 D Section 807 

� Section 1805 D Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for to run his electrician's business out of an 
accessory building in a Low Density Residential District (LO) per Article 6 Section 609, Article 
18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally described as the East half 
of the Northwest Quarter (El/2NW1/4) Excluding Lot A and Excluding the South Eighty 
Feet (S80') of the North One thousand forty-six feet (N1046')of the West One hundred 
Fifty Feet (W150'), Section 10, T93N, R56 West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South 
Dakota 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 
5/14/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 

6/4/2024 

Time: 

7:10 
P.M.
Time:
6:35
P.M.









h. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other Is in general compatibility with

property in the district and that the granting of the conditional adjacent properties and granting CUP

use will not adversely affect the public interest. will not adversely affect public interest 

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2024\6-6-2024 BOA\List CU Pl \List CUP FOF.docx 



4/23/24, 2:59 PM 

Point 

Lat: 42.888528 Lon: -97.447201 

CUP MANAGER 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: Apr 17, 2024, 2:20:09 PM 

Maxar I Esr Community Maps Contributors, \Jebraska Game & Parks Conom1ss1on, South Dakota Game =,sh and Par<s, Esn, Tom... Powered by Esri 

Longitude 

-97 .4472010901414

Latitude 

42.88852801327227 

Permit Number 

CUP242 

Parcel Number 

09.010.300.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 0c114821b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-97 .5121,42.8787,-97 .3823,42.8983&objectlds=8 1/4 



4/23/24, 2:59 PM 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

1055 

Planning Commission Action Date 

May 14, 2024, 7:15:00 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

1805,1905 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Ryan List 

Applicant Phone 

16056611669 

Applicant Address 

3208 SD HIGHWAY 314 

Applicant Email Address 

listelectric@yahoo.com 

CUP MANAGER 

hltps:l/survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e764461 0c114821 b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-97 .5121,42.8787 ,-97 .3823,42.8983&objectlds=8 2/4 



4123124, 2:59 PM 

Owner Name 

Ryan List 

Owner Phone 

16056611669 

Owner Address 

3208 SD Hwy 314 Yankton SD 

Owner Email Address 

I istelectric@yahoo.com 

Property Address 

3208 SD HWY 314 

Reason for Request 

To build 60x100x14 building 

Height of Building 

14' side walls 

Total Square Feet of Building 

6,000 

Legal Description 

CUP MANAGER 

E2 NW4 EXC LT A & EXC S80' N1046.4' W150'& E2 SW4 EXC PARCEL A& D & EXC 

Date of Application Submission 

Apr 17, 2024, 12:00:00 PM 

Section Township Range 

10-93-56

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e764461 0c114821 b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-97 .5121,42.8787 ,-97 .3823,42.8983&object!ds=8 3/4 









May 20, 2024 

Applicant: 
Ryan List 
3208 SD HWY 314 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than l O days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:35 P.M. on the 6th day of June, 
2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West 

Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for to run his electrician's business out of an 
accessory building in a low Density Residential District (LD) per Article 6 Section 609, Article 
18 Section 1805 and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally described as the East half 
of the Northwest Quarter (EJ/2NWl/4) Excluding Lot A and Excluding the South Eighty 
Feet (S80') o,fthe North One thousand forty-sixfeet (NJ046')of the West One hundred 
Fifty Feet (WI 50 '), Yankton County, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 
Ryan List 

Petitioner 



ALIPRANDI, STEFANO (0) 
67 LAKE SHORE DR 
ROCKAWAY NJ 07866 

BELGUM, TODD A (D) 
1003 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S (D) 
517 LOCUST ST 
YANKTON SO 57078 

BRAY, ELIZABETH (D) 
1000 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CRISMAN, JACOB P (D) 
2906 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FEAR, JAMES R (0) 
1007 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEINE, GARY J (D) 
RH & SH FARMS 
PO BOX 586 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAMBACK, DOROTHY (D) 
PO BOX 256 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAPP, DAVID (0) 
1004 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, DIANE (0) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

AUCH, CHRISTIAN (C) 
PO BOX 231 
FORDYCE NE 68736 

BENEDICTINE CONVENT (D) 
1005 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BOB LAW INC (D) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRUE, DUANE A (D) 
3008 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DOERING, HENRY L (0) 
902 BEEMER AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FRANK, DONNA C (D) 
29645 444TH AVE 
IRENE SD 57037 

BARRETT, BEAU C (D) 
3005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, TIMOTHY (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAUN, MARLIN R (D) 
3210 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BYE, BRIAN (D) 
2901 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EKEREN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
2911 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GUTHMILLER, GARY (D) 
2908 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HOFER, DAVID REVOCABLE TRUST (0) INHOFER, RICK (D) 
1009 APRIL LN 3306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

KIRCHNER, ORVILLE (LE) (0) 
3108 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P (0) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, BARBARA M IRREV TRUST (D) 
1501 WEST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, KENNETH L (D) 
3501 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P TRUST (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, ROBERT R (D) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 



LEET, LARRY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
1011 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, MICHELLE L (D) 
3208 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAU, ANTHONY LIVING TRUST (D) 
3701 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, STEVEN (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, JAN J (D) 
1209 WEST 17 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LOCKWOOD LEASING LLC (D) 
PO BOX 561 
VIBORG SD 57070 

MIELKE, KEITH L (D) 
1003 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEDVED, FRANK (0) 
1007 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, NICHOLAS J (D) 
3002 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) ROWATT INVESTMENTS LLC (0) 
30776 435 AVE 19419 ADKINS FOREST DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 SPRING TX 77379 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

TERESHINSKI FAMILY TRUST (0) 
1005 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VELLEK, FRANK C (LE) (D) 
1010 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YEAGER, RICHARD G (D) 
3703 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SILVERNAIL, JASON D (D) 
2902 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THOMAS, DAVID L (D) 
3109 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VOELZKE, JEANNETTE K (D) 
1002 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZAVADIL. KEVIN M (D) 
PO BOX 1062 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, MICHELLE (D) 
3208 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MACY FAMILY TRUST (D) 
115 BROADWAY SUITE 1 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, MARY C (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEUHARTH, RANDY LEE (D) 
3010 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PEARSON, GARLAND R (D) 
3108 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RYKEN LEGACY LAND TRUST (D) 
%RUSSELL RYKEN 
19597 EAST 70 ST N 
OWASSO OK 74055 

SPRINGWATER LLC (D) 
263 KNIEST AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THON, RONALD REV TRUST (D) 
1010 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WYSUPH, WILLIAM B (0) 
3206 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 





April 29, 2024 

Applicant: 
Ryan List 
3208 SD HWY 314 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:10 P.M. on the 14th day of 
May, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for to run his electrician's business out of an 
accessory building in a Low Density Residential District (LD) per Article 6 Section 609, Article 
18 Section 1805 and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally described as the East haV 
of the Northwest Quarter (EJ/2NWJ/4) Excluding Lot A and Excluding the South Eighty 
Feet (S80 ') of the North One thousand forty-six feet (NI 046 ')of the West One hundred 
Fifty Feet (Wf 50'), Yankton County, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Ryan List 

Petitioner 



ALIPRANDI, STEFANO (D) 
67 LAKE SHORE DR 

ROCKAWAY NJ 07866 

BELGUM, TODD A (D) 
1003 RIVERVIEW LN 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S (D) 
517 LOCUST ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAY, ELIZABETH (D) 
1000 RIVERVIEW LN 

YANKTON SD 57078 

CRISMAN, JACOB P (D) 
2906 WEST 23 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

FEAR, JAMES R (D) 
1007 APRIL LN 

YANKTON SD 57078 

HEINE, GARY J (D) 
RH & SH FARMS 
PO BOX 586 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAMBACK, DOROTHY (D) 
PO BOX 256 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAPP, DAVID (D) 
1004 MAY LN 

YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, DIANE (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

AUCH, CHRISTIAN (C) 
PO BOX 231 
FORDYCE NE 68736 

BENEDICTINE CONVENT (D) 
1005 WEST 8 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BOB LAW INC (D) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRUE, DUANE A (D) 
3008 WEST 23 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

DOERING, HENRY L (D) 
902 BEEMER AVE 

YANKTON SD 57078 

FRANK, DONNA C (D) 
29645 444TH AVE 

IRENE SD 57037 

BARRETT, BEAU C (D) 
3005 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, TIMOTHY (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAUN, MARLIN R (D) 
3210WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BYE, BRIAN (D) 
2901 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

EKEREN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
2911 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

GUTHMILLER. GARY (D) 
2908 WEST 23 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

HOFER, DAVID REVOCABLE TRUST (D) INHOFER, RICK (D) 
1009 APRIL LN 3306 WEST 8 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

KIRCHNER. ORVILLE (LE) (D) 
3108 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, BARBARA M IRREV TRUST (D) 
1501 WEST ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, KENNETH L (D) 
3501 DEER BLVD 

YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P TRUST (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, ROBERT R (D) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 



LEET, LARRY REVOCABLE TRUST (0) 
1011 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, MICHELLE L (D) 
3208 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAU, ANTHONY LIVING TRUST (D) 
3701 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, STEVEN (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, JAN J (D) 
1209 WEST 17 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (0) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LOCKWOOD LEASING LLC (D) 
PO BOX 561 
VIBORG SD 57070 

MIELKE, KEITH L (D) 
1003 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEDVED, FRANK (D) 
1007 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, NICHOLAS J (0) 
3002 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) ROWATT INVESTMENTS LLC (D) 
30776 435 AVE 19419 ADKINS FOREST DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 SPRING TX 77379 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

TERESHINSKI FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1005 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VELLEK, FRANK C (LE) (D) 
1010 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YEAGER, RICHARD G (D) 
3703 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SILVERNAIL, JASON D (0) 
2902 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THOMAS, DAVID L (0) 
3109 WEST11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VOELZKE, JEANNETTE K (D) 
1002 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZAVADIL, KEVIN M (D) 
PO BOX 1062 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST. MICHELLE (D) 
3208 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MACY FAMILY TRUST (D) 
115 BROADWAY SUITE 1 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, MARY C (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEUHARTH, RANDY LEE (0) 
3010 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PEARSON, GARLAND R (D) 
3108 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RYKEN LEGACY LAND TRUST (D) 
%RUSSELL RYKEN 

19597 EAST 70 ST N 
OWASSO OK 74055 

SPRINGWATER LLC (D) 
263 KNIEST AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THON, RONALD REV TRUST (0) 
1010 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WYSUPH, WILLIAM B (0) 
3206 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 



PAGE tO 

1600 Other Real Estate 1830 Rummage Sales 
======== 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real estate advertised rn 
tnl6 newspaper ts subject to 
tho Fedoral Faw Housing Act 
whlCh mak .. It ilegal to adver• 
tlse any prele<eoce, limitation, 
or discflminadon based on
race. color, rellgk:ln, sex. handl· 
cap, lamiliel 5tatus or national 
oogin, 1n u,e sale. ren1a1 0t n
nanclng of housing o, an lnten• 
tion to make any such pref8f'• 
eo<:e, Imitation or discrimina
tion. Famllal status Includes 
dllld!en l>'lder tho age ol 18
living wsth parents or legal 
guardians.. pregnant women 
and people sero�ng cuSlody of 
dltld!en undor lhe age ol 18. 

In adelitOO, South Dakota 
State l.a'W also prohlbl1s cl&
crimlnatlon based on anceslly 
and creed. 

This pai,er win not l<J1owlngly 
aceept any advertising for real 
001818 which Is In Ylolat� ol 
Iha law. A• pe180n are t'iereby 
tntormed 1ha1 aJ1 dwellings ad
V8ftised are avallabkt on a 
equal opportunity basis. H you 
believe you have been discrim• 
lnated against rn connection 
with Iha sate, rental or Roane• 
Ing ol houmg, cal the South 
Dakota Fei' HOUSlllg ombudB• 
man at 877-832-0161. 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orernlfd 
Square, 418 W 1s•, vanklon. 
Rent based on income and rn
ctu<las u1Jlltles. Noo-smol<tng 
unijs. Equal Housng Opportunity. 
Skogen C0tnpany �1322 
or 605-263--3941. 

1 & 2 8eclroom Townhouse.a, 
CMyon Ridge, Yankton, MUSI 
quality by family sl"ze and �
oome. Non-smoking units. 605-
664-8886 or Skogen Company 
605-263-3941. 

1 8D Apt.a., Memory Lane 
Ground level fOf elderty Of per
soos With dlsablll1�. No Smok· 
ing. close 10 The Cen1er. Aen1 
based on "1Come. Non-smoking 
units. Equal Hoosing Oppommrty 
605-760-471 t or Skogeo Compa
ny 805-263-39' 1. 

1 bedroom apartment&. MEAD
OW PARK, $575.00 per month, 
plus eleelrldty with the heat be·
Ing e.Jeetrlc.. Watet, sewer. and 
galbage inu,ded with rent Se· 
curity Deposit of one months ronl
required. Initial six month lease, 
then month 10 month. Non-smok
ing units. 605-760.4711 or SI«>· 
gen Compa,y, 605-263-39'1 

1�Bdrm. $550+. Scotland, SO. 
Free ublhles. Pets Allowed 
Rem<x1eled. 
605-464-0672 or 605-4464,9092. 

3-Bedroom Townhouse. Mu.st 
qualify by famiy size and In
come. Non-5"1'10klng unit Renl 
based on tncome. EHO 605-661· 
6901 0t Skogen C0tnpany 605-
263-3941. 

1705 hems $100 or Less 

Classifieds 

665-7811

Cruiser m wheelchair 5 medium 
pe<feci cooclr110n $75. Nova 6450 
3 In t commode w!h back and 
Sid& biUS NEW $25.Call 605-260-
0585. 

Hand/meat grinder $5. Showe, 
curtrun with rods and rings $5. 
New bathmal $2. Black mens 
Jacket size Large $3. Black moos 
jacket size Medium. Call 605-
664-0771. 

1830 Rummage Sales 

1009 Pearl 
(gorage off the allay) 
Friday, 513, 1pm-6pm 

Saturday, 5/4, 8am-1 1am 
Muttiple Items wl1h very few 
clothes. 

2926 Muter• Ave. 
(behind Walmart turn on

Sawgrass) 
One Day Blow Out Sale 
Satur�ay, 5!4, �-3� 

805 HIiicrest Grand 
Thursday, 512, 8am-5pm 

Friday, 513, 8am-6pm 
Saturday, 5/4, 8am•12pm 

Shoes• children's. toys, S to XL 
clothes, large pictures, household 
Items. 

SPRING CLEANING SALE 2,0 
FRIDAY, 513 

12 noon-5:00 pm 
SATURDAY, 514 
7:30 am--2:00 pm 
1100 EOls Road 

1.5 ml East of Yankton 
on Hwy so 

LR table& bookshelves, lamps, 
pictures, miscellaneous kitchen 
Items. Dishes, home and holiday 
dee«, C,ystal dems, black and 
while home decor. Smal gitf9 
bi<es, tool8, antique O<I 811d radla· 
lOf fln catlS, tires, man cave and 
upeycfe ijems , Addhlona! Items 
added. 
2010 Legal and Public 

Notices 

NOTICE OF OOADLJNE FOR 
YO'TER REGISTRATIO� 

Voter rcg:is.i.ratioo for me Prirna.ry 
Elci:"lion to be bdd on June 4. 2024, 
will cl� oo May 20. 2024 al 5;()0 
p.m. FaaJure to re-g:iner by this !Jate 
wilt cal1$C foric1ture or \'otmg rights 
for lhb clcctioo If yoo 1ft LD OOl.lbt 
about whether you are rce,i.stnc-d, 
cheek. I.ht Voter lruomwdon PonaJ 
�t 'ftSWW..Sdsos.gov or caU 1be C"A;klmy 
L\Uditor Ot 605-26IJ.4..IOO t,)CI 0 

csi.:d m &he 1pproval Ot' ,c;1eetk>11 of
the above 11pplic-ation rruay appear 
and bchc:1rd 

D:iced al YanktDD, Soulh 00:ou 
Thi� 22nd day of April, l.024, 
Lisa Yardley 
FINANCE OFFICER 

Publiib«I Ol\CC! Ill the tOUil �prox.i
matc cost o( Sl).76 nnd CM be 
\'iewed f_re(! of charge •I www.sd
publ.cDOtJccs.com 

Publ�b«I �1>y l, :11)24, 

NOTICE oP PIJB�IC HEARING 

Notice Is hc-rrby Jive:n that II public 
btanng wiU tx- held before 1h,e; 
Yan.laoo Cotin1)' COOUJm.slon, 
Yankton County, South Dakot:t, 111 
6:JO PJ\1. on the 7th d:1)' of May, 
1024 11nd at 6:.30 PM. on the ?ht 
d/11)' qf )by. 2024 ,u I.he Y:ui..bon 
Coonty Oo,·crnment Ctntcr. Com
rn.i��iooers Chambel'$, 321 West 
Tiu.rd Sl. Y11.nkton. South OakOUL 
Tom B�y 1.s requcni.ne to re,;ooe 
three pffl:cb that IUC Dual Zoned 
Low Derliit)' Roral Res1de.n1W Di�
uict (l.C) AND Rural Transitional 
Oistne1 (RT) 10 Low Dcoslty Rural 
Rwdential Oi�trict (lD) per Aniclc. 
l8 Section 1809 aind An.k:le 20 Sec
tioo 2003. Sa.Mt properties 11re kgal
ly dt:\Cflbcd -, 1bt. Luc A in Che 
Northu.� Quart.er- o( Ul(I Nortbwe51 
(!11,mr (N61/4NWl/4), AND The 
Sooth one-half (S112) or lhc North
v.-·en Qumtcr (NWl/4) or 1be NQrth
..,. Qu= (NEl/41, and the East 
SCuc:ien aocJ one,b:IJf P�t (El6 ½:') 
a( tbt Northeast Qu1VtCr lh'El/4) of 
I� Non.hwtsl Qu;uter (NWl/4), 
ANO Tho North Si,: Hundred Sixt)' 
fffl (N660') of the West Foor Hun
dned F«t (W-IOO') of tho Sooth H'11 
(S 112) of 0o'ICmtnclll Loe Teo (10}. 
All 111 Smion. 13.  Tow0$hip Nincty
lht« t9JJ, R""ll• Fifty-five (55), 
Y'1J\lcton County. South Dnl:.ota. E-
91 1 address f0f ,ppl.itarrt 11 26.5 
Antler 01h't, V4ll..k.lCJO. Sooth l)uo. 

llcguu11t1on m.ay be compteied dur
in, rt,ul• busioess boon at dr 
WWJly auditOf"s orr1tt, JllUQ1C1p&I ft. 
oioce office, secrewy of m1e·• of• 
fice. .ind tb<>sc loc"de>M which pro
vide drh·er's li.censes.. SNAP. T1\NF. 
WIC, military r-cmuuncnt, .1nd ilS• 
,;ista.acc <0 1be d.15abled 15 p,ovidod 
by I.he.' Dc.putmtt11 of HumA.G Ser· 
vices. You may contaec the C()(lnty 
lUditot to reque.s. I mail-le rcgi$1J'a• 
1ton form or acc-e-..$ a mil11-in (or-rn � 
www.:ld�os.gov IA 

Any vol.Cl' who oeeds: ass,,u,oce. 
pur.m.an1 to ,be Amtricam wi1h Dis• 
iibilllle1 A.ti, may COOlacl the COIi/HY
1mditor Cot mfDl'tD'.tr.km 11Dd spec.iii.I 
M�LStanc:e 14 Y(Ktt rql.s.irltion 

P.uty Hojcm 
Couoty AudilOf 
Pubh-<hcd IWt� 111 the rotnl ap()f0'(• 
mMe- colit of S16 21 and can be 
�·1twcd (n:,t of c::h•rge at 'NWW.�• 
pub).eootk:es.i:om 

NOTICe OP HEARrNG UPON 
Af>PUCATION 

FOR SAU: OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS flEREIIY GIVEN IMl 
an -apphcM.ion has been rcceh-c:d by 
1be Boord of' City ComttuWOnc:n bf 
the Ch)' of Y111U.100, South Oakom. 
for ii SpcciAJ On-sale Milli &.,.enge 
RetallU"J License anit a Spoc-ial Qm. 
sale Wine Rd.a.lien l.Jceme (or I 
d:1y, �13)' 18, 2024. from � c�n
ter. 900 Whiting Dnve. 

NOTICE IS AJRTHER GrVEN 
that I public heariog on d).c. applica• 
1i,on will tic held on Mondt)', �by 
IJ, 202,1 m 7:00 p.m. in lhe Ctty of 
Yank:100 Commt1llit)' Mee.ting Room 
l\t the Cireet Mimifacturins: T«:hru
cal EduCAbOn Ac�my. 1200 West 
21M Street. YanbC\ll. South Oa.kor:11. 
""�re any penon or pcrwos intcr
e.!.u:d ill the ;ipprovll or rej«:rion nf 
t.bt above opplkatioo miy &ppeJr 
and bch<,td, 

03u-d al Yankton. South Dtkot.a 
Ths 22nd day of Apnl, 2024. 

ll>a Yonlley 
Fll'ANCE OFF1C'ER 

Publuhed 01:>ee- :II lhe total approxi
mllk: con or S .id clU'I be Ytew?d 
free Qf cbarge: a1 www.sd�blicob
ticts..com 

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON 
M'PLICATION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE lS HEREBY GIVEN 1b.t1 
an applicM.100 has bet-u received by 
lhe Board of City Con\miu.ioom ol
tbt Cuy ol Yuktot1. South 0001a. 
ror :t Special On-sale Mah ee��e 
Reaatlen Uce-nse and 4 Special Oo
saJc Wine Raai:ler-s Licenso f« 1 
day. July 19, 2024. Crom Tbc Ccn• 
ttt. 900 Whihl'l& Drive. 

NOTIC'F. IS AJRTHER GIVEN 

NOTICE OP l'IJBLIC HF.ARJNG 

Notice 1$ hereby g.ivco !hat ll pubhc 
bcanng wiU bt held before me
Yeru.toa Couut)' Comrni�sioo. 
Ywtoo Covnty, South Oakotll. :.i 
6:33 P .M. on the:: 7tb day of \fay. 
1024 md ill 6:lS PM. on the 2h.1 
d.J)' of May. 2024 &1 the Yankton 
COUlll)' GO\·enHllC.Ot Ctme:r. Com
mu11ionc" Ch11mbcr,;;, 321 WCJI 
Third St. Yll0.t1oo. SouLh Dak.ola. 
Ryan Ust rcquesiing CO �ooe a lot 
111 a Low Demit)' Rurlll Rcs1dc:otial 
Oimict tR I J to a Modt-nte Demity 
Rural Res1dien1.1.tl Dt)U'iCI <Rl) per 
Anicll! 18  Soction 1809 and Artkle 
20 S«t.ton 2003. Said propct1)' 1s 
le_gAily (klil.'ribed '" Pligc Addition. 
in the Elf2 of the S\Vl/4 tf Sc-cbon 
10. T93N, RXtW of t� 51h P_',,1,_, 
YJU1k1on Cou.tny, South Dakou. 
Published twice • t.k tOtal iippJOJd• 
rwue «>SI or S40.J2 Md can � 
viewed free o( charge .;U �'°" sd
pubhcnoo«$.coin 

Publlshed April 26 & May ), 202-$. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

NObce U; hereby gJ\o'tQ tluJ II publ,c 
hll!'.a.rin3 wiU be held befoce the 
Yankton Couoty P!111i11h1g Commb:· 
sioo. Yankton County, Sout.b C>ako
ta. 11 7:0:5 P.M. on tbe l4th day of 
May 2024 al lhc Yankton County 
Government Center. Coaun�sio0e11 
Chambers. J"2l Wt$l Third SL. 
Yankton. South Oak.Ob.. CMC AJ
veorures, U..C 1s niqucst1t1g \O �
(OM • parecl dual z:oocd Moderate 
D-=ru1t)' Rural �c-,:ldemiaJ Disuict 
(R2) and Roral Tran.sitioaaJ Oisirkt 
(RT) co II Modienle Detaity Runl 
Residential District (R2). Swd prop
erty i:s �lly dtscnbcd as Lot Ooc 
(l) o[Rancb One (I). Ranc:b £st111res. 
io lhe Wcu bal! (Wt'2) or Sectloo 
F0&1r (4), T93N. R56W or &be 5th 
PM., YllDktO(I County, South OOo
ta. E9I I addreM Ji 30938 436!.h 
AYe, YMk:IOA. 

NOTICE oP PUBLIC HEARING 

Nouce i:s hereby givc.t, thai "' public 
�Ming will be bckl bc:(ore the 
Yanktoo Cow.ny Pia.Ming CommJ,. 
s1on, Yankton County, South Dako
ta. 11 7; 10 P M. on the 14\h day Q( 
May 202A at tbo Yankton County 
Go,·cmmcru Cc.rue,. Cotrunl.uiooen 
Cb11nb<r,, 3ll WC$! Thilll St., 
Ymkton, South Dakota.. R)'iUI llit is 
reqUeslioa O CoodiliooaJ Use Pcrmil 
to run hi$ elcccrician·s bU!tncu out 
of AG a-cce:sso,y buUdmg in • I.ow 
Ocnsitv Residconal Oistrlc1 (LO) 
per Article 6 Seaio11 609, An.k:11!! 18 
Sectton 1805 and Article 19 Sc..1.io.o 
1905. Said property i, leplly de-

2010 legal and Public 
Notices 

Ing Lbt A 3100 fu.dudll'lg tbc. South 
Eighty Feel (S80') or tho Nor<h 0oe
tbollSaod lo«y••t> f«t (N1046')ol 
the Wess One buodn:d Fifty Fttt 
(Wl50'), Y�nlnon Counl)I. Sooth 
oai. .... 
Publisl,ed rMcc at lhc total appn):u. 
mate CO$l oC S51. ll and caa be 
VIC Wed fn:c or charge JI WWW ..sd
publKl'lOIJces.com 

PubUs�td May J & 10, 2024.. 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. MAY 3, 2024 

Names Are Released in 

Pennington Co. Fatal Crash 
RAPIO Crt'Y-An 13-year-old 

man died Salurday evening In 
a two-vehicle crash rour miles 
south of Rapids City In Penning
ton County, 

According to the Sou1h 
Dakota Department or Public 
Safely. preliminary lnlorrnation 
indicates Joshua M. Garner, the 
driver of a 2023 Kawasakl motor
L-ycle, was trcwellng eastbound 
on Upper Spring Creek Road. 

The driver ol a 2l>22 Honda 
Rldgellne, Alber! N. Asher, 89. 
was trawling westbound on the 

1���'!:t�:"���� 
the oncoming motorcycle struck 
the rear passenger side ol the 
pick-up at 5:03 p.m. 

Garner was transported to a 
nearby hospital where he later 
died from his Injuries, while 
fl.sher had no Injuries. 

STATE OF SOlTTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF V ANK1'0N 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

J 
>SS 

, Noem 
'And the reason It's In the 

book Is because thls boolc Is filled 
with tough. challenging decisions 
that I haw had lo make through, 
out my IJJe. • Noem said. 'And I 
hope that people understand from 
this that what the polnl 0( the 
story Is, Is that most politicians 
wtll run from the truth. They wlll 
shy away and hide from making 
1ough decisions. I don't do either: 
of thooe." .; 

RR5T JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

ESTATE OFCO:<NIE F 
WIESELER, 
O..:C.sed. 

Pro. #2J.-000018 

N011CB TO CREDITORS 

Notice u given lhai oo April I.Sib. 
102.J, Gary M. WiC$Cler. wb05C 00-
dtts.s kJ 89420 .S64lh A�'et'l\l'C, SL 
Hc�n:1, NE, 68774 was �poime4 a, 
PCNOn.41 Repl'c;.mtative of 1hc Es· 
talc of Coon� P Wie.St5rr, D:� 
ceased. 
Crechto� of Dc..:cdcnl m1m file thcu 
clairM whbin four {4) month$ 1tfccr 
tbc date of the 6nl publiauon of 
tbb Nouc.e. or 1be.ir clainu rnay be 
barned . 
Cl�� may be filed with lhe Pcr
$0oaJ �eprc:�nuu.ive or may be filed 
""1lh 1he C1e0: :lrld a copy or lho 
claim mailed lo the Pcnonnl Rcpre
!;C.0!:11.ive. 
Dated lb:is 161h da,y or A.pnl. -.?024 

Robm W. Khmisch 
KLIMISCH LAW. PC 
IOI Wut 2nd Strttt 
YW3.on, SD "57078 
(605/ 66S-949, 

Jody JC'.lhwion 
C�rtc ofCouru: 
PO Sox 15S 
Yankton, SD 57078 

G-ary M Wieseler 
89420 S64tb Aveoue 
SL Hclroa, � 6877.t 

Published three tifflC6 81 the tol:i.l ap-
pro:um1uc. co.sl of \49.10 and c1n be 
viewed fttt of charac a.i www.sd
l)f.lblkno\ices.eom 

Publlsh«I April 19, 26 & May ). 
2024. 

Tacos 
Ffom Page 1 

·once you're there, you'll 
not only be able to sign up for 
the passport, but you'll also be 
able to find all the Information 
about the businesses or the 
participants, as well as voling,· 
she added. 

Wagner said the group 
learned a lot from the burger 
battle and had some great 
feedback. 

·rrom the community 
members, we heard that It's 
exciting.· she sald. 'They've 
been telling us it makes them 
exclled to try new places that 
they maybe would not have 
considered exploring. Other 
feedback we received was to 
condense the lime to llmll the 
number ol participants. So, 
that's why we have a smaller 
number of participants (for the 
Taco Takeover)." 

May was a perfect month 
for a taco takeover with Cin<o 
de Mayo and the beginning or 
summer season, according to 
Wagner. 

'll's Just a great way to kick 
off the summer and all the 
festivities Yankton has planned." 
she said. 

Will there be more food chaJ. 
lenges In tlte future? 

"We're hoping lo continue 
to dlV< Into other types of 
cuisines," Wagner said. •Ideally, 
I would like to have this evolve 
Into a year-round evenl with 
dllferent foods. Maybe next we 
do pizza or we do wings. We·"" 
had requests lo do a dessert 
chal!�ge.,and som� �pl� who 

Rom Pace 1 

scribed by The Guardian. 
Noem wrote tltat she had a 

14-m0<1th-Old wirehair pointer 
years ago named Cricket. which 
had come from another fan1-
lly that struggled with the dog's 
aggres.s1"e personallly. The 
dog went "out ol her mind with 
excitement" during a pheasant 
hunt with Noem. and later tllled a 

:!�[�\t��
an

��� 
lnlervened. 

So, Noem look the dog to a 
gravel pll and fatally shot It 

"Walking back up to the yard,· 
Noem wrote, ·1 spotted oor billy 
goal· 

The "demon goat• often 
chased aod knocked down 
Noem's dtlldren, and It had 
a "Wretched smell.· So Noem 
"dragged" the goal lo the gravel 
pit and 'tied him to a posl' The 
goaqwnped when shesho� ·and
lneed<done more she!I to linlsh 
the job." she wrote. But she dldn'I 
hare one, so she hurried back to 
her pidcup, l!l'•bbed another shell. 
wen1 back to the gravel pll, and 
"put hhn down.· 

Noem wrote thal her home 
was under construction at the 
time. and the coostructlon crew 
wltnessed her shootlng spree 
•�1th looks ol shock and amaz.e. 
menl on theJr tac-es.· 

During her Interview with 
Hannl1y, Noem retold the stories 
about the dog and goat, and 
defended her decision to shool 
them. 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 43 Spotted 
1 Social horse 

group 44 School 
6 Shopping event 

centers 45 Wise 
1 1  Ready for guys 

battle 46 Penphery 
12 Hilo hello 

DOWN 
1 Phone 

feature 
2 Kitchen 

come-ons 

Noon said state law allows roi' 
the killing ol dangerous dogs such 
as Cricket. She did not address 
the��

l
=k�":-

as a continuatjoo of crmclsm d> 
reeled al her dur1ng the CO\/I0,19 
pandemic, when she avoided 
strict lockdowns. 

·1rs an unfortunate situation. 
bul one that I hope people under
stand that they need lo bear the 
truth and oot what the me<lla has 
been splMlng. • Noem said. "The 
medJa, cootinuously, through the 
fake news. does not always teD 
the truth, and they spin the slory. 
They did the same thing to me 
during COVID and they're doing It 
again here. I hope l)«)IJle buy the 
bool< and read the truth.' 

Sow, Dako/-0 Se=h/ighl " pat1 
ofS,ates NelJJ$IOOIII, a oonprotir 
neu:s netu.<>tfl,vpf)O{feJibyP/'J1l!S 
and a roafilion ol donon as a 
SO!c(3) public dlali/y. Soulh Da
kcl.a S<an:hl�I mofnta{/1$ ediJor«JI 
tndepertden<:e. Contacl f;/itor Selh 
Tupper for questioru: lnfo&cwMa.
kotasemrhliS/!Lcom. Follow Sooth 
Dako/-0 S<an:hlight on Faabook 
/J/lf/ Twitter 

A L  A S  -c L O  0 S 
l U S H  Ip A l  R U  P 
E l I E IE N E  R O Y
C L  A A  I N E T 
-- M A  N D  O l  I N

G A  A A G E  --O N E
L l A N  o■ C l  O G S  
l MP -w H I  N E  S 
B A  s s  O R  U M• -
-- T R  O M  B O  N E  

S I T O  U T  E P I C
O R  A N  G E  IA E N O
W A  G E  s- S C  A N

Yesterday's answer 

8 Some-
thing 
difficult 

13 Planet 
circlers 

1 4  Road 
reversal 

15 Moody 
music 

16 Furious 
18 Maze 

runner 

3 Some- 9 Menace 

28 Quiz show 
fodder 

29 -Chande
lier" singer 

31 Medium 
meeting 

32 Yard sur• 
rounders 

33 Wing 
19 Tell 

tales 
20 Cow 

chow 
21 Pallid 
23 Monster 
25 8rief time 
27 Goose 

egg 
28 Span,sh 

snacks 
30 1ntenace 
33 Work 

wl<.'s end 
34 8ro's 

Slbling 
36 Scottish 

river 
37 Playwnght 

Hellman 
39 Pop 
40 8ird• 

relaled 
41 Cake 

thing easy 10 Yellow• 
4 Finger gray 

count 1 7 Pen 
5 Bygone poin1 

auto 22 Slangy 
6 O'Hara or agree-

"The Quiet ment 
Man" 24 Goal 

7 Utah ski 26 Spots for 
resort slots 

parts 
35 Slyly 

sarcastic 
380verdue 
42 Heel 



Pf!ESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MAY 10, 2024 

to place an ad call 605-665-78 11 or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 Cars 1600 Other Real Estate 1830 Rummage Sales 
========= 

•AJI Junk c-.are, plokup� van,, 
running or not WE BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

""'�oen Auto Salvage 
402-360-0756 

1225 Automotive Parts 

Uaed Equ•II- 12001b, H�ch 
wefght compleet 2 114• ,eceiver 
and bal. $400. Cal 80&-665-
3157. 

1335 Other Employment 

Cook � Full or Part�Tim& 
We ate lookfng for someone 
wt,o Ollj()yS follow,ng recipes 
and pceparlng meals K.nowl'· 
edge of kitchen equipment and 
expenenoe Is required. Com& 
Joi, us kl a calm, caring wor1c: 
atmogpherel BerleOts avaU• 
able. Apply al 
Sacrod Heart MonHtery 
www.yanktonben. 
dlctlnoa.orwJc,ba 
1005 W 8th St. 
Yankton, SD 57078 
(605)668-6284 

HELP WAHTED 
Cattle Feedyard In no<!hoast 
Neb,eska Is currently lookslg 
lor a pa)'loodef operator. We 
a,e a 25,000 head yar,l vrilh a 
gieat benefits peci<age. Stop 
by or call for more lnfotmatlon 

Dixon Couniy Feectyarct 
Alom, NE 402-635-241 1. 

HELP WANTED: Experienced 
shop oreollanlc for Dixon 
County Feo<lyBJd at AP en NE. 
Self-motlvalion 1s nocessary. 
Full time position with excallont 
0eoelito lncfudlng, coo,pany 
paid hoal!h lnsuranco. 401 k, 
paid vacatlon, holidays. Other 
optlonal benerlls avai�e as 
well, Dixon Ccunty Foedyard 
Allan, NE 402·635-241 1. 

1435 carpentry 

A Full-tlmo carpenter Avail• 
Obie. AvallaOle lo, odd jobs. 
Free esilmatos. Lots of experi• 
enc&. Call Bob Edwards: at 
605-005-8651 

F01 AU of Your Carpootry 
Needs: CUSlOffl S..fl W'1dcws, 
Sidng, Garages, Additions, 
Patios and Mora. Cal Andefsh
Carpentry at 605-661-1190. 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

A! real estate Odvar1Jsed In 
thiS newspaper lo subjecl to 
tho FGcteral Falt Housing Act, 
which makes It legal to adver
'""' ""Y pronm,nce, limitation, 
0< dlsctlmination based on 
race, cclo,, re11gron, sex. handi
cap. lamilal ... ,... O< national 
origin, ln the :We. rental or n
nanclng ol housing 0< an lnten• 
Hon to make any such p<efor 
ence. lmitalioo or discrimloa• 
tion. Familal s!OIUS lnciud .. 
children '""'"' tM aoo 01 18 
living wit/I pa,enl$ O< 1egaJ 
guardians, pregnant women 
and people sero�ng custody ol 
children Under tha age ol 18. 

In addition, Soolh OakOla 
State Law also l)lohblts <Is• 
cl1mlnation based on ance3try 
and creed. 

This -r vrin not knOWlngly 
aocepl any adwrtising tor real 
estate which Is In violalion of 
the law. All person are hereby 
informed lhat all dweltlngs ad
vertised are available on a 
equal opportunity baoie. II ycu 
be&..,. ycu have been (l;scnm
lnated against In connectJon 
wfth Iha sale. rental or flnanc• 
Ing of housing, cal ll>o South 
DakOla Fair Hou5"ljj ombuds
man at 877-832-0161. 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square, 418 W 1s•. Yankton 
Rent bas8'1 on Income and In• 
eludes utilities. No�smoklng 
units. Equal Housing OppcrhJmty. 
Skogen Company 605-665-1322 
or 605·263-3941. 

1 & 2 Bedroom TownhOU&OS1 

Canyon Rldjje. Yankton. Must 
qualify by lamlly slze and In• 
come. Non"""°"lng ur.ts. 605-
684--8886 or Skogen COfT1)8.Jly 
605-263-3941. 

1 8D Apts, Memo,y Lane. 
Ground fovel lo< eldony or pe,-
8008 with disabl,lf$$. No Smok
Jng, Close to Thl!l Center Ren! 
based on ir.:ome. Non-smOl<,ng 
u"'18. Equal Housing Oppo,1un•y. 
605-76�711 « Skogen Compa
ni 6()!;-263-3941. 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD· 
OW PARK, $575.00 per month, 
plus aloctncny with the heat be
lrtg electric. Wat8f, sewer, and 
garbage inciuded Vl4lh ronl. S&-
c..i1y Dopcslt of one monlhS ren1 
required. lnitlaJ six m:,na, lease, 
then month to mon!h. Non-smok
lng units. 605-760-4711 o, Sko· 
gen Company, 605-263-3941. 

1490 Lawn - landscaping 1-Bdrm. S5SO+. Seottand, so. 

TREE, BUSH AND HEDGE 
mlMMING 

P,ope<ty Cleanup, Roof 811d 
Gut1et aaarnng 
605-484-761!2 

1530 

F<ee utllitlos. Pots Allowed. 
Remodeled. 
6()!;-484-0672 0< 605-4464•9092. 

3--Bedroom Townhouao. Mu•1 
quallly by lamlly �z• and n• 
come. No�smoklng unit. Aent 
based en Income EHO 606-661· 
8901 or Skogen Company 80&-
263-3941 

1705 Items $100 or Less 

Abergtaae Utlllly Sink 22" x Hf' 
• 12" Deep $90 605-665-7300 

Please Recycle! 

Punch bowl w1th cups just In 
� for graduation S25. Call 605· 
664-5291 

Weber grUI n01ural QU with 
"°"er. very Clean $100. 605-760-

Blsllon and Shlh-Tzu te<ldy �
04
=

TT
=

, ======== 
b°o/ -�•! 2-1&maJes and 3 1800 Sports Equipment 

Hwy S1 & 895 Rd 
Saturday, 5111, 8an>-5pm 

4 Famlly Garage Sale 
Hunting, Decoys. fishing, sao

dles, woodworl<lng and mad>anlc 
lools, onglne hoist & Sland, 

Mac/Snap.on 1oolbo>t 

Classifieds 

665-7811

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OP DEADI.U'IE FOR 
VOTER Rro!STRA TION 

Voter registration (or the Primuy 
Election to be h.tld on June ..c, '2024, 
will close on May 20, 2024 at 5:00 
p.m. Fa.ifum to �iiism by tbU date 
will cause f"orlcitim. or ,1oting righlS 
f"os thli elee1loo. If you Ut ln doubt 
aboul whether )'OU � tt.gist.ercd, 
check the Vo.:er tnrormarion PonaJ 
at www.tdsos.gov or caU the county 
audimr at 605·260-4400 ex·t 0. 

Registration may be completed dur
ing regular bus:incs! hours al UIC 
coumy aodhoc's office, nwnkipal fi. 
nance office, secrcwy or su.a,.s of
fice. and those locations which pro
vide drlver's lioen� SNAP, TANF, 
WIC. militaty recrui1mcn1. and 11S
sistanca; to the disabled as pmvidtd 
by the. OcpArtmen1 o( Human � 
vice$. You may coolact the county 
auditor to request a mail-in regjstra
uon fofm or ac<:c!t: a mail-in form II 
www_,d.,;os.p 

Any ve>kr who oced.$ assi$1.ancc., 
pumta.lll to � Anicri� with O\J. 
abi.litit:$ Act, may conlac� the c::ounty 
audiior for information anti spccia1 
assisumcc in voter rtgistraliorL 

P•t.ty Hojem 
County Auditor 

Published twlcc at the toeal tfPPtOX• 
mate cosa or $26.2 t and ca.a be 
\fW1,1td Cree of dlugc a.1 www.sd
publicDOlicc.s.com 

Publl!lbtd 'May J & 11)1 2024. 

NO'TICE OF PUBLIC HBARING 

Notice is hereby given dJJt • pobUc 
bwinJ wlli be hcld bef..-. Ibo 
Yank.too. County Planning Commis• 
alon. Yankton County. South Dako
ta. at 7:0S P.M, ou the 14tb day of 
May 2024 11t 1bc Yankton Coo11ty 
GoYemmen1 Cc.acer, Commissioner, 
Clamber,, 321 Wc5' Third SL. 
Yankton. Sooth OU()lla CMC Ad· 
vcoWrQ, LLC 1� rrqucsting to re
z.ooe a parcel dual zoned Moderate 
Dtnsity R.ural Residential Oistr'ia 
(R2) and Rural Trln�tiooal Dimlct 
(RTI to a Moderate Oe!lsity R.ural 
IIHldcntlal o;,trld (R2). S,ld prop
crl)' is leplly described ., Lo( � 
(lJ orRM<h Ooe (I). Rueb Effl.lef. 
io ,he West half � 112.) or Section 
Four (4). T9JN, R56W of the 5th 
P.M .• Yankton Ca-0111.y, South Dlko
ra. E91 l addlus is 30938 436th 
Ave.. VanktOl'L 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice U hereby givcu t.bat o pubbc 
hearing will be bekl before I.be 
Yankton County P1annina: Commis
,io11, Yanktor:i Couniy, South OllJco
ta. al 7:10 P.M .. on the l4tb day of 
Moy 2024 at the Yula.oo County 
GovffllmCnt Ce.nter, CQm.oti5siooeil 
Cha.111bt:rs, 321 Wcsc Third SL. 
Yanboo. Sooth Dakota. Ryan Ust is 
rcqucstm_g a Conditional Use Permit 
10 nm hi$ elecuicia1J's business out 
o{ .u1 aeussory buildin3 in a Low 
Density Reiidcntial Oil.triet (lD) 
per Ar1icle 6 Section 609. Anicle 18
Section 1805 1111d Art.Ide 19 Sect.ion 
l90S.. Satd properly is legally de� 
scnbcd a� lbc East half or lhc: North· 
we$ Quancr (EinN'Wl/4) E,.clud
•Di LA>t A and 6"eluding Ibo Soulh 
Eigluy !'<et (SSO') of tho No,th Ono 
,...,_.,,�,.M f'.,,_, riT ,_, tlt.11nAiC"'-# 

2010 Legal and Public 201 O 
Notices 

Legal and Public 
Notices 

(WISO'}. YlD.kton Counry, ~ SOtJth iog. Hckle, Marquardt, Po� vot«t 
Dakota. aye; Klimiscb voted nay: motiofl 

carried. 4-1, 
Published twice Ill: the total appro:li
mate cos1 of $52..1'2  2nd can be 
viewed fru of charge at www.sd
publkootices.com 

Puhllsbed May 3 & 10, l024-

Pn:uR.�e&&C 
Mayi, 202A 

Yukton County Coml1U$.lion ts IIC• 
ceplmg applicatfon.s tor • Yankton 
County Oni.cage Comminionen. 
The draiaagc commmion mcclS lho 
fourth Tuesday of tbc month as 
nccdtd co rev£ew applictdons in ac• 
cordarlce wi1b the Yankton County 
Ora.in.age Ordinance QOO provide 
tteommcodalloa.slflOWllii to the 
Ya.nklon Couo.ly Commissjon. Thu 
posi1ioo iJ a 36 mootb posiHon $blrt
ing June 2024 dlrougb Juoc 1m.7. 
lbiJ position iJ for • new tetm and 
lbcrt1 is 1 opcniBg fot the boktd. 

1bosc wbo wam 10 be coostdcted 
for an appoi.atment .e IUked tO 51Jb. 
nut a written .statemcllt desaibiQS 
!heir backa,round to email •�: 
pry@co.yank1on.sd.us or Yank.too 
Couc1ty Planning &. 'Zoning. 321 
West 3rd Stred #209, Yanktoo. S.D. 
57078. All applications will be sub-
mined 10 the Yankton County Com• 
m.iuion for review and se.lectioo on 
Jw,c 4, 2024. 

All applications must be recej1,·od l>)I 
.S:00 p.m.. Priday, M1y 24, 2024. 

F'ar ID(){C information. CODtacl Yank· 
100 County Plannin& &. Zoning De
partment It 60S-260""4445. 

Publlstied lhree times at the total ap
proximate COSt o,S)S.78 111d can bt 
viewed free of ch.qc al WWW.Id• 
publ.icootioc.s.corn 

Puhl�bed Ma, 10, 17 & 24. 2024. 

YANKTON COUNTY BOARD OP 
EQUALIZATION 

Apn1 19, 1024 

Peter V&D Oriel E"enson Trlc:1 1 
NEl/4 33�96-54. Gayville. SO. 
Parcel #04.033.100.020 
Cwmll value: NACO 
$22.900/NACIO $95,000 
Assessor's R.ccomme�liOQ: NACO 
No Cb,ogc/NAC!O $108,100 
A motion was made by Kcltuing 
aod seconded by Heine to tiecept the 
Asse,.so(s valuation recommeocb.• 
lion on the above rcfettnced proper
ly. All �I'll vOlcd ill)'O,: motiou 
cfflied. S-0. 

Mk.bael Nutley S660' E264' NBl/4 
SElf4 29,-96-S4. lm1e, SO. 
l'>«el 104.029.100.0S0 
CurR:nt v11itue: NACO 
SW,500/NAC IO St:34,200 
A.e..�,. Rccommeoda1ion: NACO 
No Cl>ange/NACIO SlSO.SOO 
A motion ..,... made b)' �cttt:ong 
and 5eiCOOdcd b)I Fox to aa:tpl lhc 
As.seS.$0(:s: valwtioo �ommend1r 
tloo oo U>fl above refeteooed proper
ty. A1I praeo.r voted a�: motion 
<ffllod. l-0. 

Michael K. Pe1ct11Cn LJ 2 Blk 1 
WWWOnh Addition. Town of 
Gayville, Gayvi)I<, SD 
Parcel 131.600.001.020 
Co�nl value: NAOO 
S6,000INAD10 $93,000 
Assc5so(s Recommeoda.tloo: NADO 
No Cb,ngc/NADIO $103,300 
A motion was made by Fox and � 
onded by Heine 10 iCCt:pl the A$.U$• 
M>r'$ valumoa rnoom.mcndation on 
the abo,·e rtferenoed properly. All 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 School 

subject 

38 Paint• 
spilling 
sound 

39 8ouquet 
40 Pipe 

bends 

5 Job for 
Sherlock 

9 Inklings 
1 1  Full of 

!:�!>'
., 

8:'1!ed0' �=� energy 
Ol&innaD Ma,qv&rdt oo Friday, 13 Nick of 

41 Peepers 

DOWN 
April 19, 2024. 

Roll call w.u ta.ken with the. follow• 
lag Commissionen preseot: W aoda 
Howey-Po� Oa.n Klimiscb. Ryto 
Hei:nc. Ooo KettedQS and John .Mar
quri. 

Abo prt:$CDl were the following 
Ya.oboo County itaff mcmbt:n Di• 
�tor of Equ.iliulion Mkbelle 
Goe:bn. Appntl:5ers �• Wright, 
ZA<hary w...,., Charle$ Rlclwd1oo 
and 
Sbclby White. 

Comminioocr F� will abstaim m>ro 
,voting oa LaCroilt oppetl. 

There were no conflicis from the 
�oftbc.boatd. 

A mot.ion wu made by f<>j\ aml see• 
ondod by Klimiscb to llplX'OY'e the 
meed.rig .,enda. Wilh folloWUIJ 
changes; move i&em.$ 17 & 18 tO af. 
tcr boatd dercisiom. AU PfCSC-Ot vot
ed O)'f!t; tn()tion carriod, S-0. 

Tiaere were public cotnmtnts from 
Afuoo Lanno lOd Chris Sudbeck. 
Cb.a.ianan Marcpi.afdt closed public 
eo�nt. 

The, fol.lowiD& illppeal$ v.-ere scried 
upon;: 

Ouaoe C. Lee Tnc1 3 Jc:p.sco'.s Addi
tion 12-9}.� Gayv!U� SD. 
Pa,ccl ,01.012.300.240 
Cutrell! Yalue.: NACO 
SIS,400/NAC IO $3 13,000 
AsseiSor's Rccommcodatl.on: NACO 
No Cbaog</NAC 10 S3S8.600 
A motion wu mllde by Fox and tee• 
orxkd by Kctteri11,g ID accept lhe As-
.,.__.> .. ................ ---""•""'"' 

films 
14 0id shoe 

work 
15 SmeHer 

supply 
16 Stoolie's 

act 
18 Backslide 
20Semi-

circular 
shape 

21 Toped 
22Cacao 

holders 
23 0rang

utan, e.g. 
24Writer 

Jonson 
25Workout 

count 
27Urbane 
29Tough 

wood 
30 Pens 
32 Fish 

groups 
34Track 

trip 
35 Skating 

category 
36 Sly's 

"Rocky" 
/"In.ct,;,� 

1 Un-
important 

2 Put on a 
pedestal 

3 San Fran
cisco site 

4 Bowler, 
e.g. 

5 Play 
groups 

6 Heaps 
7 Tech 

region 
near San 
Francisco 

PAGE 9 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

pte�nt 'o'otcd aye; mo1IOD carried. S
O. 

Alison Brown S&J' Lts 13 & 14 Olk 
4 Origirw Towtt. Town ot Gayville, 
CayviUc, SO. 
p.,,,.1 #Jl.100.004.165 
Cumnt Vl.lue: NAOO 
S4.200/NAD10 Sl82,.SOO 
A�$ R«Olnn'IC:DdAliQn; NAOO 
No Change/NADIO S2l3,800 
A motiori wn made by Heine and 
seconded bJ Ketlering to accept the 
Assessor's valuatioo tc<:ommeoda-
uoa on the above. rc(ercoccd proper
ty. All pms,cn1 \IDied aye: mo1ion 
eanied, S-0. 

Wallace D. Brown Ll 44 Creaiview 
Homc.s SID 2l-93•.56, Ya.aktOtl. SD. 
l'>«el '°9.0'lt.200.<!<IO 
Curl'('nl \ aluc: NACO 
$41,000/NAC l O S379,IOO 
ASse$$Or's R«ommendatioo: NACO 
No Changc/NACIO No ChaJlie 
A motion � m:acte by K.elterins 
:uwl � by Heine 10 K"ccpt the 
Assessor's va.luaitioo �mrot.t\da• 
lion. on the above refetenccd proper• 
ty. All pre.sail v(l(ed nye: mq,tion 
Cffli<d. l-0. 

James SehindJcr lJ 5 Blk S Rh·cr
sidc: Acn:.s SID 2l•9l-S6, Yankton. 
SD. 
Par<XI '®.022. iOO.SOS 
Currem 'lalue: NACO 
$25,000/NAC l O $2'16,700 
A.'\SeS.$0r"S Q:ecornJMndatior1: NACO 
No Chang,e!NAC 10 No Change 
A motion was made by Fox and sec• 
oaoed by Heine to l!l«cpt the AM-CS� 
SOi's y-:t.J.ulllion remm.mcndalion on 
tbc d,0\-e re.ferenccd property. AD 

M A  R s- c o  R E  A 
A D  I E u1 O V  I N E
M O  S E  s1 M A  S T  S 
I R  Kl E X  p L O R E  
E E  Y O  R E- T E N

-w I S  pl T E D
I T 0 L o■ L E O SI 
T O  NI s p A T-

O R E -e N C  O R E
O N  S H  O R  E■ l A X
F A  T A l 1W I C E
A D  E L El S A  V E  A 
A O  P E  S - R  E S T

Yesterday's answer 

8 Made 27 Musical 
flat note 

10 Peaceful 28 Pal of 
12 Periphery 

Jerry and 17 Invite 
19  Emulates George 

Otake 30 Sells for 
22 Dessert 31 Petty 

fruit quarrels 
24 Pops 

33 Test 
25 Grating 

type sounds 
26 Get 37 Star 

away pitcher 



-- 402-3e0-0754 --

1225 Automotive Parts 

UM>d' Equallnr 1200tb Hitch 
we,gt1I cornploet 2 114" rooelver 
and t>ol $400. Cal � 
31�7 

1335 Olhar Employment 

Cook - Full o, Part-Time 
We are looking for IOl'l'leOflt 
""" - � ,_ 
Ind p,eparlng mtals K"""1-
Odgl ol - � and 
•- Is reqund. <:o,,w 
)OWl us In a ealm. c.anng work 
elmospher� Benellts avail• 
llblo. Awfyal 
S.Cfad -It MonMt«y 
www.yanlrton-
cktines.ofll/lobo 
1005 W 8th St. 
Yankton, SO 57078 
(905)611&-6284 

HELP WANTED 
Cattle FNdyMI "' -SI 
Nebraska • Clfforcty lool:i,g 
lo< 1 pa� opera,or. We 
ire a 25,000 tieacl yard with a 
great benef1\$ package. Stop 
by Of call tor more intonnatlon. 

Dixon County l'Mdyard 
AliOn. NE 402·83$-2411 

HELP WANTl:O: Exptrienced 
lhop meehanlO 10< Dixon 
County Feecfyt_, II Alen NE 
Self-motMl!IOn ll neceosa,y  
FIii - - Wlh excelo<>t 
- "1dudr,g. 
paid �eallh a>11irance 401k. 
Pfllld vacation, holiday• Oltler 
QPIJonal bM&fhl llvellable as 
well O.Xon ColMIIV Feadyarn 
Allon. NE 402-635-241 1 

1435 

A Full-lime carpenter Avalf.. 
Ible Available f0< odd jobs 
F rM e5lrllatei LOU ot e.xpen
..... C..I Bob Edwatos at 
-1 

For AU of Voe,;, Carpeotfy 
_, Custom &.I Wndows. 
Siding. =- Addlbons. 
Pa- enc1 Mo<a CII ..,_ 
ca,p.ntry at 606-6bl• 1 !90 

1490 Lawn • Landscaping 

mEE, BUSH ANO HEDGE 
TRIMMING 

P,_ry �- llocl and 
Gutte, Cleanong 
l!OS-.64-76112 

1530 

" H & H ROOFING 
(605) 857-1'72 

Wo lr1sl11II/Repalr 
Roofs of nll kinds 

FREE 
lnsp@cUon11EsUma1es 

Ueensed/Boncled/lniured 
locally Owned & Operated In 

Yanklon 
Ju15,lus & Tonm hava 
20 Years Ew.porloncc 
Re-tore-nee, Avall•blc 

. . .  . ' ' :.....  

Blal>on and $1111>-lzu teddy 
i-, p�plo• 2·1omatos and 3 
male< Ready lol Odo/Ilion. l.o
Cltld in Menno s,&00 Text o, 
C11 7� 

1600 Other Real Estate 

!loo -.,,y-i,:...,..,.;, lml181ion 
.. _,,....,. - "" 
..... cdof, tollgoon • .... -
cap. ta,nlal ataa.. or rw.tiontl:1 
ongin. tn the ..... rental or fi.. 
nancfng of hol.JSlng or an inteo• 
tlon lo rnake eny 8UCh prefer• 
.. .,., imllatlon Ot d'5<mlll10· 
lion F ..... I ""'"' ll'll:ludos 
-.. ,,_ fla oge 01 18 
ffl'II Wl1l1 par- or legal 
guardians. prevn,m women 
Ind �• secu�ng custody ol 
children under 11\e aoe of 18. 

In -lion, South Dakota 
SUllo Law - p,,,t,lblls ds-
-- - on anc,ostry 
and creed. 

This -"111 not knowlngly 
accept any adve•lolng lor real 
estate which 11 In v'°'8tlon of 
1tle law. Al pe.-.on are hereby 
Informed lhal Ill dw&Clngs ad
\Wllsed ate avMlblrt on a 
oq .. l opponuMy ...,._ I you 
bo- you ha-.. b- docml
lnoted Q91NI In COIWl<lcilon 
Wtth the sale, re�al or llnanc• 
Ing ol hoos.ng, co I lhe South 
- Fair Houolng ombtJds. 
mon al 877-832-0181 

1605 Apartment For Ren! 

1 & 2 B-oom Orohard 
Square, 418 W ts•, Yankton 
Rant based on lnC<lme and n-
-. - Nor>otncb>g 
unilL Equal Houaong � 
Sl<ogen Company 805-66&-1322 
or 6-05-263-3941 . 

1 & 2 Bedroom Townhou..,., 
Canyon Rldgo. Yanklo,, MUSI 
� by lomly MZt and O> 
- -� unts 8(15. 
864·8886 0< Skogen eo.r.,any 
606-263-3941. 

1 BD Apll., Momo,y Lane 
GIOUnd -• for lide,ly or pet· 
aona """' -•- No Smol<· 
orv. - lo Thi C..or. Rani 
bu8d °" morno Noo-smot<,ng 
units. Equal Houatno Opportumty. 
6()5.760-471 1 or S�ogen Compa
rvy 605--263-3941 

1 _ _  ,, __ MEAD• 
OW PARK. $575 00 pe, mcndl. 
plua olectnCt)I with h hoal be ·  
Ing 9'ectnc. Watet, sewer, and 
g«rbage lnckJdod "4th rent. Se 
cu,tty DepoSll or one monlhs r9n1 
required. lni1>al ob< month tease 
lhln monlh lo monlh. -· 
mg ...._ --711 Ot Ski> 
gen eorr.,an,. 605--283-3941 

1-Bdrm. $550+. �O\lond, SO 
FrN utilrtles Pell Allowed. 
�-

---·-0872 0t 905�-9092 

3--e.ctroom Townhcu••· Mu•t 
quelrfy by larnlly olze and ., 
tomo Non--smok1ng unll Rent 
blNd on iloome. EHO 605-661 • 
8901 "' Sl<ogeo Company 605--
283-3941. 

, . ftems $100 or Less 

Fiberglas• umny Sink 22" x I e
• 12" Deep $3-0 605-665-7300 

Please Recycle! 

Punc:::h bowl WHh Cups just In 
lime to, gracklatt0n S25 Call 605· 
864•5291 

W-r grfll n■Nl'II gao W1111 
-.r. ,,,,,, doan $!00 606-750-
04n 

1800 Sports Equipment 

SD ENHANCED PERMIT 
CLASSES 

---

Pllce $65.00.lax 
Ole,o Dotes 2024 & 2025 
WWW.PERMIT2CARRYSD.· 
COM 

1830 Rummage Sales 

115 Rainbow Slr'fft 
(Rlvo,slde Acre■) 

F�<IIV, 5110, 7am-3pln 
Saturday 5111, 7"'""3pm 

AnliqueS. coleClblU. hirtlrng 
... ng. � - - cool 

-· �-· Ind '°"" ol 
mlaceflaneoYS. Cull Only. 

1415 Mllllt Line 
(off Wes1 Ctty Umtte Rd. 

,,r sq 
F rfday, 5110, 11 am-ep,,, 

Saturday, 5111, 8om-1pm 
LARGE RUMMAGE SALE 

Fumttura, polio tab4e & cl\alrs, 
bookt. recipe boob, dOIM•, 
- Yam, iarnpo, gluswara, 
---

Maa::,;nap-on IOOtOOX. 

Classifieds 

665-7811

2010 Legal and PubBc 
Notices 

NO'TICE OF DEADI.INE FOR 
VOTER I\ECISTRA TION 

VOLcr rq:4D'UiOII ror the Primu)' 
flcctiou IO bt ht.Id on Juoc 4, 20:24, 
'111.U dole oa M-,. 20. 202• • S:00 
PJ'll Fliilft 10 ttplU by dalS dale 
.... u cause fodctturc. or "°41QC ri&bll 
fot thi'- decuon If )OU � in doubc 
•bout whether you a.re regi5lertd, 
chocl lhc Vottr Information Pwt&l 
M .,..,,.,.,,..sckos.,ov Of call dte c:oumy 
Ndrl0s •6C»-260,4t00ut 0. 

Re� may be cocnpldcd ctl.lr
ia, rcgulw Muv.u bocn ai the 
C'Wn()' •�•or'$ ofrtee, nwn.icipal ft. 
tltnce ofr.c.e.. s«rellt)' oJ state's o(• 
Rct, aDd tho9e locaUoos ,.hieh � 
vlldc dm-cfs boeutu. SNAP. TAA'P, 
Y..1C. ailiQI)' NCffrUnUII&. aod • 
i:IKMCa' IO Ult � U pm'-ided 
by (hot Oepanmt.1u of Kuman Ser 
1/l(Q. You ml)' COllllCI lbc county 
hldhor 10 requ«t • m1il�in rcgisua
tioa form or � • maU�in 1'on:n a1 
...... �Po 

All) '-ota" who nccd:I �. 
porwaix '° lht Amcnc:a115 with Dls
attdiliu Act. may ccaac, lhe county 
1ud1tor for lnfMMlion llld Spcclll 
au.i,tancc in vou._, rtalstra1.ion. 

Putt .._. 
COWII) Audi111t 

Pubtnlxd t'Wke a.t lhe I.OW tippro:t• 
lnllf.c: cost of $26.21 and Call be 
\IC""ed fret- 01' ch111e 11 ww�.sd· 
publ,(noilu..-. 

,.bl-M•l H t  It.JOU 

t;O'TICE Of' PUBLIC HEAAJNC 

Notice 1, hereby Jl,VC/1 1h11 1 pul,lic' 
�a wiU be held before � 
YanklOD C.OU,.1y Plano.iG& CommiJ. 
'"°' Y.w::ikl.OII COWII.), Soulh Oako
._. al 7:0S P .M OD LIie 14.dl day ol 
Ma,- 2024 • dlie Yaimon Coa4c) 
Govcmmcm Ctntc,, CGJ.llml:gioncr, 
Ouwbcn., 32J WeiR Third S1., 
Yll:lbe>o. Soulb Dll:orJ. CMC Ad· 
VWNJU,. LJ..C ii tt<lue.Aine 10 � 
loot • patQe.l d:ual &Oncd M.oder11c 
0.-.t Rmal -.o,J o,..,;c, 
CR2) aod � n.o.,-, 0,....,. 
UtTI to a Modttallc Drc:m;i(t Rani 
Rci,dcru..i Oillri<l (R2). Sud prop· 
tit.)' " Jcgally d�crlbed as Loe Oix 
t l l of R&nch One ti). Raoc:h Estalel, 
111 lbc West ba1f (WIil) of S«1.ioa 
f<M 1•� T93N. R56W of !he 5cb 
P M. Y....,_ Couat). Soocb Dur>-
11 E91 I addra;s 11 .)0938 4l6dli 
A�t. Yanb.Oll-

NCYr!CE OF PUBLJC HEARINO 

So&lcc 15 btteb), 11vc.a lhal • pubhc: 
........ �ill Ir< lwld bd°" die 
h,i,boe Omni) "'-•IC Coaaam 
,.oo. Yaak.100 Cowiiry. $out.b Dlto
ll. 11 7:10 P.M OD lhe 141.b day of 
M•t 202.4 II the Yaoklon Colltll)' 
VQ-.ffl)ll)CDI Ccn\cf, CommiuiOtlttf 
C'lllullbas, 321 Well Third St.. 
\'N!t&oa. Soodt Oai.ot&. Ryaa u.R ii 
ftlq"C:MlDf a CoachilOO&J lJsc P'ernt 
iO NO bi, dtttnault boslOtSS 001 
of a.n a«cssory bu1ldlfll in • Low 
Ocm111 Residc.1m1l Oiwie1 (LO) 
per Arucle 6 Seaion 609. Ame.le JS 
S«boo 18°" and N\lde 19 Sea.ioa 
1905. Sad IJIOllfflY " kp1Jy de
><nbcd .. di< Eas< half of lllt Nonb
•• Qm,nu- tE11'2NWI") Ew.chd-
1111 Loe A and li)iclud ... !he Soum 
E,_h<y Feet (S80') of ll>e NO<IJ> Ooe 
1houWld forty-ti,, fut (NlO,Ui')ol 
1hc WW Ont- hundttd Pifty f.tct 
(WJ,o'). YritM Court1y. South 
O..o<a 

";()'J')CE Of' PUBLIC' llEARINC 

Nou« j-1. bcrcby ahru lh•• • 9ublK 
bc&nnJ "ill bt he1d before the 
YWIOn Coon1y PloNullJ Co,nm;s. 
s--, YMboa C'ounr). SolMll Dako
s.t u 7 15 P.M.. oa tt. I"' •> ol 
M,y 202A " the Yul:loo Coaiy 
Govt-nunea1 Cc,itt,, Cornmi.uKMICtl 
Cha.mlicl'5. J21 Wiest Thud S1,. 
Y1Dk101J, Soot.h OIM.o.&.. Ryan l..JSI it 
reql.lC!lt.i,-& • C.oncU11onaJ Use Penr111 
(OIi Ill � bwkiaa, UI a l..c,i,tr 
O.....r, R'"'6oDNI Duui<I (LD) 
\Ml u.ceedl, tbc .... UIIUIII. -an:� 
111e � footq.c or 4000 � 
feet Appltanl v.1ihc. 10 bui� an 
KCttSOI") �U\l(IUl'C liH1I It 6000 
square f«t. -.ith 14' &Jde"'1Jls pc.
Mo:k 6 Sceuoo tu/, Mo:le 18 
Sc<,,m J 805 ..! Mo:lc l9Socuoo 
1905 � - .; kplly de
scnbcd • W East h.llf of 11bt Ncnb
� ... Qua= (Elfl)l'W UA) E)iclud. 
l"I Loi A and CJlclud1n& lhe South 
E>,l>iy lffl (S80') of lhe Noni> One 
- fORy•<ix , ... (Nl()46')0f 
1he We.R 0- huadR:d Fifty Fed 

view.ed I.rec 01 dW'Je II -..aa. 
publacOObCU.COQI 

... bli,hal Ma, l & It. JOU 

Prus Release: 
May 8. 2024 

Yanboo Cowao- C<mamGROD. is ac
«-JlC:Ula appl.aclbou lot • Y�oa 
Cow,ly -- � 
The draaoa,e commwt0a mrcu thr: 
fourth Tuesday ot tbe moa1h u 
needed to review tJ'.Phcations in ac• 
(«dance wit.h lbe YWllton Collnry 
llnlac< Ordu,a- ud provide 
ff'<OCIIIDeOd>_od..,. .. die 
Y..tJao C...y c.c.m...,. nu, 
PofWOCI is a J6 moadl positJoo stan• 
Inc Juoe 20'24 lhtou� func 2027. 
Thb, posttfori is tor I new t.erm and 
1huc u 1 ope� ror tbe board-

Tbo,e •'bo .... 10 be COftSI� 
(or • appoialm1111aaslr:ulaotl(III). 
QUI • •"'T'ine:o ••mt.a dc:saibl. 
their t..kgrovDd to email lddreu 
1ary•'°·Yank"lon.ld 1.1, °' Yanktoo 
Count)' P1.lnning & Zonlng, 32J 
WQt 3rd Stl'ffl '209. Ylnkloo. S.D 
'7071. All �C.b<w will be wb
'""""' lO d>< Y-oo C.W., c:.a,. 
aa»,oa fm � _, tekicooa oa 
Jvot 4, 2014 

AU appUt"..ations mUI( be rceciYcd by 
�:00 pan., Friday, Moy 24. W24 

for more mfonMboe. C"OlnaCl Yant
, .. Couoty ..,_.,, .t z-.a l)o. 
J)lf'DOC:lll■ 60:S-�. 

Publhhed lhrce (UJ)Cf, al lhe. lotal •p
p,oxiMAtc cost of SJS,78 and can be 
vleYo'O(I free of dwJe al www.sd
pubbcDOC.ices..com 

,_bl_ Ma) It, t7 .t 24-:mA. 

Y ANXTON COUNTY BOARD OF 
EQUA1.17.A TION 

April 19, 2024 

n.. c..my - 01 �  
-.. - coiled .. a,de, b) 
Clloumaa � .. l'rid"). 
April 19. 2024. 

Roll c.U w111 11ken 'ilflth the follow-
1Qf; CammiWODUJ preteQ1· wama 
llowey•Fax. DIIII Kluml<b. Ryan 
- 0.. Kdlori.ot aad """' .... .  
quwm 

Abo PfUt!:QI. were lhc foHowtt11 
Yflok:IOD CoclAty lllf'f roembus Di• 
� or Equa.buuoit MkbcUe 
Ood.<0, �• Alldru Wna),I. 
z.c..y w,,;,,., Clorleo R,clwdJoo  
ud 
Sbelby 11-11.,, 

Commis.tioner Fo:t 11tlJI abllain from 
-,otJn, on LaQoU appeal. 

� •� ao COl.fbcu &om lbe 
IUlollbe boefd 

A motlOO WU JNdc b)" fol and 5«· 
ondcd by Jilimlli('.h 10 approve lbe 
m«tlng agenda With rouowina 
chan£es; move items. 17 & 18 \0 af. 
ur board dccuaoe.1. AU prt.5e01 vot• 
Cid l)'t; mo<IOa cwned, 5-() 

Tbtrf wttt pubbe COl'IWCIIIS from 
Ali:too Larson and Ouu Sudbeck. 
Chaamwi M1tquard1 tlosed pubbt 
-DI. 

N"blJ• J��.>11, Ul)IYJUe,. .>U 
p-, IOO.OU 100 020 
CW.- -· NACO 
S22,9QOO,IACIO Stt.000 
-.� NACO 
No Clwlg<INACID $108,100 
A motion wu n'LalJc by Keuerin., 
lOd ICCOodcd by Hclne to accept the 
AJfoCPOl's vaJuaooa reeommcncJ,a,. 
uoa oa • abo¥e � prOpel' 
�- AII JJ"aDr �«" •�. laOOOh 
comcd. S-0 

Mi<bocl Nutl•y SEW El64' NEll4 
SBl/4 1'>-96-54, ln,11<, SD 
Pan:d II04.029 100.0lO 
Cwtto1 •·oloe NAOO 
SllUOOINAC 10 Sl34.200 
............ -..., ..... ro 
No a.a.,.ll<ACtO St,0..500 
A mocioo WM ma6c b)' KcttmnJ 
1n(I ,ecQO(kd by Fo.1. lO lllCClepl lht 
AJ5CUOl"1: valuadOl,I rtt0mmendl
taon oa lbc above rcfettDOed proper• 
ty AD Jiff:ICCU TOttd a:,c; IDOCICIO 
cam.d. S-0. 

Mt<:had K. f'etet'Kn. Lt 2 81.k I 
WIWwonh Add1b0fl, Town of 
0.tyvill,e. GtyYlllc, SD 
,_ '31.600.001 020 
CwTe01 vahie NAOO 
S6.llOMtM>IO S93.000 
Askslor'1 PC"CC'Cllffltellboa: N.ADO 
No Cbugc/NADl0 $103.J00 
A molioo WU made b') FOIi: � ICC· 
oodecl by Heioc 10 accept the Asiti• 
tor't walu.ion m.iommtodation 01:1 
I.be: •bove rcf.tmlocd iwopc:n:y AU 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 38 Paint-
1 School spilling 

subject somd 
5 Job for 39 Bouquet 

Shertock 40 Pipe 
9 Inklings bends 

11 Full of 41 Peepers 
eneigy 

13 Ntck of 
films 

14 Did shoe 
work 

15 Smetter 
supply 

16 Stoolie's 
act 

1 8  Backslide 
20 Semi-

c,rcular 
shape 

21 Toped 
22 Cacao 

holde,s 
23 0rang

utan, e.g 
24 Writer 

Jonson 
25 Workout 

count 
27 Urbane 
29Tough 

wood 

DOWN 
1 Un· 

Important 
2 Put on a 

pedestal 
3 San Fran-

c1sco site 
4 Bowter, 

e.g. 
5 Play 

groups 
6 Heaps 
7 Tech 

region 
near San 
Franasco 

va)"¥HM!'. �v. 
P•citl 1'31.100.00' t6S 
Oura:I , alut NADO 
$4.lOl>'iADIO Sll2..l00 
Altcuo(, A�ad.•1on: NADO 
No�ADIOSl!J,800 
A M01.JOll WM tl)ade b) Heine and 
tteonotd by Kcttt.riD& k> aocepc lhc 
AnesW, valu.1,oa kCOnllDtllda· 
uo. ou dw: abo\e rdercaced ptip«• 
t) IJJ Pft:8elll vowd •ye: mobOa 
earned. S-0 

Wallace D. Brown l,& 44 Cre.stvie"" 
Home,. SID 21 93·$6. Y1ntlon.. SO 
Parcel II09.02t.200.440 
Cll.ffl'II( \a.lut NACO 
$41 .000/NACtO U19.100 
-• - NACO 
No O-g<INACIO NoCbanv 
A OIOOOll was lNldc by KcttcnQI 
Ind secooded b)' Heme 10 accept lhc 
Ats«..wr's vaJua1lon ,w,omn,encla• 
doo OG the *ve ttaucod proper• 
ly All prHClll ,Oled aye.. � 
cwned. S-0 

brnet Scl\iodlet L& S Btk !I RJ\.·e, 
skle Acrcs SID 22•93-56, Yaokton. 
SD. 
P.-ce.l to9.022..700.,o, 
C'um:ot. value NACO 
S2.I.OOWNACIO S2l6.100 
AiecUar', RcccwlntadUJoa: NACO 
N• Cbacg,JNACIO No°'"" 
A IDUlion was made b)' Fo,. and scc
OCH.kd by Heine 10 IKC(l)I the AJ:S(:!I• 
IIO('s val�oo recomrac.Ddatioo oo 
1hr lbo\T rtlercaocd propat)' A.II 

M A  R S - C O R  E R  
A O  I E UI O V I N E  
M O  S E  SI M A S  T S  
I fl K■ E X  P L  0 R E  
E E Y O  R E - T E N  

-•n I S P T E D  
T O  l D ■ E O  SI 

T O  NI s p A T-
O R E  - N C O  R E  
O N  S H  0 fl E■ L A X  
F A  T A  L T W I C E  
A O  E l El S A V  E fl 
R O  P E  S - R E  S T  

Yesterday's answer 

8 Made 27 Musical 
Hat 

10 Peaceful 
12 P&f4Jhery 
17 Invite 
19 Emulates 

Drake 
22 Dessert 

fnJ1I 
24 Pops 
25Grating 

sounds 
26 Get 

away 

note 
28 Pal of 

Jeny and 
George 

30 Sells for 
31 Petty 

quanels 
33 Test 

type 
37 Star 

pitcher 

30 Pens 
!!:,_'°'""""" _... -. ""°" 32 FISh 

0,.,.. C. Lee Tror:1 l Jcp,eos Ad<h
lion l2-93-S4, GayvlUe. SD 
Pwccl IIOl.012.300 240 
Clutto1 , alue NACO 
$15.,o()WNACIOSll).000 
M.11Q6Q(s �IOD.. NACO 
Noa...,.;NACIO S3$8.600 
A motioa WU made bt Fox aad k:C• 
ooded by Kcucna, to tc«pc I.be As
llUJOt'� YalultlOl'l l'IICOm.,o)C.odatioa 
OQ the above �fttt.otecl 9f'OPCI\Y 
AJJ prc6CDl voud l)'C... mocioc CC· 
tl<d. .Ml 

Rye R.c'VOC,blc l.iv1111 TNsl Rye 
Tract I NEJ/4 18-96-55. Givville, 
SD 
,_, 1108.018 100 010 
0umll Vil»< NAOO 
SA,.!IOWNACIO $129.,00 
,.,.._, ._-...,, NACO 
No Clwlg<INACIO $1$8,,00 
A motion was l1lildc by Kcueri.01 
111d tce:ondod by Fo,. lO a.;:ecpt t.htJ 
Atk.1501"1 , 11hat1oa ftCOmmtoda,, 
1101 oa lbc abicn·c rcJcnnced propc,-
1:r AU pn:sea -.cud •� moooa 
cwned. S-0 

Kc\cu, Htugcr La 1 Kcvm'.1, Addition 
33 !16-$4, Coy"1llc. SD. 
p • ..,, I00.033.300025 
Cwrcai ,..,. NAOO 
Sl6.300INACIO WI.JOO 
-• -- NAOO 
No a...c,,JNACIO $499,800 
A motion WM l'Dlde b:r �tcna1 
IJJd IIOCOOded b) Ht.inc lo accept the 
Af.lCSsor's vaJmlloa r«Ommeodl• 
ttol oa lbc abo\·t rdcrtDOOd popcr-
1)' RolJ call � Qh.a 11.llll K£ilu� 

groups 
34 Track 

trip 
35 $kating 

catego,y 
36 Sly's 

"Rocky" 
co-star 

A X Y D L B A A X R  
1s L O N G F E L L O W  

One lencr s1nnd, for ano1her. In this sample, A is used 
for 1he three 1:�. X for the two O's, etc. Single Jener.,, 
apostrophes, 1hc length and fom1ation of the words 
are all hinb. Each day the code letters arc different 

5-10 CRYPTOQUOTE 

C Z M H Z K Z  H B  G E J D R Z M P  T B E O  

U S N U  U S Z D Z  H R  R E A 7 U S H B X  

H B R H Q Z  

X D Z N U Z D  

E C R U N ! M Z .  

M N D R E B  

G E  J U S N U  

U S N B 

H R  

N B  G 

I S O H R U H N B  Q .  

Yesterday's Cr,ptoquote: LOVE IS COMPOSED 
OF A SINGLE SOUL INHABITING TWO BODlES. 
- ARISTOTLE 



PAGE 12 PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MAY 24, 2024 

2010 Legal and Public 201 O Legal and Public 201 O Legal and Public 2010 
==.......,=�-:-:---:-:---

Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

NOTICE OF PU13LIC HEARING 

Notice ls hctc:b) given th;i1 a !X)blac 
heari11g will � held �r,ore lhe City 
Pla.nn.mg CotllDtiiStoo, Yuli:ton. 
Soulh Oa.};:oc.a at $:JO PM. or» soon 
1hereafter u can be hc-.itd. on the 
10th day of June. l:02-1 in Room 1 13 
:u lhc Cllrter md Manufactunng 
Technkal Educatioa Academy, 
1200 W«t ll�1 Srrt<t. 

Sa,4 tlt.'ario3 IS 10 con.sMJer CM f<>J. 
lowing rc:zorung propo,;;aJ 

From an t"ustmg wcun,g of 1- I ln
dusuiaJ lO 8-J Ceotfa.l 81.1Slnes, on 
Lob 1-4, and par1 of Lot .S: end part 
of Lou 16-18 lying west of lhe RR. 
alJ io Block 49. Lower Ytnkton Ad
dilion ro che Cit)' or Yaoktoa loc4· 
lioii. wu1beast ot the lCllCr5«110fl (If 
3rd S1rce1 and Pearl S�cL Larry 
Olson. Michael Nov.ik. 5lDd Casey 
MciW1!1R OWDtl"'I 

Da\'C Mi.ngo. AJCP 
Commumry :md &ono,mc Ocv«-:lop
mcm INeclOt' 

Published onct' 21 1bt: tocal :rppro:d• 
m.a.tc: cost ot $1 1.68 ud C"an bt 
viewed fru or charge :.1 www.Ml• 
publicoo1Kies.com 

Pub:Ushtd May ZA. 202-1. 

NOTICE OF PUB WC HEAJW;G 
OF THE CITY Of YANKTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
ON THE CREATION OF 

IBE CITY OF YANKTON TAX 
INCREMENT DISTRICT 

NIJMBF,R 16 

NCMicc: is hereby pveo pu,suan.t 10 
Scruoo 1 1 -9-J of the South Dakota 
Codified Uws. \hst I) public ht�ng 
.$ball be conducted in Rwm l ll. lo,
c:alied all the at the Cal:ecr and M::lllu• 
beturing Technical Eduocion 
Academy, 1200 West ll<it S.1ee1. 
Yankton South Ckti.oh\ on June 10. 
2024 �1 S:30 p,m. or .x, soon t�
a!tcr iU can be heard, by lhc City 
Plannioi Commnsion or 1he Cil) of 
Yt.nklon, on the quesiioa of w�..
to �om.menJ 1bc fonN111◊n of a t:u 
UlCrcl'l')mllll distriC..1. mO) �t lhc (oJ. 
lQ\li·Ing loellion: 

OurJ.oc 8. P.Jc«pc Tracts A. B �DJ C 
of fo� Ru11 'iulxbvisioa 111 tbe Cit)· 
or Yankton, South Oako1a. Appm�-
1rn11tcl)' 1 16 atrct . • "1.tip of � k>
caoon can be viewed in the City of 
Yllllkton Commun.by Ocvc:lopment 
Dcparuntnt. 41fi Walnut Su--e.?1 dur
ing regulir busUleu hours. 
1ne district would' bf: .::rea.1.!d 10 ,s, 
!I.SI with • TID tlig1ble bot1s.m11 
project for the r:m1ion of work:forec 
how:ing. as. dcrtned by I.he: Sooth 
Dakota Dtpanmcnt of R�vcnue 
Al �d broe IIDd ploce, tbcl Ciry 
Plarullng Coounit>Sion !.h:all give all 
pa.rues who •ppev or wtumt l'>riucri 
comments an opportunity to express 
their Vlew11 with n!$peC'I lO 1he pro-
po)e(I creation of lhc Oi.strirt and its 
proposied loc..1uotl. 

Dnc Mirigo, Commun11y illld Eco 
nomk Oevc:Jopmc:ru Director 
Chy or Y:mk.too 

Pubb� once w. lhc tot;iJ lll)pro-.; 1 • 
mn1e COSI of .S 18.83 IUld can be 
v�1••c:d free or chMge 1111 www.sd• 
pubUcoodccs.com 

PubClsbtd May 24. !OU. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEAAING 
OFTH.E CITY Of YANKTON 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
ON TH.E CREATION OF 

1llE CITY OF YANICTON rAX 
INCR.EMoNT OISTRJCT 

NloMBER 15 

Notkt" is hcrtby G,1�·e11 pursu.ant to 
Sffl.ioo 1 1  .9.3 of the Soulh Dako11 
Codified Laws. ma, 11 public hciri.og 
s� be eOilductcd m koom 113. � 
c�d at rli:! at lbe C.uttr and \itanu
f ac.ruring Technkt.l EducQl.ioa 
Academy, 1200 We�• 21q SU-eel. 
Yanktoo South Oakotll oo June. 10, 
2024 .111 S:30 p.m or a,> woo 1bere 
afk, .u can bt: heard. by 1hc Chy 
PW11Un,s: Comnun1on of 1be City ol 
Y&.nlctoo, on lht: quc:�t,oo o.>( ...,belher 
to rt-eommeod rbt forma:110n of :a tu 
IOCK-mc:atal diwict !TID} on the fol
lOWJng local.ion 

l..ol l. F'uU Bloom Addition l0 tbe 
City or Y anktoa. Soulh O:ikoi-. Ap 
proxunatcly l.4S 9tl'CS. M:ip of !,aid 
locaOon can be view� 1n lhe Cit)' 
of Y3attcn Community Ck�lop
cncn1 De�t. 416 W,tWJut Street 
dunD.B tt:gul11 busi11c� boon 
� diill'kl would he «ea1cd ro n
$151 with • 11D clig1b\e hounng 
p,ojcct Co, tb,e creation ot' �-Oft.force 
housing, ns defi�d b}' the South 
Dtkota Departmem of Rc\·enuc 
Al said ume .md pl:acc, lhe C1h 

Notices 

Yi.uooon So1.1th 031:f>la. on Juoe 10. 
202-l �, .S:30 p.1n. or as woo tbcre-
11f1cr :,1) cao be heud, by the City 
Planning CClturutl$JOn of the Ci(Y of 
Ylll11noo, on 1be que.nion of whether 
10 recomtnc.'-nd 1bc formation of a 1a, 
incmnenu1J Jl\:lric1 !11D) ;tt the rot. 
ID"'1ng locauou: 

Tractj; ? iUIJ J of 1..-w Addilion m 
lbc N 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of Sortion 2. 
Towo3,h1p 91 North. Range 56 Wc�t 
of the 5th P M., Yankton Couo1y. 
Sooth DU:ou pboocd 10 be known 
11.5 Lot5 1-12. Bl,oc:k I ,  Lot, l-11,  
Block 2; Lots 1-6. Block J; locs I• 
l9 .i.nd Outlol I.  BkJck 4; Lou: 1-18, 
Block 5; Lots 1-6 Md 0!)1101 l. 
8Jock 6; LcM. 1. Block 7; Lob 1-15. 
Block 8: Loi I. Jllo<k 9 or Gorden 
bla(('$ I.() Ille:: Cdy of YllDktoa, 
Yankton Coofll). S'>utb Oalr:oo. 
Approxirnatdy 27 .3 acres, Map of 
'iAld k>cauoo CM be vic11,e(I in 1he 
City of Ywtk.100 Comrnunity Oc�el
Qpmtm Oepanmer.i, -H6 WaJnu1 
Stmt-t dunn_g �gular bu�incss bou�
Tk Ji5.mct would be «utcd 10 »
�1>1 \loJlb II TtD eligible bollsing 
projec1 for ,he creation or ..,,.otkforec 
bowing, 11$ defined t,y W South 
OiUOlfl Otpwtment ur Revenue 
At Wd litnt llocl p.lace, 1he Cny 
Plan.nlng Commissioo ,Jwl gh� Ill.I 
puti� who .lpfQr or �mit wriurn 
oomment:s :tn opporturuty to upcC!!.s 
thcilt views with rt:Spt('I to the pm,
pose-d cn:..1000 of lhc Dhll'iC:l and ii$ 
propoud loc.ui�n 

Oa.V"C \1.lTlgo. Community ::md f.co-

Notices 

noo"Uc De"'e.lopme.,u Direc:101 
City of Yan.lrtoo 

Published oo-:e al the tOW appro:ti
RUltc COt;I or Sll.0S 111nd can be 
viewed free of chugc: at www sd· 
pub1Jcno1itts.�m 

PubUshed May U, 1024. 

NOTICE OP PUBLIC H.EARING 

Notice IS hereby giveo tbJll a public 
hearing \1111 be hdd bcfott � 
Yankton Cou1ny Corwnis�on. 
YIUlklon. Count)', Sot.Ill\ 0.tOUl, II.I 
6=30 P.M. oa 1hc: 6th diy of June, 
20':!4 llDd Ill 6:)0 P�"1 on I.be 18tn 
dtty of Ju.oc 2024 -at the Ya.nk:t(H1 
County Go"·cm,nent Ce-rit«, Com
O'USSJOOCN Cblrubtts.. 32.1 West 
Tbud St., Yankloo, Soutb Duoo 
CMC Ad\'e.OIW�i. LLC IS teq\ltsl• 
mg to rczooc a pa.reel dual wncd 
Moderate Oensi1y Rural Restd�nual 
Di5uic1 (R2) and Rv.nl T�sitionll 
DU1rit1 (]tT) co a Modcntc Oa:isity 
Ru.I'll Rcsidcnlilll Disuitl (Rl). 
Sil.id property l$ lc&ally de..!a,bed as, 
Lot One Cl) of Ranch One n,. 
R.i&ncb &talcs, lD the West half 
(Wl/2) of Section Four (4). 11JJN, 
lt56W of the Sth P.M., Y311ktoll 
Courny. South Dakota. E9U ad
dress ,, 30938 436th A,•c:. Yankton. 

NOTICE OF PlJBWC HEARING 

Notice b btrcby given dutt ;a l)llblt.: 
bearioa: wiU be held before lbe. 
YWton CouaJ.y � of Adju5t
ment. Yan.bon County. Souch IJako. 
la Ill 6:35 p .M, 00 the 6th day of 
Jur,e, 2024 11 the Yankton COCI.DI)' 
Gol'elllfll('ot Cc.nrer. Commisdooen 

Notices Notices 

Chambe:rs. 321 Ww. Thll'CI St... 
Yiuikton, South OakotL Rvn.o Ll�t is 
�uesting • Coodi1tol)O;I Use Pcmtll 
to run b1S electrician's bminus om 
of u �I.Ot)' buildi�g in II Low 
Density Residcnti:d Oistm1 (LD) 
per Aruclc 6 Scctt0a 609, Macie 18 
Section 180-S and Article 19 Section 
190S. Slid propeny � legally dc
scr:ibcd llS the Elsi half of t� North• 
WC51 Q1tartC'f (E112NWU4) &c:lud• 
ing Lot A lllld E.-.;cludlilg the Sooth 
EiJlny Feet (SSO') or the North ODC 
tboound forty-six foet (NI046')ot 
I.be WeTI. One h.undred Flfty Fe.ct 
(WISO'). s«:tion 10. T93N R.s6 
West of lhc .5th PM.. Yanluon 
County. S<xitb Oakoca 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Nooce 1!- heteby g1vc-o 1h31 o public 
ttcari.ng w1U be hidd bc(ore tbe 
Yarui.ton County 8owd of AdJus&• 
ment. Y.am:ton County, South Daito• 
IAl, JU 6:40 P .M, OB d),c 6th day Of 
Juric, 2024 at the Y?1.ok.1on Coun1y 
Govemmet1t Center, Commissloners 
ChamD£n. J2 I We5t Tblrd St., 
Yanbon, South DakOfa. Ry,ao U,i is 
,equestill& a. Comlitiona.l Ust Permit 
fot an ecceuo,y bw.ldint 1n • Low 
Dcn$1ty Re:sidcnTiaJ Oi5tnct lLO) 
thal ucecd:$ the muimum aggrc
aa.re "QUISe fOOlilgc O( JOO() SC}Uin: 
feet.. Apphcant wishes to buikl a,n 
llC«&'iOI')' MICIUt'C tb:u Ii 6000 
squ¥t rcei whh I➔ s,dewtlli pet Ar
ticle 6 Scc.tion 607. Amelie 18 $«-, 
tion IS0S mw1 Arucle 19 Scctioo 
190S. Sald property is lc,;.111� dc
sc:nbed a5 the Ea!t bill of the Nonh
wesi Quantt (El/2.NWt/4) F.JU.!'11.ld• 
ins LA>1 A tUKI E,,cludittg the South 
Ei&hty Feet (SSO') or the Nonb Ooe 

1Jlol1$.\nd rony•SIX fe<I <NI04b)' of 
lhc We..\! One huodred FU!} F�t 
(Wl5<n 5eeci0fl 10, T9JN, R.l6 
WC$t Of the 5th P.M.. V:anhon 
Coun1y, South DakCIW 

Put-Jhhcd 1wice .U lhc INII.I .prrol(i► 

mtle c.»t of �53.SS nnd c�m fie 
Ylc1,1,cd free t.'lf charge ill WWW �
publicnollc�com 

Publlsbed Mar � & 31. 2024. 

NOTICE OP TESTING 
AlITOMATIC T ABIJLATTNG 

EQUIPMENT 
�OllCt b hereby gh·en 1hl.t &he .nl· 

l0HllbC tabulatin.g �111pmtot will t,e 
teseed '° ua:ruun tMI ii 11,'tJl car• 
reetly coon1 thr voirs for 1U ofii�,;; 
liDd mt'llS\lfeS that .:&.re 10 be i!.t!l 111 
lhc Prlmll)' Ekctioo �Id on the: -l1 h 
day of June, 2024, b;- tbc VQICr1 us 
Ing I.he ei:ctronn: voting dewiccs. 

� 1.es1 �ill be cond�lcd oo 
W�y the: 29th day � M:t)I, 
1024, ftt I :00 oclocl PM Ill the fol
Jt,w1u,g b...---auon: Y:irnkton Count)' 
Aud1101"$ Offkc. 

Paiuy Ho,cm 

Prt"<io$ 'R�ease: 
May S. 20U 

Yruilttoo County Commission is X· 
eeJ)Ung ripplici:u1ons for a Ylllkloa 
Coumy Dro.ina,ge Corom1ssioau-.. 
The dramase romrnl�sJoa n1eets the 
fourth fut-5ctay or the month u 
nt:t-dc:d 10 tt:v�" applic11ouon> 111 lllC' 
c-ordlUlCC 1.111lh the Yankton County 
Orairut;c Ordinance l&tld provide 
rtto1ntnc:odatioa!/(U1dmgs to the 
Yllllklon Counl)' Comm1s$ion.. Thi< 
pos111on &ll 11 16 m<,ntb position lltilrt• 
in.g June 2024 through June 2017, 
Thh ro-ution i� ror a ocw \CTm and 
tMre is I o�ning for the bonrd 

111ose wbo wnm 10 be COB5Jdctt:d 
fo, .to appoi.Jumcot airc tiked w wt>
mit a written sutt:meru: �nbing 
1belr back.g,round to cmllil !Midrns: 
pryttco.yanktoo.sd u� or Yunktt>n 
Coumy Pio.nnina. dr: Zorung. J2 I 
West 'lnl Street il,209, Yankton, S.D 
S707R AIJ applic:1;1101\s will be: �b· 
milted lO lhl= Yuk.lOJI County Com
flliJ.)100 fo, review .nd sclKt1011 on 
June 4. 2024. 

All appllc.at:ions muu be rccehed by 
S;OO pm,  Friday. Ma)' 24, 2024. 

'i�nktnn Coun1y A.11c6tor 
For ro"i:e 1aft)Jmi.t1on. c0t:1U1C1 Yanlc

Publi�hed on« at ,he tot3l i1PJ,ro:-<i• ion Cowity Pl�nn.mg & Zonina Pe.
mate �I of $8.80 llnd ca.o bt: partmNll .il.l 605-200-'44S 
viewed tree of dl.u-ge ot www.'\d
publienotlec<1 .com 

rubll!b.td May ?4. 2024.. 

Classifieds 665-7811 

Published lhreie times Ill the tolal llp
prQUffilllC cost or SJS.78 Md can be 
viewed frtc of charge al v.-ww, �
publictl04kc:s.com 

PubllshNI May 10, 17 & 14. 102-1. 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • I

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

DEMOCRATIC PARTY PRIMARY PUBLICATION BALLOT 

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE VOTER: 

To vote for a person FILL IN the 
oval ( •) next to the name. 

Use only a pencil or pen. 

If you make a mistake, give the 
ballot back and get a new one. 

DO NOT cast more votes than 
are allowed in each race. 

For Presidential Candidate 
You may vote for 2!l.!! or leave � blanK. 

- Marianne WIiiiamson

- Joseph R Blden Jr

Dean Phillips

Annando Perez-Serrato 

I Democratic 

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I



Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant List - Conditional Use Permit 

District type: 0 AG � RI-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial ORT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
0 Section 507 � Section 607 D Section 707 D Section 807 

� Section 1805 0 Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Pennit for an accessory building in a Low Density 
Residential District (LD) that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 4000 square 
feet. Applicant wishes to build an accessory structure that is 6000 square feet with 14' sidewalls 
per Article 6 Section 607, Article 18 Section 1805 and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is 
legally described as the East half of the Northwest Quarter (E l/2NW l/4) Excluding Lot A 
and Excluding the South Eighty Feet (S80') of the North One thousand forty-six feet 

(Nl046')ofthe West One hundred Fifty Feet (WI 50'), Section 10, T93N, R56 West of 
the 5 th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 
S/14/2028 

Board of Adjustment date: 
6/4/2024 

Time: 
7:15 
P.M.
Time:
6:340
P.M.











4/23/24. 2:58 PM 

Point 

Lat: 42.88857 Lon: -97.446901 

CUP MANAGER 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: Apr 17, 2024, 2:24:10 PM 

Mc1xar I Esr· Community Maps Contributors, \Jebrc1ska Game & Parks Comm1ss1on South Dakotd Game Fish and Par<s lcsn, Tom . Powered by Esri 

Longitude 

-97 .44690119911787

Latitude 

42.888569565091345 

Permit Number 

CUP243 

Parcel Number 

09.010.300.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e764461 Oc114821 b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-97 .5118,42.8788,-97 .3820,42.8984&objectlds=9 1/4 



4/23/24, 2:58 PM 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

1055 

Planning Commission Action Date 

May 14, 2024, 7:10:00 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

1805, 1905 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Ryan List 

Applicant Phone 

16056611669 

Applicant Address 

3208 SD HIGHWAY 314 Yankton SD 

Applicant Email Address 

listelectric@yahoo.com 

CUP MANAGER 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e764461 0c114821 b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-97 .5118,42.8788.-97 .3820,42.8984&objectlds=9 2/4 



4/23/24. 2:58 PM 

Owner Name 

Ryan List 

Owner Phone 

16056611669 

Owner Address 

3208 SD HIGHWAY 314 Yankton SD 

Owner Email Address 

listelectric@yahoo.com 

Property Address 

3208 SD HWY 314 

Reason for Request 

To run business out of proposed location 

Height of Building 

14' side walls 

Total Square Feel of Building 

6,000 

Legal Description 

CUP MANAGER 

E2 NW4 EXC LT A & EXC 580' N1046.4' W150'& E2 SW4 EXC PARCEL A & D & EXC 

Date of Application Submission 

Apr 17, 2024, 12:00:00 PM 

Section Township Range 

10-93-56

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 0c114821 b279c11 e 19aee5e8/data?extent=-97 .5118,42.8788,-97 .3820,42.8984&objectlds=9 3/4 







I 





t(f/ 







May 20, 2024 

Applicant: 
Ryan List 
3208 SD HWY 314 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 

action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 

which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than l O days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:40 P.M. on the 6th day of June, 
2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West 

Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit/or an accessory building in a low Density 
Residential District (LD) that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 4000 square 
feet. Applicant wishes to build an accessory structure that is 6000 square feet with 14 • sidewalls 
per Article 6 section 607, Article 18 Section 1805 and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is 
legally described as the East half of the Northwest Quarter (E 1 /2NW I 14) Excluding Lot A 
and Excluding the South Eighty Feet (S80 ') of the North One thousand forty-six feet 
(NJ046')of the West One hundred Fifty Feet (Wl 50 '), Yankton County, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yank.ton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Ryan List 

Petitioner 



ALIPRANDI, STEFANO {D) 
67 LAKE SHORE DR 
ROCKAWAY NJ 07866 

BELGUM, TODD A {D) 
1003 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S {D) 
517 LOCUST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAY, ELIZABETH {D) 
1000 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CRISMAN, JACOB P {D) 
2906 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FEAR, JAMES R (D) 
1007 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEINE, GARY J (D) 
RH & SH FARMS 
PO BOX 586 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAMBACK, DOROTHY (D) 
PO BOX 256 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAPP, DAVID (D) 
1004 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, DIANE (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

AUCH, CHRISTIAN (C) 
PO BOX 231 
FORDYCE NE 68736 

BENEDICTINE CONVENT {D) 
1005 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BOB LAW INC (D) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRUE, DUANE A (D) 
3008 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DOERING, HENRY L (D) 
902 BEEMER AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FRANK, DONNA C (D) 
29645 444TH AVE 
IRENE SD 57037 

BARRETT, BEAU C {D) 
3005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, TIMOTHY {D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAUN, MARLIN R (D) 
3210 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BYE, BRIAN (D) 
2901 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EKEREN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
2911 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GUTHMILLER, GARY (D) 
2908 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HOFER, DAVID RE VOCABLE TRUST (D) INHOFER, RICK (D) 
1009 APRIL LN 3306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

KIRCHNER, ORVILLE (LE) (D) 
3108 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, BARBARA M IRREV TRUST (D) 
1501 WEST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, KENNETH L (D) 
3501 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P TRUST (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, ROBERT R (D) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 



LEET, LARRY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
1011 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, MICHELLE L (D) 
3208 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAU, ANTHONY LIVING TRUST (D) 
3701 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, STEVEN (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, JAN J (D) 
1209 WEST 17 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LOCKWOOD LEASING LLC (D) 
PO BOX 561 
VIBORG SD 57070 

MIELKE, KEITH L (D) 
1003 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEDVED, FRANK (D) 
1007 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, NICHOLAS J (D) 
3002 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) ROWATT INVESTMENTS LLC (D) 
30776 435 AVE 19419 ADKINS FOREST DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 SPRING TX 77379 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

TERESHINSKI FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1005 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VELLEK, FRANK C (LE) (D) 
1010 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

Y EAGER, RICHARD G (D) 
3703 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SILVERNAIL, JASON D (D) 
2902 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THOMAS, DAVID L (D) 
3109 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VOELZKE, JEANNETTE K (D) 
1002 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZAVADIL, KEVIN M (D) 
PO BOX 1062 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, MICHELLE (D) 
3208 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MACY FAMILY TRUST (D) 
115 BROADWAY SUITE 1 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, MARY C (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEUHARTH,RANDY LEE(D) 
3010 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PEARSON, GARLAND R (D) 
3108 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RYKEN LEGACY LAND TRUST (D) 
%RUSSELL RYKEN 
19597 EAST 70 ST N 
OWASSO OK 74055 

SPRINGWATER LLC (D) 
263 KNIEST AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THON, RONALD REV TRUST (D) 
1010 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WYSUPH, WILLIAM B (D) 
3206 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 





April 29, 2024 

Applicant: 
Ryan List 
3208 SD HWY 314 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Prope1ty Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each own.er of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than LO days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:15 P.M. on the 14th day of 
May, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit.for an accessory building in a Low Density 
Residential District (LD) that exceeds the maximum aggregate square.footage of 4000 square 
feet. Applicant wishes to build an accessory structure that is 6000 square feet with 14' sidewalls 
per Article 6 section 607, ArLic/e 18 Section 1805 and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is 
legally described as the East hal

f 

of the Northwest Quarter (El /2NWJ /4) Excluding Lot A 
and Excluding the South Eighty Feet (S80) of the North One thousand forty-sixfeet 
(Nf 046)of the West One hundred Fifty Feet (WI 50 '). Yankton County, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Ryan List 

Petitioner 



ALIPRANDI, STEFANO (D) 
67 LAKE SHORE DR 

ROCKAWAY NJ 07866 

BELGUM, TODD A (D) 
1003 RIVERVIEW LN 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S (D) 
517 LOCUST ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAY, ELIZABETH (D) 
1000 RIVERVIEW LN 

YANKTON SD 57078 

CRISMAN, JACOB P (D) 
2906 WEST 23 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

FEAR, JAMES R (D) 
1007 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEINE, GARY J (D) 
RH & SH FARMS 
PO BOX 586 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAMBACK, DOROTHY (D) 
PO BOX 256 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAPP, DAVID (D) 
1004 MAY LN 

YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, DIANE (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

AUCH, CHRISTIAN (C) 
PO BOX 231 
FORDYCE NE 68736 

BENEDICTINE CONVENT (D) 
1005 WEST 8 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BOB LAW INC (D) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRUE, DUANE A (D) 
3008 WEST 23 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

DOERING, HENRY L (D) 
902 BEEMER AVE 

YANKTON SD 57078 

FRANK, DONNA C (D) 
29645 444TH AVE 

IRENE SD 57037 

BARRETT, BEAU C (D) 
3005 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, TIMOTHY (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAUN, MARLIN R (D) 
3210WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BYE, BRIAN (D) 
2901 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

EKEREN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
2911 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

GUTHMILLER, GARY (D) 
2908 WEST 23 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

HOFER, DAVID REVOCABLE TRUST (D) INHOFER, RICK (D) 
1009 APRIL LN 3306 WEST 8 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SO 57078 

KIRCHNER, ORVILLE (LE) (0) 
3108 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, BARBARA M IRREV TRUST (0) 
1501 WEST ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, KENNETH L (0) 
3501 DEER BLVD 

YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P TRUST (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

LAW, ROBERT R (0) 
PO BOX 7094 
YANKTON SD 57078 



LEET, LARRY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
1011 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, MICHELLE L (D) 
3208 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAU, ANTHONY LIVING TRUST (D) 
3701 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, STEVEN (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, JAN J (D) 
1209 WEST 17 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LOCKWOOD LEASING LLC (D) 
PO BOX 561 
VIBORG SD 57070 

MIELKE, KEITH L (0) 
1003 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEDVED, FRANK (D) 
1007 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, NICHOLAS J (D) 
3002 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) ROWATT INVESTMENTS LLC (D) 
30776 435 AVE 19419 ADKINS FOREST DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 SPRING TX 77379 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

TERESHINSKI FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1005 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VELLEK, FRANK C (LE) (D) 
1010 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YEAGER, RICHARD G (D) 
3703 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SILVERNAIL, JASON D (D) 
2902 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THOMAS, DAVID L (D) 
3109 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VOELZKE, JEANNETTE K (D) 
1002 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZAVADIL, KEVIN M (D) 
PO BOX 1062 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, MICHELLE (D) 
3208 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MACY FAMILY TRUST (D) 
115 BROADWAY SUITE 1 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, MARY C (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEUHARTH, RANDY LEE (D) 
3010 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PEARSON, GARLAND R (D) 
3108 WEST 23 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RYKEN LEGACY LAND TRUST (D) 
%RUSSELL RYKEN 
19597 EAST 70 ST N 
OWASSO OK 74055 

SPRINGWATER LLC (D) 
263 KNIEST AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THON, RONALD REV TRUST (D) 
1010 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WYSUPH, WILLIAM B (D) 
3206 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 



,.,.,..,.,..,,.., ••1111t - ..,..,.,..,� tU.t• 
v&nl..CS .,. avwllbll on a 
eQUII � -. r !'OU 
- I"" - - CM<nm
lnated aganst In COmectlOO 
with tho ,me. rent.al or financ-
lng t( housing. cal ,,,. South 
oa..,,. Fair Houu19 0fflbuds. 
man 11 877-832-0181 

1605 Apartment F01 Rent 

1 f, 2 Bedroom 0.chonl 
5q...,.. 418 W. 15•, Vanlaon 
Rent baled on oncome and In• 
elude$ utHMios. Non-omol<lng 
unl1S EQUII Housing °"90rtunily 
Slcogen C<lmpany -.-1:ru 
or 605-263-3941. 

1 & 2 �room Townhouau, 
Canyon Ridge, Varlclon. Musl 
qualify by fomiy .,. and .,. 
coma. � UMS. 605-
- or Skogen Co-y 
605-�3941. 

NO!lCE Of' DEADLL'<E FOR 
VO'!Et R.001STIIA TION 

Vocer rt&h1rallon for the Pnm.at)' 
El,oeti.on w bt bdd oo June: 4. 2024, 
•Ill dDK oe Ma, 20. 202A 111 .S:00 
pa. Fl>lw< IO tt&"1a b) lhu -
-.ill cause forl'ciwre. o( "ob.GI npff 
for dus elocltOll, If )'OU am Ill doubt 
lboul Whether )'DO ffl' tt'�tccrcd. 
cbed. U,c Vom WClmllbOII P«tal: 
M •--ww..tdlo$.,ov or call 1M COlm) 
tlOddOr al 605.lli(),...4400 UI 0 

Tturd St, Yant:100. Sovai 
1

0t.1tC: 
Torn Bnd) it � 10 ,uaw: 
lhtu: pm:,b lbel '"' Dml Zoned 
Low Omsit)' R.usal RCJi.dcnl&lf Db· 
llk1 (LC} AND Rural Tnwh,on4.1 
Oi�I (RT) to l.ow Oautl) Ru,-J 
Ruocl<IICJII Ducna (LO) pr, Md, 
II S«t.oa 1809 ud Article 20 S«· 
hOIII 2003. Said r,opcnia ..c kpl 
I)' dc-scnbcd D$ 1 be Loe A III the 
Northc.ast Qu.arter or d)e N0r1h�·e11 
Qwon<• INEl/4�WIUJ. AND Th< 
Soulh -.l>alf (Sl/2/ of tl,, Nona
•-... Q,,a,,cr (1''WI/I) of th< Noni,
'"' Qua,,e, (�1ll/4). Md lhe Em 
SU1.1ct.n and onc:-h&II Feet (EH> �') 
or th< No<lhte<t Quaner (NEIii) ol 
tht �Cl'th'll1cst Qu,v1a (NW1'4). 
AND ne Non.11 Su, Hliiodred Sl'\') 
F«c 0,,.6(jl)'J o/ lbc Wat Four ltun-
drcd Friet (W400') of 1he Sol.Ith Half 
(S112) of GovemmeOI Loi Teo (10� 
All in �iQn ll. 1'0Wftihip Nintty 
1brc< 19)1. Rua< f;!r,-fi>< (.II� 
y- coo .. y. - Dal.o<II E-
9 1 1  IMidreu !Of" arplica&II JI 26.5 
Andtr Dn"re. Ytnl:100. Soolb Dako-

1 BO Apia., Memory Lane 
Ground - lo< elclo<1y or po<· 
sons Yiltl cl- No Smok· 
Ing, clole 10 Tho Center Rani 
baS<ld on ncome Non·•moking 
units. Equal Housing °"90rtunily 
60!H60-c71 1 or Slcogon eon-c-
ny 60S-263-3941. 

Reg1s:tr111oi, may be cotnple1td dur
,,. rtau,ltr ��s hours • the 
(OUIIM) audllOf'• offitt. IIIMIIIC",pal ft. 
Allltr otrJC"C � of ,. •• , ol· 
fee, aad tho«- loeMIO«lS •-hKh pro
"* drhc(, l1ccnsc:s:. SNA.r. T�. 
WJC. n:uliwy recn.admcol. tnd u-
,,su,,,ce '° lhe diublt:d ,-. provickd 
b) Ole: �- ol Hwatll .se,. 
viLrs.. You ml) C"ollt&"l tflr OOUlll) 
aud.11or 10 � 1 m.0-10 ff"IISV"I• 
lk>n fonn or Jl(CCSS n ma.il-Ul rorm I.I 
•-*� .• O\ It 

1 bedroom apartment,. MEAD· 
OW PAAK, $575.00 per mcMh. 
pu llloCUlc:lly wllh llle lleat be
lng - w .... -- and 
garbage Included wnh rent S.. 
C\lrity Otpooll of one months """ 
requited Initial sbt mono, lee&e, 
then month to mon:fl_ Non-.smok· 
Ing ....., 805-760,4711 or Slco
genCon1>anY, 605-263-3941. 

1·Bdrm, $550♦. Scotland, SO. 
Free utlibn Pets A.lowed 
-

� .. �..-.9092 

3-Bedroom Townhouse. Mua1 
qualify by lamly llz• 8ntf In• 
come. ,...,.omoklng unit. -
ba>ed on - EHOG0&-1i61• 
8901 o, Sl<ogen Compa,ly 605-
263-3941, 

1705 ttems $100 Df less 

Classifieds 

665-7811

CtulM< ■ -1r s .-m, 
perfect condlion S75. Nova 8,450 
3 In 1 commode wMh back and 
Olde bare NEW $25.C.U 805-260-
0685. 

Han<flmell g- SI, Show .. 
cuttaln wth rods end rings $5 
New bathmel $2. Black mens 
)ad<ol - u,go S3 Blad< mono 
jad<II - Modun. CIII 605-
864-0nl 

Nice wooct•n coneoll/TV t.atlle 

,,,,,..., �0..- � rll!lelb b'-''Uaee. 
pu� 10 lhc Amenc:Jt¥ -.,th O,s
abllilies Act.. may eon1aC1 1hc- cooruy 
11ud11or fot infoon:11joq and special 
u:i:manec 1D \·CUt �'°° 

Pan,- Hott• 
Count) Avdttor 

Pubhshc=-d 1-wlcc .a lhc total ipPrm� 
OSI� COit of $26.21 and no be 
\�t:d frtt of � lll .,._,,. _. 
p,;aM1enouot1.«>m 

l'ubllshtd Me) 3 & 10. 2024. 

Mme£ Of' HEAlUSCl UPON 
Al'PUCA TIO,'< 

FOR SAL£ OF Al.COIIOIJC 
BEl'llRAGES 

l<OllCE IS HERUY GIVb' lhu 
all appl.itcal.- ha.\ btic:a fOCC!l\ed b), 
u.e Board of C•, c� of 
the CU)' of Y1t1lton. South Oakot.l. 
(01 ■ Special On-sale Mlle Bc:vuagc 
Rcuilcrs LkcOI< tnd a Spo.L._l On
&llc War RccaUcn l.aCUlt fo, I 
da) . Ma} II, 20?4. &o. T1lit- Cm♦ 

tCI', 900 W"blllQJ Dme. 

NOTICE IS fURTKER GIVEN 
IN.I a publir.. bt&rUII oa 1M tppUCa
lioe •iU be llittd OD Maada). Ma)' 
ll, 2024 u ,:00 p.m. m lbt CJII)' of 
Yanl:tofl Communil), Meet.la& R.ooi;n 
11 1bc Career M1nurac:hlnfll:I Techni
cal Education Academy, I� WCQ 
21� Sl=t. Yul.,_ Soulb Dekoca. 
•hti"� UI) pef\Oa CIC ptn09t -t:f• 
Ulc'Jd 1ft 1ht IIPfW'O"'al ortt)Oe1io0 ol 
1hr abo,·e 1pphG111.JOn ml) •ppr:u 
and be hc� 

o.ed M YW1oe. Soom Du.cu 
n,, 22M d-o> or ApnJ. 202• 

L"'1 Yardlc) 
l'lNANCE O�FlC"ER 

N>111bed a.. • i1te IOllll IN'">'' 
fDMt CO!>l of S. and CM b( Yltwcd 
tree of cbltae at ',li,W'll,,idpublk:oo 
1ic:t1.co01 

� 'c!� o!'�� �1-�
oo ,.,111-., M-, l. 2t2". 

1830 Rummage Sales 

1009PNtt 
,_ on u. �
Ftlday, r.i:!, 1pm...,..,, 

Saturday. 5/41 hffl,,11■m 
Multiple Items wlttl vory law 
-... 

__ ..._ ...... 
(behind W■tmut tum on 

SewgrNI) 
One Dey Blow OUI Sale 
S.1u,day, 5/4, � 

,,_ Sale Come To frofll 
Door 

Fumiwre. waJI hangings, llll(ique 
dresser & chest or ch'Ntrs. EMs 
lamp, '57 CMvy radio, Mens 
- 24' delux• po<llal 
boatdo 2"7 & 2"8. Priced to_ 
cash only you halA. 

l'OTICE 01- IIEARING UPON 
APPUCAnON 

FOR SAU, OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVEI\AGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN Iba! 
u 1pplieatJ011 has bec.D "'°11'1ved by 
1hc Board or City CommmtOoen of 
I.he C11)' (7f Ylllk10n. So1.11h 0004.a. 
for • Spec-I.II 0.u.k MM lk•m,,e 
it..ail<n � _, • Sp«WII 0.. 
Mk. Wtnt Rcw.lcn l.lttmt:- f« I 
day, July 19. 2024. Cro,n The c,,.. 
1er. 900 Whn,a, Drhc. 

NOTICE IS fURTIIElt GIVE!< 
lhal a pab1K bcannz OIi 1M appbca� 
I.IOI.I 11,ill be held oa Moru:by. May 
13. 2024 " 7;00 p.m. in IN Ciry of 
Yanboa Cooimwu1y Mccbnt Room 
u lheC..., -- Tcdw
ul Education Audenry, UOO \\lut 
21� S..-. YWt°"' Sovth 0.<ou. 
¥1-he:re UI) pc'.l'IOD or penons inttt• 

1645 Open Houses 1645 Open Houses 

Joe 1.18arp, 661-7264 
1101 _.,. 5"lla 104, ,.,...., 
'INIW--)lllllktolll'IOl_.ldlc.com 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARi-«; 

Notice 1� heleby &i"CII lha1 • public: 
h�MJII ,uu be- �Id be.fore I.he 
Y&Dl,Joo COlio1y C<IOlnlh1110n, 
Yllll);too C..GI)'. S-b Dtkou. .. 
6.J.I P.M. oo 11,c 7dl d>y or May. 
202' and c 6;J$ P.M on. I.hr 21't 
day or Mt), 2014 11 Ille Yankton 
Coun1y Oovemmc.01 Ccn1cr, Com• 
�"OIXB Chamben. 321 Wffl 
Thard St.. Yau:too. � Duou. 
R)WI � requ,n.i,n.1, IO reronc I I• 
io • Low DM.sny Rural Residential 
Distnct (Rl) to • Modrnue Ocruity 
Rut1I Rc:sldenll1I Oi.ilric-1 (R2) per 
M�lt IS - 1809 IOd Aruck 
20 - 200) Sa,d propat) " 
ltpll) de$cribed '" Pais,e Addit>OO., 
m lhe E1'2 of the: SWl/4 of s«don 
10, T93N. Rl6W or 1bo lib P,M .. 
YW.1011 Count). Soulb Dakota. 

P\ltilhbed t•ia • t.k k'.UJ appro�· 
� C,Ofl ol MO.J2 and (',II) be 
vae .. ed free of cfll/'it ll WWW.Ml· 
pu.bllc�.com 

,__._ Apn1 U lt ..., l, M2". 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARJJ<O 

Noi,cc • hud11 $hCA thaJ a pubic 
bconoa •ill be held bdcr< lht 
v- c..m, PIIMioa eo-,,. 
tiOfl, Y�lO.Q Councy. S«uh Otto, 
I.I, It 7;05 P.M. oo the l◄th da)' or 
May 20'24 at 11w Yatil:loo Count)' 
Gow,mncac Ceutr. C�n 
Chomlxn. 321 w,. Tlwd S1., 
YWcon. Sooth OOOla. OiC Ad• 
VeJINttS, LLC II toqUC$t.UJI 10 re,, 
iono • parccJ du.I ioncd Mode.race 
Onu11)' R\U:al: Rt.ddcnn:al Oi$thCl 
(Jt.Z) and bra& T,-�lioiu.l D,wx, 
(RT) 10 ■ Mod<nle Dm<rt) Rw■I 
Re11dctuW Du1nc:t (R.2) Said prop
erty � le3llly ddcr1bcd ti Lo4 Ont 
(I J ol Reocb OD< (I), Ron<h Emte,, 
lJ'I the West ball (Wl/2) of Secltoo 
Foa- 1-. "l'Jl.'<. II.S6v. or .... .ldl 
PM., Ylll>kloo Couiay, Scull, Del<o
t• E91 I acklrea 1, 30938 436th 
Ave, \1ll'lktoo. 

NOTICE Of' Pl'BUC l!EAAJNO 

Nouc;e � hcrcb)" ••'"en tNI a pabl11; 
htanfll will bt- htld bcfor� I.he 
YWton Count)' Pbinnlnz Comnu.t• 
�- Yaotloa C°""'>' Solidi o.ko, 
ta. 11 1.10 P..M • 1hr: 14di •> ol 
Ma) 202-4 IC lbc Y•d:.1on Co..tal) 
Go,·tmmcnt Cc.o1e1 , CommiwOfltn 
Ch1mbcn, 321 Wtil 'rhild Sl, 
YIWJ.on. South DakOIS R)U Utt b 
teq\lCll.li�& a Coodit90Ul Use Pamit 
to naa his �-, basinm ovi. 
or .., acceuuy biHkfo;g ,a • Low 
Ocnlh)' Residcnu..l Dlsuiet (LO) 
per Atticl� 6 Sectloa ti09. Ankle 18 
Soct,oo IIIOl ...i Aru<le 19 S.C..O. 
190$ Sad ...-,y ,s kplJy de
Knbcd ltj the EHi NJ{ or \be Nonh• 
�u, Quan,, (El/lNWl/4) Ex<:h>d• 
h� Lot A ud €Acludin& lb� South 
Eiah•y Fffi (S80') or Ibo Noni, 0-
- r...,. '" Im <N10<6·>o1 
lhe Weu Ooe ....,...i Fin)' """' 
(Wll-0'), Y■nkton Couniy. So1uh 
Oali0UI 

NOTICE OF PI/BUC IIEARJNG 

Nod« o bcrd,y &l'n dw: a pubic 
.....,.,, ..;o be bold hefo,c lhe 
Yankton Cowuy Pl,anniog Cor;runll
lloo. Y■llktoo Coo01y, Sootb Del.o-
11. • U.1 P.M oo lht 14111 day ol 
M.a> 1024 a the- Yuboli Coumy 
Govcnuncnt Ccn1t:1, C.omm�DOtkn 
Chambcn.. 3:2.l  Wiese Thi.rd St, 
Yank.lOD, Soulh Dal:()(&. Ryan l.W h.: 
rcqlldtiftl I Coad1hONI Usr: Pa-lDolt 
few • acceuo,y budd,.ng is • t.o.-
0-.y Res,de,...I 0,..,,... tLD) 
c.hal Otttd$ 1H A\IU.\ffl.\lDl IU� 
gate .q,Jarc rootaJt: of 4000 5qu1ro 
fctL Appl.cant ...,.ii.he, 10 bulkl 1t1 
ICCfllU) structu� Iha ii 60lO 
aquia,t fCld •llti 1,· ildc•...i.k ptt 
AnlCk 6 Sect.on 6111, Ankle. JS
Sea.ion ISOS and Miele 19 S«tiofl 
J90$. Said proptn) i.1 legaJly • 
Knbcd M lf,r £.aw h.alfor tbc tionh
,_. QNna (El/2SWl/4) EuW· 

NOTICE TO CIW>ITOIIS 

NOOClt tJ givca m&1 oa April 15th, 
2024. 0.v)' M. Wicsdcr. whose ad· 
dlcss I\ 89420 564th Ave11uc. si. 
Htlt:a NE. 68774 .. ., appolAlcd a. 
- Rept<smL,u,e or 1h, Es, 
we ot Coll.nit F. W1uclct. De 
-

Crt:Qi1on ol Oocedcru mu'-1 me lhd.t 
claum Vr!lbu:1 four (4) lD0GlAS wt 
th< - or lh< r-■1 pabb<■1i<>a ol 
d.s � or tbt:u dams ml)' 1,e; 
-

Claim$ ma)' bt filed "'lth 1bc Pc,, 
IOIIII RcpreSiCQt-.hc or ml)' be filed
�- ait Ottk and I Cop)' of lht 
dli" ,-alt:d IO 1hr hnoui Re:prc-
......,_, 
Dated lhb, 16th day ol April, 202-4 

R.obcn W Klimi$Ch 
IO..IMISCH LA w. P C
101 Wd 2ad5tmct 
Y-... SO 57078 
(IIOS) 66S-9<9l 

Jody Jotuuon 
Oat cl Ccun.• 
,09,_ Ill 
Yanl:too, SO l7078 

Gary M. Wiuclcr 
89420 .\64U> Av<mK 
SL lleloN. l<E 61774 

Publls.hcd lhrtt lllDCS &1 the total &p• 
pros:im.atiCI CO$t of $49.10 ind can be 
v1e-.ed free o! cbatfe: 11 •W'-k.sd 
9obbi::11CK!Cef.COCI 

PDblw.ed ApriJ 19, 2' & �)' 3\ 
2024. 

Tacos 
From ... 1 

"Once you're there. you'll 
not only be able to sl�n up for 
the passport, but you II also be 
able lo &nd all the lnformatlon 
about the busiDe$$a or the 
partlclpanU, as well as voting," 
she added. 

Wagner said the g,oup 
learned I lot from the burger 
battle and had some arw 
feedback. 

"From the community 
members, we heard Iha< It's 
excllllll, • she said. "They've 
been telling US ii makes Ill= 
excited 10 try new places that 
they maybe would not have 
consldertd exploring. Other 
feedbld we receh·ed was to 
condfflse the time to limit the 
number of partlclpants. So, 
that's why we have a smaller 
number or partlclpanu (for the 
Taco Tauover). • 

May was a perfect month 
for a taco takeover with Cinco 
de Mayo and the beginning of 
summer season. according to 
Wagner. 

·1t·s Just a great way to k!ck 
off the summer and all the 
festivities Yankton IIA.I planned," 
she said 

�,u there be mott food chaJ. 
Jmges In the future? 

"We're hoping to continue 
lo dive Into other types of 
eulslnes, • Wag,,er safd "Ideally, 
I wouJd like to bave this e--olve 
Into l year-round ovtnl "1th 
different foods. Maybe next we 
do pizza or we do wings. We've 
had requesu to do a dessert 
cballenge. and some p,o� "be> 
would pr<ler some Ugllter fare. 
JJkesalads." 

Wagner also c-ommended the 
event's main sponsor 

"I'd also like lo !bank Ange
la's Mexican Slore for •ponsor· 
Ing the T&co Takeover." she said, 
"Without these grtat sponsor,, 
we wouldn't be able to put � 
types of ))fOR13DlS logffller." 

The Taco Takeover wru last 
until May 31. 

for more lnfonnatlon on lhe 
Taw Tano--er or lo Ill" up for 
the contest. ,1slt hllps;//wWw. 
vlsityanktonsd.com/(asto-of
yanktoo/. 

lly that strua)N! with the dog's 
� .. p,nonallty. The 
dogWffll •..- of lwr mind W11b 
exeitem,nt" durtng a pheasan1 
hunt w!lh Noem. and later illled a 
nelgJ,bo<'s chlckens and ·whll>f>ed 
......,to blte"Nofmwhensht 
Jnternened. 

So. Noan look the dog to I 
grawl pit and fatally shot It. 

·wa11<1n1 back up 10 lheyard," 
Noern wrcte. "lspolled ow blPy 
pi.· 

The "demon ,ioa1-often 
chased and knocked down 
Noem·s children. and h had 
• "wret<hed smea.· So t,oan 
·dral!g,!d" the gool 10 the gnwl 
pit and 'lied him to• po,1.· The 
goal Jurnp<d when she shot, ·and 
I needed one more shell to finish 
!he job." she wroto. But shedldn' 
ho>,,one, oosheluriedbld< lo 
her pictup, grabbed another shell, 
�.,,,\ bad< 10 lhe gravel pit, and 
•put him down: 

Noem WTOle thal her horn< 
- - - • the 
dme. and the c:omtructlon aow 
witnessed her shooting spree 
'wll h look> ot shock and amaze
ffl<lll oo their tac,s.• 

IJumj her lnleni<w with 
Hannily, Noe,n retold the 5lorleo 
about the dog and goa� and 
defended her decision to shOOI 
them. 

CROSSWORD 
By TlfOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Soaal 

group 
6 Shopping 

centers 
11 Ready for 

battle 

43Spohed 
horse 

44 Sch0ol 
event 

45Wise 
guys 

46 Penphery 

DOWN 
1 Phone 

feature 
2 Kitchen 

come-ons 

�G
--:---"'' ... . �ilVVQU 

Noem said �e llw ..,,... 
the l:1Dlng ol <W>..,-ou< clogs. 
as Cricket. She did nol add= 
the )qallty of shoollng the 8'>I 

She described the badliot 
••CODlmtlOtlooolab:ism(
rected II her durq the COW: 
pandeml<, When she avoided 
,trtctlo<kdowns. 

"h '• an unlort11111e situallo 
but one thal I hope J)<Ol)lo w,d 
11,nd thal they netil lo bear Ill 
truth and not what the m<diat t 
been spinning," Noem said. '11 
media, cooUnuously, through U 
Im....., does nae always Id 
the Ill.ch, and they � the slo 
They did the some thlng to me 
during COVID and 1hey're dol� 
agui here. I hope people buy tl 
boot and read the trulh.. 

Sour/I IJui<olo S«m:hii(/11 a I 
of $/ares Ne-. a noi,p,oof 
n,w, nerworl< ,uppon,d by IP"' <¥Id. coaliJJon of donoa ....
9)/c(.1) pubhc dlar-,. Soot, 0,,. 
kola Statrhii/111 mointms eddol 
1ndeptndenc, C,on/,)d £.dil<Jr 5ft 
Tupp,r/or�on,.· � 
kotasta,rhli/111.tom. NllooiSom 
DollGia Sem:N,g/rl.,. Faotbix» 
<¥1dT"""" 

A L  A S  -c l O DI 
l U S H  I p  A I R UI 
E l I E I E N E  R GI 
C l  A R  I N E T  -
-- M A  N D  O l l  
G A  R A  G E  O N
l l A N  O• C l  OG:
I M P -w H I N E :
B A  s s  D R  U M

-r R O  M B  0 N I
S I  T O  U T  I E P I I 
O R  A N  G E  I R E N  I 
W A  G E  s- S C  A l

Yesterday's anaw ... 

e Some- 280uiz shov 
thing fodder 
difficult 29 "Chande-

12 Hilo hello 
13 Planet 

circlers 
14 Roacl 

reversal 
15 Moody 

music 3 Som&- 9 Menace 118<" s,nge 
31 Medium 

meeting 
32 Yatd sur• 

rounders 
33Wing 

parts 
a5 Sly)y 

sarcaSIJC 
38 Ovetdue 
42 Heel 

16 Funous 
18 Maze 

n.mner 
19 Tell 

tales 
20 Cow 

chow 
21 Pallid 
23 Monster 
25 Bnef time 
27Goose 

egg 
28 Span1sh 

snaci<s 
30 lntBrlaoe 
33 Work 

Wk.'s end 
34 Bro's 

sibling 
36 Scottish 

nver 
37 Playwright 

Hellman 
39 Pop 
40 Bird• 

related 
41 Cake 

lopper 

thing easy 10 Y allow• 
4 Frnger gray 

count 17 Pen 
5 Bygone point 

auto 22 Slangy 
6 O'Hara of agree-

"The Quiet ment 
Man· 24 Goal 

7 Utah ski 26 Spots for 
resort slots 

A X Y D L B A A X R  
is L O N G F E L L O W  

One lener stands for another. In this sample, A is used 
for the tl11ee L's, X for the 1wo o·s, etc. Single letters, 
apostrophes, the length and formation of the \l<Ords 
arc all hint,. Each <la} the code letters arc different. 

5-3 CRYPTOQUOTE 

B F G N  F R  N M T  N V F X U S T H E

N M T  O F V S I  H G  A J X G T I  U Z

Q T F Q S T  O J E N H E D N F U T

H B Q F V N J E N  - N . G .  T S H F N
Yesterday's Cr_vptoquote: YOU MUST ALWAYS 

BE A-WAGGLE WITH LOVE. - D.H. LAWRENCE 
OIOISl:i!IF .. -S,,-.,,.� 



,.,..,,.,,. .. u,01 '°'" U-111? •U-
ye,tisecf att avdablie on a 
oq..r OJll)OIIUfVty -- • )'OU 
- )'OU .... - <hcrlm
lnoted OgaN1 In oonnoclOO 
whn the 58.kt, rental cx financ• 
Ing al housing. eel the South 
0- Fair Houstlg ombuclo
"""' • 877-832-0161 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Squo,., 418 W 15" Y
Rtnl - on ._,,. and In
- Id..._ Noo-smolong 
u,.11 Equal _.,ng Oppc<1Unlly 
Skogen Company 605-665-1322 
O< 605-26:3-3941 . 

1 & 2 _ T_,,,,.,.,_ 
canyon R,dgt, Yonktoo. M..
quol,ty by fam�y etza and In· 
oomo. Noo-smol<ong unllS. 605-
6&'"6686 or Slco09n Col11)80y 
--, 
I 8D Apls., Mtmo<y !Ant 
GrOIM>d levsl fa< ♦lde,ty or po<• 
sons "1111 dsabtlltlts. No Smok• 
Ing, dose lo Tht Center Ront 
bosed oo lncomo Noo-smoiOng 
unltl E<J)8I Houtlng Oppotlunily 
&05-760-4711 o, Sl<ogen Compo• 
ny eos-2.6a-3941 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD• 
OW PARK. $57500 per ITIOflU\ 
� � wllh l>e '-l be• 
,ng eloclrlc. Wo,_, __ _ 
garbage nooded wllh re"1. S.• 
cun1y Oepos; of one mor<M ront 
required. lnllJal alx month leaso. 
1htn mon1h lo mo<>lh. Noo-smok· 
Ing ..,,.._ &05-7-711 Of Sko
gen Coo-.,any. &05-283-31MI 

l•Bdnn. $550+. SColland, so. 
FrH utilities Ptll AloWed 
--.odeled 
&05-4&6-0672 « -9Clll2. 

3-a.droom Townhouse. Muet 
qualdy by lamly llze and In· 
oo,ne Non-emoklng unit Roni 
buod on lncomo EH0 605-661 · 
8901 « Skogen Ccrrc,any &05-
263-3941.  

1705 Items $100 or Less 

Classifieds 

665-7811

CnilMr RI whMlcha� 5 medium 
perteet concUtioo S75 Nova &450 
3 In I ...,._ wth bad< ond 
- i.rs NEW $25 Cal 605-:!e0-
0585 

Hsndlmeat grlndlf $5. Soowlf 
cunaln wilh ,_ end ringo $5 
Now ball>mol �- Slael< mono 
IOCl'-8I StZ8 i.otll0 $3, 81adc ,,.,.,.
,- size Medwm. Cal 605-
664-0TTI. 

Nfu wooden conaole/TV table 

,1uu� 

N0110: OF DEADLINE P0R 
VOTEII RffilSTIIATlON 

Voter rqi•'1IIIOIJ for !he Pnm,11) 
Ettel.ion lO be held OIi June -4, 2024, 
.,ill clolc.- on M■_y 20, 202,C 11 5:00 
PA failutt IO rt:s:i,saet b) � ct.. 
••ll � forfn:urc cl� .,._ 
for llui dOC:UOll If )'OU 11tt. ID doubc 
about 111,hcthct you art" JtS.l'-tnd. 
c:btd: the V01tr ln!cmuatioo Portal 
at www.S0S0..JOV or call � COUnly 
llbdiu:w IC 60S.l60-4400 tu 0 

Rt- ""') be coarpl<l«I dw"· 
� rtiuJ• l)uSJOt"SS h(ur$ II lht 
courur 1ud110f, office. 1nu111cipal fi. 
nancc om,� .«retary or itt1e', or
fict, aDCI lho,e loc.t10M v.hlch pn>
,,dc drntb liotMd. 5.SAP, TA.NJ=". 
WIC. mJ,\lf) � and • 
,�c IO 1hc d,&ablcd a\ prondod 
by the Dcplw1mtnt of Human Sa 
vic:e.s. You ffll)' CGnLKI 1hr OOUIU.)' 
altd..i&or 10 � ■ mail-to rtc:isera
llOII form Or l(C'C'Si .  IUd-lD form .. 
..... ..$dlM>f..p 

An) vottt •·ho llCedf •u•uaooe, 
pursunm 10 1he A rncricans w11h Dis-
1bil.kit,, Act m,y conaact tht COUtll) 
audi.&or for mf«DIIUOII. tod spccuil 
�c II •ota rtgi$1,a'°9 

Patty Ho,em 
County Audhor 

Publ&Jhtci l'llrlC:t at d'tC sNI IP9'"0A· 
malt COIi ol $26..21 ad c• be 
1r1t11-ed frtt of CNflC 11 ..,.,-. Ml· 
publ,c-nouc�.coro 

Published Ma,- .l & JO, lt2'. 

N<YTICE OF HEARING 1/P(V,oi 
Afl'UCATION 

FOR SAU. OF ALCOHOLIC 
6EVERAGES 

NOTiCE IS HERE.BY GI� ""' 
U1 apphcauoia bl., been rccchcJ b)' 
"" - of Cl<) Cao,nu- ol 
the Cil) ol Y .... tOft. Sooth o.lOU.. 
(o, • Special 0n·Y1c MaJI &, crage 
Rttallers lJccnw: a.nd a Special On• 
f,a)e Wu'lt RctsUcrs U«osc fo, I 
day, Ma)' II, 2024, from Tbt Cea
tcr. 900 Whati.a& Onvc.. 

NOTIU IS FURTHER GIVE.>; 
lNII I public: htaMrc on tbc appbc.a-
1tOG wiU be held 00 Mooday, May 
13. 2024 11 7:00 p.tQ... 10 tbt Cny or 
Y&Rboa Comftl.ullil') Meetuic Room 
11 W Caretr M.lagf"aiemn-, T«llai
cal Educa.- -,. 1200 w ... 
2ht Strtltt, Yank.100, Soud! Oak.ou,, 
v.hett M) ptNOft or pcnoo� ln1tt
� in \he approvll.l or rcjocliOll oJ 
tbc abo\rC appllCIUCln IM) aprcar 
Ind be ...... 

Dutd 111 Yllttl.too Soo.tb O.kot• 
Thi� 22nd di)' of April, 2024 

Lua Y..-.11•> 
FINANCE OFACE>. 

Pllhbsbrd OO(c." .. I.be total ..,,ou
ffll\C � ol .S N can bt �-.clil.'ed 
free of char,e at www,.sdput,llcno
•kes.eom 

� �;��-�
OO Pobll1MOl1;J.20'.A. 

1830 Rummage Sales 

100$ Poa,t 
<- on tho olley) 
Fnday, &13, 1� 

Seturd■y. 514, �11am 
Mulllple Items wit> very row 
clothes. 

292fi _..,. ,..._ 
(bohlnd Wolman tum "" 

�) 
Ono Day Blow Oul Sale 
Saturday, 5/4, hm�m 

Indoor Sale ColM To Front 
Door 

Fumllunt. wa1 hangings, -
d- & dlest of drsW<!1$. ElY1I 
lamp, '57 Cllevy radio, A"""8 
.-, 24' deluxe. par1Jol 
botrdl 2x7 & 2x8 Priced 10 ..Cl. 
C..., <riy )'l)U ..... 

1645 

Al,. i.a<f, prvnary lltdrl>om  
W' a bllll o<hfl(Jm> 

--'"

"""' CUstom 11111;� ond 
w batJi <Oi>Wleuy 

G MR:lq 
� 

, -y:-""-� 
A�.

j

&t R� 

"'OTICE Of- HEARi)<(; Ul'ON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SAU, OF AlCOHOUC 
8EV£RAGES 

NOTICE LS HEREBY GIVE:< rbor 
an •ppliclhOA flu been ffl:elvtd by 
the Board or 01y Coaunis•t0ntn of 
the Cit)' or Y1nl:1on. Soulh Owtota, 
fot • Special On-Mile Mall Bcurtte 
R...U... Uc,..., Ind I Special 0.
Slle W'"uw. Rtt-1cn Uccmr- for I 
day, Jalt 19. 2024. lrom Th< Cat• 
tcr, 900 WM1raa Orne. 

NOTICE IS FURTHER OIVEN 
I.hat a pubbc htanog • 12w. ais:,ph� 
hOO wiD bt held N MOIIIIM). May 
13, 202.4 a 7:00 P-IL III the CII)' OI 
Yanl1on CotAmUIUt) Mceuna, Roor. 
11 the Career ManuJacro.nn1 TochnJ
cal F.duaition Act,clcl'l'l), 1200 We.sr 
list Sl:reiet. Yt.P.kton. South DIJc<U. 
._here A.a) pcnoa or pr.noN lfflU •  

M l.tBarp, 661-7264 
1101 B<oodo,oy, SultAI 10-1, ron1r1on 
---

Third SI .. Y;;.�--:-•5ou�-•0atc::: 
Torn Brad)' JS � ID rw:. 
dRc. flilil'Otls dm arc o..J Zc.td 
Lo. 0tM11.)' Rural RoJdt'Qbl.l DI� 
1nc1 (LC) AND Rurol TuMiuon,,I 
Ois1nt1 (RT) lo Low Ocos1')' Rural 
Ruldeou.al DiJrria (LI)) per Ar1oclc 
18 5«.- 11!09 ud Atuclc 20 5«-
lioo 2001 - - .. kpl-
1)' dctcnbecl u lbc- Lex A m tbc 
Nonbea,t Qa•rkr of 1bt- Nonb .... es1 
QuA11cr (NEll4NWl/4), AND Th• 
Sooth one-half (S1/2) of the. Nmh
•·.., Quon,r (NWl/4) of lht North-
- 0-,., "''""� _, !ht -
$D,.WA Nd oec�balf fc,ei (£16 -'t") 
oflhc 1'1orth<as, O,,.,,.,. INF.114) 0! 
•� Nonhwttt Quaner (NWl/4). 
ANO The Nonh SJ\ Hundred Sb.I)' 
Foe< (N660') of lb< w.,. foot Hw,. 
dRd Feet (W400'J of lie Sourb lWI 
(SJ/2) of Oo.cnmcat Lac Tea (IOJ 
All u, S«:lt0a 13. Tow.11\h,p Ninct)'• 
th.tee: (93), R;an,e f"ift) fiw (5�). 
YanklM COllnl)'. South O�ou- E, 
9 J l  Mktn$ for an,tka.ut is l65 
AmJu Dnve-. YtnMca. SOI.Id,. Dllko
.. 

NOTICC OF PUBLIC KEA/UNG 

NOllce •� h.e1eby J.IVC.-o I.hat a poblk 
hcu"mlJ w. 1 ll be �Id bdcrt: lht 
YMbos C.0111)- C
Y..tloo °""">, Sourll llo� • 
6:3, P.M oo II>< 7tJ, day of May, 
2021 a;wl al 6:35- P.M on the 1:ht 
d■y ot M■)'. 2024 Ol 1.hc Ya.nkloa 
COIi.AC)' Oovcmmcat CfflUr. Com
Dll.YIOOtn � J21 Wftl 
Thord 5'., Ydloa. S.0111 Dlbu. 
R)'» l..u,1 mque::so.� '° JeZOIW: a Jot 
U'I • � Oc:111.ily RursJ Ru.adential 
District (RI) to • Modc1111e Oruun)' 
Ru.rtl Rct1cknO.al O.sutcl 00) per 
Artl!Clir JI Stction 1809 ■nd Anick 
20 s.c .... 2003 Sbl ..-,y " 
kpll) dft<nb<d n ...... Addiooo. 
,n ihe EIIZ of Ult SWl/4 of Section 
10, T9lN, R'6W or '"' ,,h P.M., 
Yankton County. Sou1h o,�ou. 

hblubcd l•ic:e • the WIW �
mak co.t of W0-32 a>d caa bt 
\�ed fret ol cha,sc II \llo"'W"lll ,.sd
publ IC noticcl.com 

Pub11'b«I April 26 & Moy l, 2024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC IIEARl!'G 

Noou Is he.rcb)' 1h en lhlit • pub lie" 
ht1tri.11t \l,IU bt held bef<n thc 
Yu.kloo C:0Un1y Pll.Mln, Commis
sioe, Yanl.lcla County, $au1h Du,o.. 
ta. a, 7:0:S P M_ OIi thr: 14th day ol 
Moy 202A .. ... y- C<,w,I) 
GoVfl11.o\Cnt Cent.er-, Com.sniwoneB 
Olamb¢1'l. 311 Wc&l Thitd SL, 
YW-con. South Dakota. CMC NJ. 
<rcaiAU:CJ. U.C ts teq\k.lhDS U> rt:
zoae a ,-eel dual u«d M� 
Ocoul) Runt Rwdeao.l 011ma 
(R2) ond Rural Tnnwo.loooJ D,<tnct 
(RT) 10 • Modcnlc Dcnsit) R-unJ 
Res1donlla.1 Oisuicl (R2). Stid prop
eny 1, kpJly deO<t,bcd ,. Lor 0.. 
O) or Raocb o.., O). Ra«h e..w.,, 
l• 111c We.� balf (WlnJ of ScClJOll 
F'"" (4), T9lN. "'6Y.. ol tbt Sch 
P.M , YW.too County. Soutb Do.k� 
la. 1.:.91 l addles:,. ii .30938 436lh 
Ave, Ya.ok104. 

M>'TICE OF PUBLIC HEAJtlNG 

NOIJ� Ii- hetd,y r,1\"Cl\ tht1 I pub.Ill;' 
hc.anna will be held before lho 
Yanttan Couoty PJ:uwlna CommiJ.. 
sioo. Yankton Cc1t,Hlt) $ou1b D■b> 
11. 11 7 10 Plot. oo II>< l4tb di)' ol 
Ma) 202.4 M tbc YNklOII Ccml) 
Go\·cmmcn, Wrn. Com,ruuioncn 
O\a.mben. 321 We1t Thud St., 
Yani:lOll, South Dakota Ryao Lw ia 
ttqt,lellin_g • Coad.u .loo.J Use Pennis 
10 rua h,t, elottnc1u·s NIJlftS ow 
or - .C-ct-Klf), budd .. ID • to,. 
Ocruat) R.esulcnuaJ Oisanct (LD} 
per Ankle 6 Seel.ion 609. Macie 18 
soe1roo 180:S and Artie-� 19 Section 
I !>OS Said pr,)p<rty Is kplly cJe. 
- 11 tbt U>< 1wr of II>< Nonb
"'dt ()aMct (Etn."'fWl/4) f.xdad.. 
;,. Lor A NIii �ludMII rl,e Sowl, 
i;;,,,ry l'«t (Sfl(T) of !he Nonh 0.. 
1hcxu,0J rony.sc, fc<I (Nl046')ol 
lhe WtSI One hundred F'ift)' f«I 
(W ISO'J. Yorwoo c .... y. s-h 
oo ... 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Noc.ice h bc::ttby given \hat a public 
hurull "''U be hdd btfett tbe 
Y- CGuntt l'taaAuls C-. 
,_ Ylnklos C"""'>. Sourll Dab,. 
ta. ■1 1.as P.M oa lhc 1'th day o1 
M•)' 2.02A II tbt Y&ol.1011 Cout11)" 
Govcmmcn1 Ctntc:r, CommiuloM:n 
Cbamben, 321 Wc:st Ttnn:I St.. 
YIAktoa. Soudt DltOI.&.. R,u Lia is 
req....e1t1q • CoediUOft.11 Uw P<etmrt.t 
for ut acce&sory bwldiq .. . to,.,. 
OtJUJI) Residential Di51ric1 (LO) 
that c1te«d$ lhc fflDi.mLlffl aggre
gate !o<lU.tt rOCMqc or 4000 ,quare 
ft:ct Apph,.ant wishes 10 iluik:f ID 
8C«'Q)" Rf'UCtlllltt d't.11 ii 6000 
tqlllR , .... 14 ... ..us per 
Article 6 S«::uoo 6'1'1. ArOclc 18 
Senion 1805 Md An.iclc 19 Section 
1905. Slid propeny is lcplly <k
.Knbcd ll lhc EIM. h&lfof the Nm.h
""' Qw,,, (El/2NWl/4J Exdod-

N<YTJCE TO CI\EJ)IT� 

Nouee u pvca &bat on April 15th 
202-C. Gmy M WiC"Jelt:r, wbote Id 
dttH i� 89420 .564UI Ave.out, $1. 
Htlcca. NE. 68774 W'I$ appoi.nkd 11 
PcNoul Rqn,c:o1 .. ve ol I.ht &.· 
- of 0-.. F W"_... 0.. 
<e>tcd 
Crcditon. of Deceden• muse rut d'Ktr 
clelnu within f°"r (4) miontbs •f1cr 
d11t dale or 1hr ti111 publication of 
thn Notice. or thr:lt claims m&) be: 

Clu,u .. ,. bt filitd -.Ith dtc' fv. 
IOOll RcprcscnlMI\( or may be fi)cd 
'w"Ub d)C Cltrk and I Cop)' of !ht 
c-l11hn mUcd 10 the Pt:nonal Repre· 
fffltld� 
Dol«l llu 16th cla) of Jq,ril. 202A 

Robcn V.. Klumtdl 
KI.JMISCH LAW. PC 
101 Wes. 2nd Street 
Y111bon. SD 57071 
160$) 661-9495 

lod) -
CJc-tL ofCoum 
PO Box Ill 
Y■nbon. SD 37078 

G.) M. W",aclc, 
19,&3) $64d,A,dlW 
$1 Hdcm., 1''£ 61774 

Publlshed tlwe llmN at rbc tot■I ■p
ptO.uffl.llt cost of S49. IO and can. be 
ne-.ed fttt of ebats.: • ••• td 
...... �-

Publhbed Aprll 19, 26 & Ma) l, 
2')14. 

Tacos 
Flom Page 1 

·Once you·n: then. you11 
not only be able to sign up for 
the passport, bul you'll also be 
able to find all the Information 
about the businesses or th• 
participants. as w•II as ,-oting," 
sheadded. 

Wagner said the group 
learned a lol lrorn lhe bUTf!er 
=�d had some great 

'From the c:ommunlty 
members, we heard that it's 
exciting,' she said. "They've 
been telling us It makes them 
excited lo try new places that 
they maybt would not have 
considered exploring. Other 
l�bad we recelved was 10 
condense the llme to 11m11 the 
number ol participants. So, 
that's why we have a smaller 
number ol participants (for the 
Taco Takeover)." 

May was a perfect month 
lor a taco takeover with Cinco 
de Mayo and the beginning ol 
summer season, according to 
Wagner. 

"h's just a great way to kick 
oll thesummer lnd all the 
lestlv1lles Yankton has planned.' 
shesald. 

WU! there be mor, food chal
� in the lutun,? 

We'n: hoping to continue 
10 di Ye Into other lypes of 
cuisines." Wagner said. 'Ideally, 
I would like to ha,,. this evol,-e 
Into a year-round ...-ent with 
dlffen:nt foods. Maybe nest "• 
do plz:z.a or we do wings. We've 
had requests to do a dessert 
challenge, and some people who 
would pn:ler some lighter Im. 

Ukesai.ds.· 
Wagner also cornme<>ded the 

event's main sponsor, 
'I'd also like 10 lhanl< Ange

la'• Mexican Store lor spo..or• 
Ing !he Taro Tal:eoYfr," she said 
·Wtthout these 8JN1 sponsors, 
wt "-ouldn'l be able to pul •� 

'�t !.�f:r:o���ii'i�t 
until May 31. 

for mon: IDJormatlon on ti.. 
Taco Takeover or 10 518):1 up for 
the contest, vtsll https;/fwww 
vtsl1yanlrtoosd.com/1aste-ol
yanklon/. 

lly thal. sinal<d with IM dog's 
....... ptnOOal\lyThe 
doc M<lt "oul ol her ow,d 1,i1h 
excilffllenl" durlng apbwanl 
hunt ,.,1h Noem. and later killed a 

:r�· :.l?���l:'1 
klt.....-.,d. 

So.l'!oornl00t llitq1oa 
� pit and WIiy shol 11. 

"Walldna back up to lhe yard," 
Noem wrole, 'I spotted our biDy 
goat.· 

The 'demon pl' often 
chased and knocbd down 
Mf.lll's childrtn. and It had 
a ·•,retched smell" So Noem 
"dnBged' U1e goat to the graYel 
pit and 'tie<! him 10 a pool· The 
goal� --hen she •hoc. 'and 
11-i.d one mon, shell IO finish 
die job. she wro«e. But shedldn, 
hove one.10 si.. hurried ba(k 10 
her pldcup. grabbed anothef shell, 
went badl to the gravel pit. and 
"pltbkndown" 

,_,, "'°'• lhll her homo 
QS uncle, oonslruction ., lhe 
llme, and the construction crew 
witnessed her s!ooollng sprtt 
'With loob ol $hock aod -� 
mmtoo thelrlaces.' 

Dur1ng her lnteniew wtlb 
Harmity, Noe,,, r!:told the Slorie$ 
a.bout lhe dog and goal, and 
defended htr decision to shoot 
them. 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 43 Spotted 
1 Socral holse 

group 44 School 
6 Shopptng event 

centers 45 Wise 
11 Ready lor guys 

battle 46 Penphery 
12 Hilo hello 

DOWN 
1 Phone 

;;,�
- • uvtl l UVCJU 

Notm said stat• law ...... 
llitldlllncoldange,<lusdot<• 
as Crlcktl. She did not addoo.s! 
the iegaUI)' of shooling ihe 80' 

She descr1bed lhe backlast 
a, a conllooalion ol crllldsm c 
reeled at her durtoc lht CO'JI: 
pandanlc, wlwn she Ol'O!d,d 
stzlct iod(lo,ollS. 

"It's an unlonunat,sHuaUo 
but one that I hope people Wld 
si..nd thal. they need to hw lb 
l1Ulh and 1101 who! the mecla t 
beffl spmlng." Noemsald. '1l 
media. continuously, through ti 
fake news, does DOI alwa)' tell 
the 11Ulh. and they $pin the SIO 
They did the same� 10 me 
d,.ma C0\111) and � doq 
again lier.. 1 hope people buy ti 
book and read the lnrth.' 

South Dol!olo Seardil�I i, I 
olSlatesN,""100m, a notf)tf)li1 
"""'ntflPOrt-""byp 
ood a a,obJjon ol donon as a 
50/c(J) p,J,l,c charey Sooth Do, 
kola Seordrlidll malnroins tdolO< 
independence. UJllJ«J F.dilor Se/ 
T_,-h,�� 
�"""- Follot,Sorr 
°""""'�on,_ 
andfuntr 

A l  A S C L  0 0
L U  S H  I p A I A U 
E L I E I E N E  A G 
C L  A R  I N  E T 

-M AH DO l I 
G A  A A  G E O N  
L l /\ N o■ C L OG : 
I M P  WH I N E :
B A  s s D A  U M  --
- TR OM B 0 N I

S I TO U T  I E p I C  
O R  A N  GE I A E N C
W A  G E S  S C  A f 

Yesterday's enswer 
13 Planet 

circlers 
14 Road 

reven,al 
1 5  Moody 

music 
16 Furious 
1 8 Mue 

feature 8 Some- 28 Qw: shew 
fodder 

29 "Chande
ffef' srnge 

31 Medoum 
moot,ng 

32 Yafd SUr• 
rounders 

33Wing 
parts 

35$1yly 
sarcastic 

38 0verdue 
42 Heef 

runner 
1 9 Tell 

tales 
20 Cow 

chow 
21 Pallid 
23Monster 
25Bnelhme 
27Goose 

egg 
28 Spanlsh 

snacks 
30 Interlace 
33WOlk 

wk's end 
34 Bro's 

sibhng 
36ScottJSh 

nver 
37 Playwnght 

Hellman 
39Pop 
40 Bild• 

related 
41 Cake 

lopper 

2 Krtchen 1h1ng 
come-ons ddficult 

3 Some- 9 Menace 
lhono easy 10 Y eflow• 

4 Fooger gray 
count 17 Pen 

5 Bygone point 
auto 22 Slangy 

6 O'Hara of agre&-
"The Quiet men! 
Man• 24 Goal 

7 Utah ski 26 Spots for 
reson slots 

A X Y O L B A A X R  
is L O  N G  F E L L O W  

One lcne, stands for anocher. In this sample, A is used 
for the three L's. X for the 1"0 O's, etc. Single lea�. 
apostrophes, the length and fonnation of 1he "ords 
arc all  hint,. Each day Lhe code Jcuers are different 
S-3 CRYPTOQUOTE 

B F G �  F R  N M T  N V F X U S T  H E

N M T  O F V S I  H G  A J X G T I  U Z

Q T F Q S T O J E N H E D N F U T

H B Q F V N J E N .  - N . G  T S H P N  
Yesterday's Cr)'ptoquote: YOU MUST ALWAYS 

BE A-WAGGLE WITH LOVE. - D.H. LAWRENCE 
�lDIS�F-�R 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MAY 10, 2024 

1100-1130 

�\ ws!�\ U\ ii■ ,, ....-� � � � �� � 
12D0-1 Z70 1300-13260 14()()-1545 • 1550-1570 4600-1690 1700-1840 

PAGE 9 

�� 
2000-2010 

PREss&DAKorAN CLASSIF- I EDSwww.yankton.net/classifieds 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 Cars 1600 Other Real Estate 1830 Rummage Sales 
========= 

"All Junk care., plck'Ups, vane, 
running or not WE BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402•360-0756 

1225 Automotive Parts 

Used Equ.allzer 12001b. Hitch 
welgll'I compleel 2 1/4" receiver 
an<! ball. $400. Coll 605-665-
3157 

1335 Other Employment 

Cook 4 Full or Pai rt• Tlmo 
We are IOOkfog tor someone-
woo 9nJoys roJ1ow1ng reapes 
ilnd prepadng meals Knowt• 
edge Of ki1chen equipment and 
expe,ienc:e IS f'GCJ'.med. Come 
;on us in a cairn, carfog wont 
almosphe<el Benems avail• 
abk>.�r,lyal 
Sac:red Heart Monastwy 
www.yanktonttene. 
dlctlneo.o�job• 
1005 W 8th St. 
Yankton. SD 57078 
(605)668-€284 

HELP WANTED 
cattle Feedyllfd In northoasl 
Nebraska 1s cvttenUy tocking 
k>r a payloaoer operator. We 
are a 25,000 head yard with a 
grea.1 benefits peek.age. $top 
by 01 call ror mo,o- fl'lftwmation. 

Dixon County Fffdyard 
Allen, NE •02 635-241 1. 

HELP WANTED: Experloncod 
shop mochnnic !or DiKon 
Coonly Foedyard at Mon NE. 
Self-rnowation tS nocessary. 
Full Ume posihon wnh excellent 
benefits Including, company 
pakt health nsuranc:o, 401 k, 
palC! vacal!on, hohdays. OIMt 
opOo,,al t>ottefrts A\'l!lilable u 
well Dixon County Feedyard 
Al/en, NE 402·635-2411. 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full·tlmo carpontvr AVSJ� 
able. Avallabkl for odd jobs 
fr'8e estirnatss LOts 01 e.-pen-
once. Gal 8ol> Edwar<is at 
sos.--8651 

fo, All of Your Carpentry 
Needs: Custom Bull! Windows. 
Siding, Garages. Addruons, 
Palios and More Call Andersh 
carpentry al 605-001-1190 

1490 Lawn • Landscaping 

TREE, BUSH AND HEDGE 
TRIMMING 

Prcll)erty Cleanup, Rool and 
Gut1Ar Cloarong 
60&-464· 76S2 

1530 

' H & H ROOFING 
16051 8S7•1472 

Vlo lnetslVRepaJ, 
Roots ol all kind& 

FREE 
lnspeetiona/Esllm.1to-s 

Llc�nsedl8cnded/lnsured 
Locally Ownod & Opcralod In 

Yankton 
Jusrus & Tei,m have 
20 Years Experience 
Referonceti. Av.itl.oblc-

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPDRTUNrTY 

All real estate advertised in 
!his nowspapo, Is soo,ect to 
lhe Federal Falf HOusing Aci. 
which makes it legal to adver• 
tlse any preference, r,nitaOOn. 
or disctrnination based on 
race, color. religlOn, sex. handi• 
cap. 1am1na1 status o, national 
O<fgln, " the sale, rental o, ,� 
nanclng ol housing or al"I inteo. 
!:ion to make any such ixefer
ence, Imitation or dlscrlmlna• 
tion. Famillal status Includes 
chikfren under the age of 1 8
living writ\ parents Of legal 
guardians, pregnant women 
a11<1 people '80<Jrlng custody of 
cnlkkon ,mer tho age of 18. 

In addition. Souln £laJ<ota 
Stale Law alSo p,ohbts di•• 
crtmlnatlon based on ancestry 
and creed. 

This paper wll no1 l<nowtngly 
accept any advertising for real 
estate which ls [n vtOlatJOn of 
the law. An person are horoby 
lnfo,med lllal alt dwei•ngs a<l
vertls.ed are available on a 
equal opportunity basi9. K you 
believe you have been discrim
inated aga)nst In comectlon 
wfth the sale, 1enta1 or trnanc� 
Ing of oousing. call lne SO\M 
Dakola. Fair Housing ombuds-
man at 877-832-0161. 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Squue. 418 w 1s�. Yank1on 
Reill bos6d on lnCOm8 and In
cludes utilitJes. Non-smoking 
unils. Equal HouSlng Oppomm,ty. 
Skogen Company 605-665-1322 
or S05-263"3941. 

1 & 2 Bedroom Townhouaes, 
Canyon Ridge, YanktM. Must 
qualNy by lamlly size and In• 
come. Non-smoking ums. 605-
664-8888 or Skogen Company 
605-283"394 t. 

1 BO Apts., M&mof'Y lane. 
Grouod iOvel '°' eldef1y or po<� 
sons wtlh disa.bli,ties. No Smok• 
lng, dose lO The Center. Rent 
based on Income. Non-smddng 
uruts. Equal Housmg Opportumty. 
605-76().471 1 o, Skogen compa
ny 605-283-3941 . 

1 bedroom apartmeme. MEAD· 
OW PARK. $575.00 P"' mor,tn, 
plUs elocttk:,y with too heat be· 
Ing electric_ Water, sewer. and 
garbage Included wiln ron1. Se
curity Oopos.< 01 one moolhs reJ11 
tequited. Initial six montn roase. 
then mor,tn to month. Non-smok
tng unfts. 60S.-760-4i71 1 or Sko• 
gen Co_, 605-283-3941 

laBdrm. $560+. SCotland, SO. 
Free ulitll/8$. Pets Allowed. 
Rornodolod. 
S05-484-0872 o, 605-4484·9092. 

3-Bedroom Townhouse. Must 
qualify by lamly size and .,. 
come. Non-smoking unit Rent 
based on inooma. EHO 605-661· 
6901 or Skogen Company 6()5. 
283-3941 

1705 lrems $100 or Less 

Flberg1an Utility Sink 22"' >t 16"' 
- 12" Deep $30 605--7:JOO 

Please Recycle! 

Punch bowl whh cups Just i'I 
Ume lor graduation $25. Call 605-
664-529 I 

1555 Dogs · Puppies :!:.' _:;
1
��1� ��;:

Blshon ond Shlh-Tzu teddy =04=7=7=======c==== 
bear ""£'""� 2-Jomares and 3 1800 Sports Equipment 

Hwy 81 & 895 Rd 
Saturday, 5111, 8am-5pm 

4 FamUy Garage Sale 
Hunting, Decoys. tlshing, sad• 

des, woodWorking and mechanic 
toots, engine hOtst & stand, 

MadSnap--oo toolbox. 

Classifieds 

665-7811

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OF DEADl.ll'IE FOR 
VaIBR REGISTI\ATION 

Voccr r-egmmtion roe the. Prim� 
61octioll to be held on Jui:,e 4, 2024, 
w,U ekne �n Mi,y 20. 2014 at 5:00 
p.m. fa.Hurt: \o rcgi$ler by this date 
wiJI cause forfeiture of voting nghlJ 
f0t 1hi.s election, rr you � in doubt 
J.bout ...,helhct y<>u � tcgj$tercd. 
ch,ttk the V()(er lnfonnation Port.al 
11 www.Mho.S.gt)v or call the county 
auditor at 605-26()..4.400 ext 0. 

8cgi�tion may be complete(! dur
tna regular �ineM !)outs at 1be: 
county auditor's office, muIDCipa1 fi. 
nMCC om«. s«rew')' or m1.e·s of
rwc, and tho�e localions which pro
vide dri¥els Uceo,e;s, SNAP, TANf. 
WIC, milii.ary n:cru.itmeol. and 3$· 
,lnance. tO the disabled a, JrOYided 
by lhe Department of Human Ser· 
y'fee:s. You may c:otmu:t 1hc. eovn1y 
1ud11or to request a mail-in tcgistrn.-
1100 fonn or 8CCC$!l a mail-in. form i1r 
\\rww.�gov, 

Any YOI.Cr "·ho occds asdManec. 
P'lr$Ullll to the Ameri�lfflS Wilh Dis� 
11b1li1ics Act. may conUlet the county 
auditor for inlocmation ilOO special 
1ssis1Jnec in voter regimation. 

Patty Hojem 
County Auditor 

Published twice at the tow approx
lMll! cost or $26.21 llnd can be 
viewod free of charge at www.sd• 
(>'lb�k:e�com 

Pubthhed May J & 10, 20:24. 

NOTICB OF PUBLIC HI:-ARING 

Notloc ls hereby s;iven thn1 a public 
hearing ,,,,iU be held before lhc 
Yankton Cm.n1y Plamting Com.mi,
Slo,n. YWJon County, So.lib Oako· 
ta, at 7:05 P.M. on lbc 14th dav oC 
May 2024 at the Yankton eoU1ny 
Govemmeo.1 Cena:,, Comrnlstio.nen 
Chambers, 321 Wut Tbtrd St., 
Y:i�on. Sour.b Oakota. CMC Ad
veurutcl, LLC ls requesting to re� 
:i.ooe o parcel dunl z.onod Modctt1e 
De.Mity Rortl Res,dc:ntia.l Distria 
(R.2) :md Ru,al Tra.ru:itional District 
1Rn to • Modc:nlc Density RutIJ 
ResidentiJil Oi$.lricl (R2). 5-id prop. 
ctty i5 kg.Jly de.scribed 35 Lot One 
(I} of Ranch Ooe ti), R3l)(h Esta�. 
In � We.« halt (Wl/2) of Section 
Fwo (4), T9JN, RS6W of the 5th 
P-1\f,. Y:1ntlon County. South ()aJcC),, 
ta.. E91 I addte5� ,i l093S 436th 
Ave. Yuikt011. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC: HEARING 

Notice 1$ ben?by given 1hat 11i publ.tc 
heari.n& wiU be held bcforc the 
Yariit.on C:O..,nty Planning ComlJlL'4 .. 
.sion, Yaoktoo County, South Oako· 
1:i. ru 7: 10 P.M. on the t.ttb d;11y of 
M-ay 2024 a.L lhe Yankton Conoty 
Government Center, Commiuioners 
Cha""bcr,. 321 WC!U ThiJ'd Sl, 
Yankton. South Od.otL Ryan List is 
�i.1�1ma a Conditional Use- �mi• 
to run his el�ian's bus:i.nc.ss out 
of 11.n accessory building in :a Low 
Ocn.'l'ily Rci;:idcati11l Di1rric1 (LO) 
per Ankle 6 Section 609, Article. 18 
Section 1805 and Aniele 19 Section 
1905. S11id propu,y I< legally cl<
scn�d M I.he �  halfo! tbe NQltl)
west Quanet (El/lNWl/4) f.Aclud� 
ma Lot A and Ex.eluding tho South 
Eighty Feel (SSCY) of 1hc North One 
•"'�••-�-.t r,...., .,.. r--, '"'l\,U;'\,,,' 

2010 Legal and PubRc 
Notices 

(WIS()'). Yankton Cooney, South 
O...k:ot.a. 

Published 111i1ce :11 tbe 1oio,I approxi• 
IDtllC Cost of $52,J'Z lt.lld CID be 
vie.wed fret of dwgc. At www.sd� 
publicno1jc�,com 

Publ�btd i\1a_y 3 &. 10, 2024. 

Press Rdea� 
May 8, 2024 

Yanl(too COWlry CommiH1<>D IS a(:• 
ceptiog appUutions £or a Yankton 
County Dnioage Commiffloncrs.. 
The dn.loage commlssioo mcccs lhe 
fowth Tuc5day of the. month as 
Deeded 10 review applications in ae
eordaoce with the Yanttori Coumy 
Drtioage Otdi..o.locc lll)cf provide 
i:ecommcod.Jtioos/findUlg:s to lb,c 
Yankton C.OUtny Commiuion. This 
�ition i, n 36 momh po$ilion stan• 
ing J1.1nc. 2024 through Juoe 2027. 
Tbis position it for a oew term and 
there is J opening ror tbe b6nn:l 

Tbosc who WQJll 10 be c:omid,cn:d 
for 110 :appointment lff asked to ,aib
mit II written St.1ierneot de:tcrfbing 
thci,r bad:ground (o �mall addtt:u: 
g:ary@co.yAnk.ton.sd.u:1 or YW10n 
County PIMIUrta &. Zoning, Jll 
Wies1 3rd Stceet #209, Yant100. S.D. 
S7078. All appUcatiom will be �b
mi1ted to the Yaok1on County Com· 
mission for review and selection on 
June 4, 2024. 

AU spplicarions mtJ.51 be r«eivcd by 
S:00 p.m .. Frid.1)'. Mray 24. 2024. 

F« more anfonnation. COOCOCI Vlnk
toa Collflty Pla:nnjng & Zolling IJe. 
paruncnt :u 60S·260-444S, 

Published thftt. time,- st lbe total ap• 
proxima� COSl of$35.78 aod can be 
vi,t.wod free of c:twxc A1 www .sd• 
publfooo1ices.c0Ttl 

l'ubl�bed May JO, 17 & 24, 2024. 

Y/\NK'TON COUNTY BOARD OF 
EQUALIZATION 

April 19. 2024 

The Couocy Board of Equ..1.h.z1ttion 
meeting was called to c.dcr by 
Cbt,irm1n1 Marqua:d! oo friclay, 
April !9, l02"-

RoH call was lakea with die follow. 
ing COU1mi5,ioncfl p:esco1: Wllflda 
Howey-Po:t. Dan Klimi&cb, R.)'lo 
H.c.int", Doo Ketlerin, and Joho Mar
qurudl. 

Also preseot wen: the roUowiog 
Yanktoo Cou•tl')' staff members Di• 
rector of Eqwilization Mkhclle 
Goe.ken, Apprai$CrS Andrea Wright. 
Zaeh:,,ry W�scr, Charles Ricbmhon 
uod 
Shelby White, 

Commis.sioner Fox wilt abstain from 
vOUng oo LaCrout opp:.J. 

There wac no cunflicu ham 1hc 
rrst or� boa.rd. 

A moooo was made b:,i Fo.x. •od $C!C:• 
oDdcd by KJimik'.:b to lpptOYc the 
meeting •iends With foUow.itg 
changd: rnoYc. ,cc.ms 17 & 18 to af. 
cer 00:mf deciJion.s. AU presea1 vot� 
cd •ye: motion canicd. �O. 

There were ptiblic commeo1s 1it,m 
A!JJon L4noa and Chri.s Sudbcd. 
0:iamna.n Marquardt clo5ed public 
corumcn&. 

The followina 11ppcah were acled 
upoa: 

Ouue C. Lee Tract 3 Jepse.o's Addi
tion Jl-93-54. CayviUe. SD. 
Parn,I IOl.012. 300.240 
Cunto1 w.luc: NACO 
i1 5,400/NACIO $313.000 
Assessor':i �odation: NACO 
No Cb,oge/NAC t D $358,600 
A rnotloa was made by Fox aJld sec• 
oodcd by Kent.ring to accept the A.$-
••••...,.1• ... ,.,. -,. .. _...,..,.. ... ,1. ·,. .. 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

i.ng. Heine. Marquardt, Pox voced pte5CQI voted 11yc: motion carried. > 
11yc; K.limi�b YO!ed nay: moci.011. 0. 
cwcd. 4-1. 

Peter Van Oncl Evenson l'nct I 
NEl/4 JJ.96-54, Ga)'villc. SD, 
Parcel 104.033.t00.020 
Cl.arrertt value; NACO 
SZ!.900/NACtO $95,000 
AMieuo(.s Recommendation: NACO 
No Cbang<INACIO SIOS, 100 
A motioa WM made by !uttering 
and seconded b)' Heine 10 accep4 the 
Assessor's valuation m:ommenda� 
t.ioo on the above �forc:ocod pn:>per· 
\y, All present voted .Jyc: motiou 
unied. S--0. 

Mtehael Nllllc.y S660' E264' NEl/4 
SEl/4 29-96-54, lttoc. SD. 
Parc:cl f04.029.IOO.OSO 
CuiR-DI value: NACO 
S20.500/NACIO $134.200 
Mses.sot's Recommenda1i<>n: NACO 
No Cb,ngc/NACIO $150.500 
A motion w-., tmdc by Kdttring 
and s,econclod by Fox to aicc:cpt IM" 
Aisessor's valu11tJoo ruonunenda
tion oo lhe above rcfcrcoood propu
f'/- All prue:01 voted O)e� rnotioo 
cmled. 5-0. 

Mkhael K. Pelc=r,cn 1..1 2 Bl� I 
Wadswonh Addition, Town of 
G111yvllle, Gayville. SD. 
Parcel #31.000.0()1 .020 
CCJ..n'tnt value: NADO 
U,000/NADIO S93.000 
�s Reconu:ncnd:t.tioo: Nl\00 
No Cbon.,iNAOIO SIOJ,300 
A mot.ion wu GUide I>)' f'<>A and SCC· 
ondcd by H.t:ioe IO IOC,Cpl lhc A..�
sor's vafuation recommendation on 
tbc above rtfcttnttd prope:ny. All 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 School 

subject 
5 Job for 

Sherlock 
9 Inklings 

11 Full of 
energy 

13 Nick of 
films 

1 4 Did shoe 
work 

15 SmeHer 
supply 

16 Stoolie's 
act 

18 Backslide 
20 Semi

circular 
shape 

21 Toped 
22 Cacao 

holders 
23Orang

utan, e.g. 
24 Writer 

Jonson 
25 Workout 

count 
27 Urbane 
29 Tough 

wood 
30 Pens 
32 Fish 

groups 
34 Track 

trip 
35 Skating 

category 
36 Sly's 

"Rocky" 

38 Paint
spilling 
sound 

39 Bouquet 
40 Pipe 

bends 
41 Peepers 

DOWN 
1 Un-

important 
2 Put on a 

pedestal 
3 San Fran

cisco site 

4 Bowler, 
e.g. 

5 Play 
groups 

6 Heaps 
7 Tech 

region 
near San 
FrallCISCO 

Al�n 8rowo S60' Lts 13 & 14 Blk 
_. Original Town, Town of Gayville.. 
G&yvillc. SO. 
Pft'cel 131,100.004, 165 
Curren a value: NADO 
$4.200/i'IADtO SIS2,500 
Aa..i¢.t$0r's RocommcndatiQR: fllAOO 
No Olllllge/NADIO $213,800 
A motion was made b)' Htine •nd 
��d by Keut.riog 10 :ICCCpt the 
A»cs...�r's valuat,on ,ccommcod4 
11cm c;rn the above rcfcttnocd p,opct
ty. ALI piCSCf\l voced &)'c; motion 
camed, !l·O 

WDllaee D, BrowR LA 44 Cmtview 
Homes SID 2 1 - 9J-56, Y-.nktoo. SO 
Pared '°9.021 .200.440 
Cum:nl value: NACO 
$41,000/NAC IO $319,100 
Assessor's R«ornmcndo1ion· NACO 
No Olangt/NACIO No Change 
A motion was made by Keue.rinc 
!\nd secoo.d«I b)' Heine 10 accq:,1 Ille 
AUCUOl's Yaluatioo �mmenda• 
UOn on the :1.bQVe -,efcrcnecd proper• 
l)'. A.I.I prcSCllt ,.otcd :.ye.: rootio.o 
e#ried, 5--0 

James $<:hioolcr Lt S Bill: !i R.lvcr
side Aet'C$ SJD 22�93-56, Yiuiklon, 
SD. 
P3t<:et ,09.02Z. 700.505 
Current >i11lue. NACO 
$25,000/NAC I O  $226,;00 
AS5c.550C's Recommcndo.tioo: NA.CO 
No Out.oge/NACIO No Change 
A moti<m was made by Fox and sc,c
oooed by Heine 10 tteCOI)' lhe A.SU$• 
wr's vidolllion rccomrnenda1ion on 
!he abo'tC ft!;fe�1�d propcn)' AD 

M A  R S- C O R  E R
A D  I E UI O V I N E
M O  S E  s1 M A S  T S
I A  K■ E X  P L O  R E
E E  Y O  R E - T E N
--W I  s p T E D

I T  OL o■ L E O S  
T 0 NI s p A T  
O R E  -e N C O  R E
O N  S H  O R  E ■ L A X

F A  T A  LI TW I C E
A D  E L E S A V  E R
R O  P E  S A E S T

Yesterday's answer 

a Made 27 Musical 
flat note 

1 0 Peacelul 28 Pal of 
12 Periphery 

Jerry and 17 Invite 
19 Emulates George 

Drake 30 Sells for 
22 Dessert 31 Petty 

fruit quarrels 
24 Pops 33 Test 
25 Grating 

sounds type 

26 Get 37 Star 
away pitcher 



402�60-0756 "'"'lll' 

1225 Automotive Parts 
Used Equaltz.er 1200Ib. Hitch 
welg"' oc,,,pleet 2 114" ieoeive, 
and ball. $400 caa ---
3157. 

1335 Other Employment 

Cook • Full or Pcarl·Tlme 
We are looking for someone 
who enJoys foaow.ng recipes 
and preparing meals KnoWI• 
edge ol ldtchen &Quipment and 
experience '6 required. Come 
}Oln us In e calm, canng work 
almo&Ohme! Benents avaff• 
able. Apply at 
Sacte<I Heart Monasrcry 
www.yanktonbone-
dlctlnos.org,'jobs 
1005 W 81h SL 
Vank1on, so 57078 
(605�284 

HELP WANTED 
Cattle Feedyard in northea.sl 
Nebraska IS currenUy k>oking 
tor a pa)'10ader operator. We 
are a 25.000 head yard Wllh a 
g<ea, bone!., pOCl<aga. StoP 
by Of cell k), more .,formahon. 

Obcon Coun1y Feedylll'd 
Allen, NE 4-02-635-24 t 1. 

HELP WANTED: EJ<porleneed 
shop med\llnlC '°' Doxon 
County �eed)'Sld at Allen NE. 
Setf�motivabon Is necessary. 
Full time position wlttl &xcollent 
benefits lnciudlng oompany 
paid heallh Insurance, 401k, 
paid vaca�on. hohdays 01tier 
oPtiona1 tie.nelns aWUlabfe a$ 
welt O.xon Counly F98dyard 
Alie/\ NE 400-63S-24 I! .  

1435 Carpentry 

A Ful�11me Carpenter Avail• 
able. AvaUable fOf odd jobs 
Free esmiates L.ots of expert• 
enco, c., Bob Ee!war<IS al 
-565-88$1 

For All 01 ¥04)( Cerpentty 
-"3: Custom B.-N Wln<Jows, 
$,ding, GOloges. A<ldfllons, 
Patloo and More can Andoolh 
Carpentry at 605-·6EU•1 190 

1490 Lawn • Landscaping 

TREE, BUSH ANO HEDGE 
TRIMMING 

Prope,ly cieen._.,, Roof and 
Guttec Cleaning 
605--464-7682 

1530 

' H & H ROOFING 
(605) B57-14n 

Wo lnstalt/Repalr 
Roofs of all kinds 

FREE 
lnspccUon8/Estimntas 

llcenscd/Bonded/Jnsured 
Locally Owned & Opcraled rn 

Yankton 
Juslus & Te.nm have 
20 Years Experience 
References Available 

ti�. any prefereoc8, llmflatlon, 
Of di$crimination based on 
race. ool0t, reUglon, sex, handl• 
cap, tamllial status or national 
origin, in the sale. rental or fi
nandng of housing or an tnten• 
tioo to make any such ptefer4 

ence, limtta11on or dl$crlmlna• 
tlon. Familial status includes 
chlkfren llld&r the age of 18 
Uvlng with p8fonts or legal 
guard1ans, pregnant womEHl 
and people securing custody of 
children unde, me age of 18. 

In addiUoo, SOI.Ith Dakota 
State Law al.so pror,lbtts dls
cl'imlnabOn based on ancestry 
and creed. 

This _, will not ICnOwingly 
accept any 8dvert1sing for real 
estate which ls In violation of 
the taw. All person are hereby 
infOfmed lhal d C,wellings afj
vertised are avanab� on a 
equal opponunlly basis. II you 
beMeve you have been dlscrim• 
lna.ted aga�sl In comectioo 
with the saJe, ,emal or lilanc
ing of housing. cal lhe SouU, 
Dakota Fa1r Houfflg ombuds• 
man at 8n-832-0161. 

1605 Apartment For Rent 
1 & 2 S&Cltoom OtcharCI 
Square, 418 W 15"', Yankton 
Rent based on tncome and in• 
cludos ulflilH>s Non-sm<><ing 
units. Equal Housing Opportunity. 
Skogen Company 605-ll65-1322 
or605-263-3941 

1 & 2 Bedroom Townhooses. 
Canyon Rtdge. Yankton. Must 
qualify by family size and In
come, Non-smoking units 60S-
6e4·8886 o, Skogen Co"l)811Y 
ti05-263-394 1, 

1 BD Aptv,, Mom<><)' Lone. 
G,oond level for elderly or pet· 
sons tMth dlsablllties No Smok· 
ing, dose to The Center. Renl 
baSed on .-.come. Non--&moking 
units. Equal Housing Oppo,11,noy. 
605-76(),,1711 or Skogen Compa• 
ny SQQ,263,3941 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD· 
OW PARK. $575.00 per monlll, 
plus electlicity with the heal be· 
ing electne. Water, sewet, and 
gaibago mctuded ..Uh rent. Se, 
ct.r'lty Deposit of one monll1s renl 
requtred. lnm8I six rnon.U, lease, 
ll"len month 10 month. Non-$mok
rng unifs. 605-76o-4n 1 Of Sko· 
gen Company, ti05-263-3941 . 

1.Sdrm. SSSO+. Scotland, SO. 
Free utilities. Pets Alk>wed 
Remodeled. 
605·464,-0872 or 605·4464-9092. 

3-Be<troom Townho1,1&e. Mual 
qua!Ky by tamly olze and in• 
come. Nor.-smoking unl1 Roni 
based on Income. EHO 605-661· 
8901 or Skogen Company 605-
263-3941. 

1705 Items $100 or less 
Flberg/ ... Utl/tty Sink 22" x t6" 
- 12" Deep $30 606-66:.-7300 

Please Recycle! 

Punch bowl with � Just In 
time tor gr.lduatlon $25. Cal 605· 
664-5291 

Dogs -Puppies :;�• ,:;'�1e:i$�c!i 9:,";..;:
Blohon ond Shlh•T%U te<ldy ,::,

04
,;;

n
='=

. 
======== 

�':�/1:'Jy ��"':,:.,�L; 1800 Sports Equipment 
cated In Moono. $400. Text or 
C81I. 763-</86,8682 

1600 Other Real Estate 

SD ENHANCED PERMIT 
CLASSES 

New-Renewale 
Pr1ce $65.00 ... rax 
crass Date• 202• & 2025 
WWW.PERMIT2CARRYSD.• 
COM 

1830 Rummage Sales 
115 Rainbow Slteet 

(Riverside Acres} 
FlldOy, 5110, 7am-3pm 

Saturday 5/11, 7am-3pm 
Antlques. coRectbk>s, hun1/ng, 

fish:M"lg, vinyl recotd&. tools.. cool 
stufl. gtasswatt1 and Ions of 
miso<>U.neous. CO.h Only. 

1415 Ml/lie Lano 
(oft West City Umhs Rd. 

& 15• sq 
Friday, &'10, 11am--6pm 

Saturday, 5'11, 8am-1pm 
LARGE RUMMAGE SALE 

fumlture, patio table & dlalrs, 
l>OOl<S, recipe bcoks, clothes, 
shoes. Yam, lamps, glaSSW0/8, 
some kids stuff. 

Maa:;snap-on rootOOX. 

Classifieds 

665-7811

2010 legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OF DEADLINE FOR 
VOTER REGISTRATION 

Voter ri:gisrnlioo for the Primary 
£.Jccbon 10 be held on Jui:,e 4, 2024, 
wiU cl� OD Ma:y 20. 2024 :u 5:00 
p.m. Flilute lO ,cg.incr b)' WI date 
will ca� forfeiture of voling rights 
Cot 1.hi, el«tion. If )'OU AT'C itt (lout,( 
a.bout whclhtt )'OU � R-gi�ttrcd, 
cbcc:k the Voter lnforroador> Pon•I 
111 www.�gav or can tbl' couNy 
3.udl1or a, 60.S,260-4400 CJ:l 0 

Rc(a.srndon may bt complete<I dur• 
ins regular businc:.M boun II lhe 
coun1y audho(s office. municjp1I ti· 
na,ice office, seaeuuy of statc.'s of. 
fice. and rhoq. loc111Jons which pro
vMie driver's liClCll$U. SNAP, TANF. 
\VIC, military �Nitme:nt, and 11$
sistancc IO lhe d5$ab1ed a.s provided 
b)' lhe Ocparune.n1 of Humoa Ser· 
,•�. Yl)U may oootact the county 
,ooi1or 10 l"C(1tJC$t a mail-in �i.n
hOll rorm or ,eceu , .mail-in rocm at 
W'-'·W,$.dsos iO\' 

Any \'Oter who needs assistance, 
pun\l.UI lO the Amerk.ans wiUl Dis
abilities Act. may contact the county 
aLJditot Cot i:ofonnD.tion and 1pc,c.ial 
assi$l81'.1Ce in vou.- rcgi$mliion. 

Patty Hcjcm 
Coun1y Audi[ot' 

Published twice at I.he tota,J approx• 
mace cost or $'26.2J Mel can be 
Y)e'lloe(J free o( cha,rg-c a( WWW .sd·  
pu..blk:.nod<:cit.eom 

Publhbed May 3 & 10, 2024. 

NO'flCE OF P\JBLIC HEARING 

Noci« t$ J\crcby JIVCn that • public 
he.aJing wiU be held bcf<n the 
YIU'lboo County Plao.n.ins Commis· 
5i011. Yanlctou County. SOijth Dal-o-
ra, ft 7:05 P.M. OD the 141h day of 
May 2024 ll the Ya.rtbon Cou111y 
Oovemmopt CcmCI, Comrmu:ioncn 
Ch:w:nbers, 321 Wes, Third St.. 
Yanl1on, South Onota. CMC Ad· 
venruns. U.C is requcs1ing to ,e.. 
.wne • puteJ duaJ ioned Moderate 
De.i>sit)' Rund Residential District 
(R2) and Roni ,.,..sitlonAI Disuiet 
(R'I") lO a Modctate l:>t-mity Rural 
Rcsidenrilll Oi.suict (R2). �d prop
erty is lcJall)' dc$cnbcd 8.'J Loi Coe 
(t) of Raoch o .. o). looch e,....,_ 
in � West half (Wl/2) of Section 
Foor (4). T93N, R56W of Ille 5th 
P,M .• Yankton CouOly. Sovth OOo-
lL B911 oddreu Is 30938 436cb 
Ave. Yanktoo. 

NOTICE OF P\JBLJC HEARING 

Noti« i$ hereby given that a pubbc 
hearins will bC' held before lhc 
Yanlctoo County PlaMPng Commis
sion. Yual.:100 Coulll)', Soolh Oal:o
to. al 7:10 P.M, oo U.>e 14th day of 
May 2.024 at the Ytnl1.011 Couniy 
Go,emmcol Center, Commissioners 
0,ambffl;, 321 W� Thi.rd St .. 
Y1t1\:t0P, Sout.b O:\kotA,. Ryan U$l h 
n:q�1ng a Conditional Use Penni1 
to nm bis cleclrician•, busint.s.s oul 
of All &cttHOfY building in • Low 
DeMity Residc.ndal Oistric1 (LO) 
pt:r Artlclt 6 Stction 609. Atlicle 18 
Scc1t00 1 sm aod A.Jtick 19 Section 
190!i. Sillid propcny is legally de• 
sc:nbcd M I.be E..st half ot lhe. Nonb• 
wcs1 Q1.1ana (El/2NWll4) &clud
iog l..o1 A and Excluding the Soolh 
EJghl)' f,e,e.1 (S80') o, lhc Nonh One 
thouSaad forty-siA fcc:1 (Nl046')ol 
1hc West One hundred f'ifty Feet 
(WISO'), Yank.lOD County. Sooth 
D.tk.Ola.. 

NOTICE OF P\JBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby 1ivc0 tlm ■ public 
bearing will ht held before the 
YanJ..1.00 Count) PWltlmg Commi.s• 
tion, Ye�ton Cotl(lt)". Sooth Dako
ta, ■t 7:IS P.M. oo the 14th dt)' of 
May 2024 at the YMkton County 
Government Center, Commissiot>en. 
Chatnbers, 321 Ww Tbird SL. 
Yankton. South Dakota. Ryan Llfl. b 
reql>CS1..ina ■ Conditional Use Pen:m1 
(Of an IIC'«.S$01')' building in a Low 
Dcnsi.L)' Res1deruial Oisu-lc1 (U)) 
th■1 cxcooch the maxiroum •urt-
ga� sqllatt foo.age of 4000 square 
fccL ApplK'a.nt wis.hes 10 build an 
IICCCM«) ,,_.nM:IV"' tbJt ls 6000 
square feet wirb 14' sidewalls per 
Anick 6 Sn:tion (1.)7, Artl&k I& 
Section 1805 and Artlc:le 19 Section 
190S. Said -y b kg,lly de
sc:ribed as the &s, half of tbe North• 
w.., Qwrt« (Ell2NWl/4) Exclud
ing Lot A ii.Dd Excluding the South 
Eighty f«I (S80') of lhc North 0oe 
,housaod fo<ty-sil fee, (N1046')of 
lhc WC$!. One huod.tt,d fif1Y feet 

viewed tree oJ dlarge M """"'.SO· 
publicootic:es.eom 

Published May 3 & JO, :Z0:U. 

P=Rdeas< 
May 8. 2024 

Yankton Coun1y Commission ts &e• 
cepb.flg 1ppli<:.atio11s for a Yanboo 
Ccwny Draioage Commissiooc:n 
Tbc draiMgc commission meets the 
founb Tuesday of lhc month ., 
needed 10 review applkatiora in ac• 
corrlancc with the YanklOD COWlty 
Drainage Ordioaooe aod provide 
recom.meadallons/findiogs 10 the 
Yo.ni'.100 Coonly Commis!liOn. Thu; 
positioo is a l6 rnonttr po,ition s1an
int Juot" 2024 through June 202?. 
This position is for ■ oew term Md 
!here is I opcni.Dg for the board, 

Tbo$C Wbo WU1 10 be considered 
for an appointment 3ie Wed lO .sub
mli a wrineo sia1eme1:1t describiDi 
1hcir backr,round lo email addr-e.u: 
gV)'cteo.yWton.W.us or Yanktoa 
County Plaruuog & :W.U,g, 321 
Wes1 3rd Stred ilf209, Ymktoo. S.O 
S7078. All applications will be sub
mitted to the Yankton Coumy Com
D\.is$ioo for �view and &election o.o 
June 4, 202.4. 

All opplications mus.t be rcce.ivcd by 
S:00 p.m.. Frida)', May 24, 2024. 

For l))OfC infonnalion. contact Yank-
100 Cow,ty Planning & Zooing De,. 
�eat 11.1605•260-444S. 

Published thtte limes 11 the 10W •P
pro•imatt cos-1 oJ $35.78 a.od c:ru1 be 
viewed (tee of charge It www .sd
publlcootius.C001 

Published May 10, 17 & 24.. 2024. 

N�llll JJ•Y0-::>4, lJlfYIIJC. �.U 

Pwoc/ l'Ol,Oll.100.020 
Current YaNe:: NACO 
$'22.!>0MIACIO $95.000 
A.sse.£sor'1 Rccommcndruiori: NACO 
No Changc/NAC/0 SIOS,100 
A motioo was made by Kcucnng 
and ,eoooded by Heine 10 actq)I the 
Mscu«'a valwuion recoounc:oda-
1ioo oo the above rtfertn«d proper• 
t)'. All prt&CJll voced aye: moti011 
eanied, S-0. 

Michael Nmley S660' E264' NElf4 
SEIi• 29·96-5,. lnmc. SD 
Parcel #04.029,100.050 
Cunent value: NACO 
$'20,SOM<ACIO $134,200 
Asscs$Ol"5 Rec001Jnendation: NACO 
No Change/NACIO SIS0.500 
A motion wts made b)' Kcuerill.8 
and seconded by Fox lr;, accept thr 
Ancssor's valu.atioo ttt:ommendb
lion on the abo,·e referenced proper· 
1y. All prcscat \'otcd aye. motion 
carried. S-0. 

M.iehae.J K. Pe1Cf'S(n L.t 2 BU: I 
Wad.swOfth Addhion, T°"'° o! 
Goyville. Gayville, SD. 
Part</ '31.600.001.020 
OltreDt valac: NADO 
S6.000/NADIO $93,000 
ASk:ssor'S Rccomroeodatioo: NADO 
No Change/NADIO $103.300 
A mot)On was made by Foit and soc
ondod by Heine to te<:e� the- M.se:i• 
sols valuation reoorrun.c:odation OD 
I.be above referenced ptoperl)', All 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 38 Psint· 
1 School spnling 

subject sound 
5 Job for 39 Bouquet 

VllfWIUC', ..)IJ. 
Pam,1 #3 I. 100.()l)d 165 
CUm:nt valor-: NAOO 
$4,200/NADIO $182,500 
�SOt'r Reeommendaclon: NAOO 
No Chu,a,JNADIO $2/3,800 
A mot.io11 wil!, made by Hei.Dc and 
seconded by Keucri.n& to aettpt d>t 
As.sc:s.Ws vA1U11.tiOt1 r«cwnmwda� 
tton on t!K above n::f�oced p-opcc
t). AU P'fUUII voced 1ye. Dl(>l)ori 
ca,rie<J.5-0. 

Walbce O Browe Lt 44 Oulvicw 
Romc.s SID 21#93•5-6. Yankl.00, SD 
Parcel ff09.02L'200.440 
Current vllluc; NACO 
$41,000/NACIO $319.100 
�s Reeomme:odation: NACO 
No Chaogc/NACIO No Change 
A mocion wos made b), Kcucrl11a 
and sccond¢d by Hein( l0 acccpl lhe 
ASSC$$0f's va,luatioo rtt:ommcnda
rk>n on the iribovc tefercoced propct-
1)' All pcuent voted a�, motion 
ca.tried, S.-0. 

James Schindler Li 5 8� S R.J.ver
sidc Acres SID 22�93-56, Yuk.loo, 
SD 
Parcel IP09.022. 700.50S 
Cim-c111 vtluc: NACO 
$2.\,000/NAC IO $226,700 
Aues.sot"s Rooommcndatioa: NACO 
No Char:1ge/NACIO No Change 
A mcdon WU mode b)' fO,), lod SCC• 
oooed by Hdne to aooept the A�
W, valullliou recommclld3tioa on 
1h.? abo\'C reJae.nced property All 

M A  RS- C O R E R
A D  ! E U ■ o V I N E
M O  S E S  ■ M A S  T S
I R K E X  P L O  R E
E E  Y O R E  T E N
- W I  s p T E D

I 0 L D ■ L  e o  SI 
YAN'-"7����ARD OF She�ock 40 Pipe 

April 19, 2024 9 Inklings bends 

T O N  S P  A T•• 
O R E  - E  N C O  R E 
O N  S H O  R E  ■ l  A X

The Coooty Boord of Equaliz.arJoo 
11 Full of 41 Peepers 

meeting was callod to md� by energy 
a..,..,.. Ma,q>Wd1 "" Frid.y. 13 Nick of 

F A  
A D  

T A L 
E L E  

I w ,  CE 
I A V  E R

Apnl 19, 2024. 

Roll call wu taken wilh the (ollow
ia.g Con:u»ii»i_oneN prcscot: Wanda 
Howey-Fox. Din Klim:lscb, R)'ID 
Heine. Doc Ke1.wing and John Mar
quardl. 

Aho p,ese.Df. were the foHowl:D;. 
Yank.too County ,taff mcmbas Di
rector of EqualiuutOn Miehe.De 
Goeken. Appnise,1 ADdrol Wria,ht, 
Zachary Waiter. Charles Richardson 
aod 
Shelby White. 

�ionCT FOJ will ab$:WD from 
\'Oti.aS on LaCroC( $ppeal, 

1'neJ'c w� oo conflic;li from the 
rest of the board. 

}. motion W8.$ made by Fox and SOC· 
ondcd by Klimisch w appove the 
meeting agenda.. Wilh (oUowing 
ebUlie,: mC>\'e hems 17 & 1 8  to af. tc.- board dociSlons. All prc:5CDt vol· 
cd aye: roOlioD cmied . .S..0, 

There were public Cc>mmel)!l from 
Ali,oo Larwo and Chris Sudb<ol 
Clwtmao Marquardt closed public 
commcm. 

Thee following appeal.$ were ac:ted 
·-

Duane C. lee Trac1 3 Jepsen's Addi· 
lion l2•93-54. Gayville, SO. 
Parcel ,OJ .012.l00,2M) 
CU.mm value: NACO 
$15,400/NACJO Sl Jl,000 
Assessor's Recommeoda1iorr: NACO 
No Ow,gc/NAC IO $358,600 
A moooa was made by Fox WK! sec
onded by Kcttaini to accept the M-
seuoi's \+tluation recommendation 
on the above �ftf'Cllced propeny. 
AJI pre.sent voced •ye; motion e&r· 
ried, 5·0 

Rye Re\'OCablc Living Trust Rye 
Traci l NEl/4 18•96-55, Ga.yvillc. 
SD. 
Paroel #OS.018. 100.010 
Curwlt valoe: NACO 
$4S.-ACIOSl29,400 
Assc:5SOl"s Recommendat.ion: NACO 
No Qange/NACJO $J58.400 
A motion was made b)' Keueri11g 
aod scccoded by Fox 10 arocpt the 
AJSeS50f's val\JWoo �commerrda· 
tion on lhe above re!e.-cnccd proper· 
iy. All J)tt5C01 v()led 1ye: motion 
earned. 5-0, 

KeVUI Hauger Lt l Kevin's Addition 
33-96-54, Gt/ville. SD. 
p.,...,, #0<.033.300.025 
Curren! value: NACO 
Sl6.lOOINAC10 $44J.300 
Asseuor's Reeommerrdation: NACO 
No Olange/NACIO .$499.800 
A motion wu made b)' Kettering 
&ad seconded by Heine to aoccpt the 
Asscs.sor', VJiu11.1ioo recom.meoda• 
tlOo on the above referenced proper
ty, Roll call vote. men with Ketter• 

films 
14 Did shoe 

worl< 
15SmeHer 

supply 
16 Stoolle's 

act 
18 Bac!<slide 
20 Semi-

circular 
shape 

21 Toped 
22Cacao 

holders 
230rang

utan, e.g. 
24 Writer 

Jonson 
25 Worl<out 

count 
27 Urbane 
29 Tough 

wood 
30 Pens 
32 Fish 

groups 
34 Track 

trip 
35 Skating 

category 
36 Sly's 

"Rocky" 
oo-star 

DOWN 
1 Un-

important 
2 Put on a 

pedestal 
3 San Fran

cisco site 
4 Bowler, 

e.g 
5 Play 

groupg 
6 Heaps 
7 Tech 

region 
near San 
Francisco 

R O  P E  S -R E  S T
Yesterday's answer 

8 Made 27 Musical 
flat note 

10 Peaceful 28 Pal of 12 Peripheiy 
17 Invite Jerry 8nd 
19 Emulates George 

Drake 30 Sells (or 
22 Desser1 31 Petty 

lruit quarrels 
24 Pops 33 Test 25Grating 

sounds type 
26Get 37 Star 

away pitcher 

A X Y D L B A A X R  
is L O  N G  F E L L  O W

One letter stands for another. In this sample, A is used 
for 1he three L's. X for the lwo O's, etc. Single letters, 
apostrophes, the length and fonnaIion of the words 
are all hints. Each day the code letters are diJfereut. 
5-10 CRYPTOQUOTE 

C Z M H Z K Z  H B  G E J D R Z M P .  T B E O  

U S N U  U S Z D Z  H R  R E A Z U S H B X  

H B R H Q Z  

X D Z N U Z D

E C R U  N I M Z .  

M N D R E B  

G E  J U S N U

U S N B 

H R 

N B G 

I S D H R U H N B  Q .

Yesterday's Cryptoquote: LOVE IS COMPOSED 
OF A SINGLE SOUL INHABITING TWO BODrES. 
- ARISTOTLE 

C2018 King Features S>•dk:lt� Joe. 



PAGE 12 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 201 o Legal and Public 2010 
=======_PRE_SS_& DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MAY 24. 2024 

Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 

NOTICE OF PUBUC HEARING 

','(11:1('� 1s l)crcb) gwc.n {ba1 11 poblie 
beanns ...,,lJ be held before the Ci1y 
Pl4nnma Cornroi'I.S1on. YJU!k!Qn, 
South Oall:01.1111.t 5:30 JJM. or as soon 
1hcttafte1 a5 can be Mwd. on 1hc: 
I 0th day or lune. 2024 in Room 11 J 
:11 the Caittr WJ.d Manuracwnn, 
Te,eluuc:lll Edueation Ackde.roy. 
1200West21n$attt. 

S•id bcariog IS to (on11dcr the fol• 
lowing rtiooing prop<:Kal 

From an ��,.r111i; ,:oning of l•l ln
du.suial to 0,.3 Ccol.nll 8l1Sio�s OQ 
Lott 1-.t.  itnd pan of Lot 5.�nd pl.ft 
of Loi,, 1�18 lying 'IA-UC l)f the RR, 
a.II in Block 49. Low« Yankton Ad· 
d1tw11 to the City of YnnklOU, l..oc:;1.. 
tion, 'iOUtllast of the IOICl"$CClion or 
3rd Str«i Md Pc.-l Sft,eL Larry 

Olsoo. Michael NoYat. a.od Casey 
Mcrt:wa.n owMN 

Dave .\i.ingo. AlCP 
Commuoi1y and 6conom1c Dc\'Clop• 
mtnt l>trcctor 

Published 01)1;.e Ill lht wu.J (lppro,1:i
ma&e � of .Sll,63 :.tad eJn b( 
vicwCO fret: of cbMgc at www .$d
publicnodco,com 

Pt1�1.ffled Ma.y ?4, 2024. 

r<OTICE OF PUBLIC HliARING 
OFTI-tE CTrY OP YA!\'XTON 

PW\NNINO COMM.ISSJON 
ON THE CREATION OF 

THE CITY OF YANKTON TAX 
!J,Clll!MS,,C DIST!UCT 

�ERl6 

NOOet is hmby giYe.a putsuanl 10 
.sec.ion 11-9-J or 1� South OOou 
Codified La�. dull a public haring 
sb.1U be conducted i o  Room I U, lo
eiMcd M the at the Care.tr ui.d M�u
(acturiog Tech,Qical Ed.uc:1don 
Academy, 1200 West 21st Strtt.1. 
Y11nkton South OakO'lll. on June. 10, 
2024 at 5:30 p.m, or .u $OOI\ thtn
afl« 115 C.lO be hew. by 1M City 
Pl.4.oniog Ccmmissiot1 of 1hc Chy ot 
Yankton, on the quer;tion of whctbcr 
to recommend the formntion ofa� 
locfemtntaJ c;liilriCl (TJO) at 1he fol 
lowing luc11tion: 

Owoc. 8. Exc<pt TracL'I A, ii .ind C 
of Fox Run Subdivision in lhc Cit\' 
MYanktoo.Soutb D:lk.ot;1. Appro{
imntcly 7 16 irres. Map of (aid li>
cotion � bo viewed In the C"ity of 
Yllnlcton Commun,'}' Devclopmcat 
Dep,roneo,. 4l6 W&llHII SU'eel dur
ing regular buswss houn 
Tbc d1.mk1 woukl be crcattd 10 u.
sut with ■ TID diJibk housing 
ptOJt<:l for the Cte'iollJOB of >N0nc.forec 
bousi.n1. i$ deflOW by We Soud, 
Du:oca Depanrocn1 of ltt-Ycnue 
Al said time and place, the Cif)' 
P14nc.mg Commtnion shall gsve all 
pq,roe-s INho 11.ppe� or subrrut wnuen 
col'.lllllC'n� 110 opponuruty lo tJtptds 
thtir Vic'4'S w11b l'eSptCI [O 1hc pro
po� c.reitioo of lbc- Disttk:1. .llM ,ts 
proposed \�;woa. 

Dave Mi.llgo. Community ilDd Eco
oom.ic 0c�·clopm.ent Oittttor 
City or Yook100 

Publi� once AC lhc lOtiLl 111'-plO:Xi
m:ttc �1 g( .\18.88 ,l.lld can be 
viewed free or churge at www.W
pub1kDOt1..:cs.CQm 

Pubt�d .\tay 24. ?OU, 

N011CE 01- l'\/BLJC HEARING 
OFTHECrrY OF YANKTON 

PlANNL'IG COMMISSION 
ON THE CREATION OF 

THE CITY OF YANKTON TAX 
INCREME.'l'T DISTRICT 

NUMBER 15 

Nocic� 1, �f\'h-y &iYCO pul"'iUlllll to 
Sccuoo 11.9-3 of the Sool.b Dak:otu 
Codified La�. I.bill • J)WlK he:Jring 
thaU be coo.ductcd ia Room 113. Jo
catcd :11 ttu• ac tho Clllttf and M,J,-u. 
fk:tunng T«-hmail EducllliCll:I 
Aca<ltmy. 1200 We� 21st Street, 
Yankton South Dakota. OD June. 10, 
20"-4 :it 5·30 p.m. or as SOOD there
aftu a.,- can bo !M:ard, by the City 
Pl.1t1nina: CommmU>ll of tbe Ci1)' o( 
Yank.ton. on the qadlloa of wbl!ther 
to recommend the ront1&11cm of • tax 
IIJCremcnt:tl distrid mm Ill !he fol
lowing location: 

Loi 2. Full Bloom Add.11100 to tbe 
City of Yaaktoo, Soulh 0.,tma. Ap-
pro;umatt:!)' J 45 acre,. Map of -5aid 
loe3.tJor, can be v1e�·ed in the City 
of Y:.Utoa Convnunhy �velop
mea1 Orparuneni.. .JJ6 W&lnill Street 
dunng �gul111r bwincs.� hoor;_ 
1be dwrict would be c�,ed to as.
\i.st wi,b .- TID elig.iblc hou5ing 
project for tlle c:re:aoon of wori;/ortt 
�ing. u. dtftned by I.he SOlilll 
D:.kot11 DqtMmenl of Rt.�·enuc. 
A1 S3id time and ph1ce, the Citv 

Notices 

\'ankcoo Sooth Oak.ot■. oo June 10. 
?OZJ iii S.lO p m  or :is "OOn tbcce
:ul:cr 11.� cao be beanl. by the City 
Plann.,ng Comml'i5ion of lhe City of 
Va.ilktoo. on the question of whether 
10 m:ornm.ieQJ the formation or • tu 
iocrcmcmal dutt1ct (fI!)} 1u the fol
!owi.ng locauon; 

Tr6Cli 1 and J of Law Addilion ln 
the N l/2 oflhc SE 1/4 of Seel.ion l, 
TO\\'I\.V':ip 9l Nortb. lb,nge $6 Wi!tt 
of the" '4h P.M .• Yankton Coun1y, 
South DU:ou plaooed to be koowo 
lS Wl$ l•ll. Bloc:k I; Locs l-11. 
Block 2: Lots 1-6, Block 3; Lots 1. 
19 end Ou1lot I, BJoct 4; Lots 1-18, 
81i;)Cli; S: Lou J.6 iltld Ow.tot 2, 
Blocll: 6; Lot I, BloclJ: 7; l...ou l-15, 
81cx:k S; Lot I, Bloc:t 9 or (iardco 
&lllte:S 10 I.be Cily of Yanb.oo.. 
Yo.nlaon Cou.oty. South Oakotil. 
ApproMmattly 27 S actu. Map of 
said location C:lll be viewod m the 
City of Y:i.nitoa Community Devel• 
opmclll Oqtartroent, .116 Wal.nut 
Stree1 dunn.g tt,gullU' bmfoe.u b()W'). 
The d1.s1nct would be created to ll· 
�i�t lkith II TIO elig_lble bou:Jio.g 
prop:t fOf the crtation ot' ...,,Ottfotte 
housing_. at- defined by r.bc South 
Dakot11 Dt:pa:n:mcot of Rc\·et11>¢ 
Al slid lime lllld pt(KC, the City 
Planrung Commi��,on ,ha.JI gi-ve all 
panics who 11ppear or 1ubmu written 
commenr'.'i an oppc,rwn11y '° c:,r:prcs� 
lhcir \'j�w� with rc.9-pctl tO the pn)· 
posed cre�on of the Di.wic1 and it� 
proposed JOC'ati011 

Oa\'c Mlng<t, Communit)' tnd &».. 

Notices 

nomic Oevc:lopmcnt Difflf:tor 
City of Y anlr.1on 

Publi� once .111 the toul appnn1-
m.atc cos1 of $.22.08 and can be 
Yiev.ed l'J'ee or charge a.1 W¥t•w ..cd
publici:K>CicC$.com 

Publ.lsh�d May 24.1024. 

NOTICE Of' Pl/BLIC HEARING 

'-IO(lCC ti bereb-y givc.o thal "public 
Ilea.ring will be held before tbe 
Yankton County Couwlhion. 
Y1akton County. South Dakota, a, 
�:30 P.�1.. on the 6th day of JUM, 
2024 and Ol 6:30 P.M. on the 18th 
day of Jullit' 2024 1M. the YUlktoo 
Cou.nt)' Government Cc:nter, Com
m.i:ssiooers Cba,nbets. 321 West 
Third St. Yankton, South Dakoci 
Cwf:C Ad,ntllre� LLC l$ ICQ{leSl• 
i ng to re1.uoe a parcel d,W 7,,0ncd 
Modwt\e Density Rural Re�idenliaJ 
Oii.trict fR2) and Rural Transitional 
Distnc1 {Rl) ro a Modcmu= Deasity 
ltural Rc:s:ideoti31 Di�trict {R2). 
Said prop,ny iJ l<gaUy d<scrlbed u 
Lot One ( I) or Raoct, One (1), 
�b Estates.. lo lbc WCJC haU 
(Wl/2) o( Section Four {4). T9JN, 
RS6W of the Sth P.M,, Y1mlton 
Cow,ty. Sooth Dak<>1a. E911 Oil· 
dttU I:\ 30038 436-h Ave. Yankton. 

>-<YTICE Of' Pl/BLIC HEARING 

Nouu IS hereby ,give-a lb.ill I pub!J.C 
hellnag will be, held bc(ore the 
Yankton County 80.-d or A<ljuit• 
meal. Yankt(lo Coooty. South l'.>uo
ta, 3' 6:JS PM. on the 6th lby of 
June-. 2024 at tbe YIUlkron County 
Oovem.mem Center. Com.Joissio-ners 

Notices Notices Notices 

Cbambm.. 32 l Wes1 Thud SL. 
YW1un, Soulh lnkot11. Ryan Ll:st l$ 
teque$tiDJ a Coeiditional Use Pctntit 
to ruo hi! dccuician'-, b� out 
of 11.0 IICCCSSOJY building in a Low 
Dcns.ity Rcsidcntiru Di'slnct {LO) 
pct Anicle 6 Sea.ioo 609, Article 18 
Section ISOS und Article 19 Smioo 
I OOS. Said propcny 1J lcpUy de· 
smb«t a.s !he East lwf O(lbc Nonh
wc�, Quan« (EIJ'?NW 1/4) E.\clud• 
� Lot A and fui.dwting the Sootb 
Et;f,t)' Feet (S80') or 1hc North Doe 
thousa.od fony-," r� {NI046')of 
the West One hundred Fifty Ret 
(WllO'). Se<uoo 10, T93N, RJ6 
West of the Sib P.M.. YWtoa 
County, Soud, Dakota 

NOTICE OF P\JllLIC HEARING 

N011ce ii betcby given thait a publk: 
hcarlag wtll be hcld before \be 
Y:!olUJOn Couttt)' Board or AdJUjl• 
mcnt, YIUlktoc Couruy, Sotuh Oti:ko· 
ta, .:11 6:40 P .M oo lbe 6th tby of 
Jwtc. 2024 .i the Yankton Coun1y 
Government Center, ComD"u,$ioccr. 
Chambca, 321 West Thud SL. 
Yankton, South Da.1>1a. Ryan LlSt is 
l"C'questing a Conditk>Dal Use Permit 
ror ao fCCeSSQI')' budding Ill I Low 
Dt:ru-ity Residt:nlial Pi$trict (LO) 
tbtu c..,�s tbc rna.·umum aggre
gate �are fOOl"ge of 4000 ,quMe 
(eeL Applle.uu wish� to build an 
occesS()l"f wucwre lb111 is 0000 
$Quart: (ee1 with 14 sidewalls per .'v
tkle 6 Sectioo fJYT. Art,ck IS �
tioo 130.S M.d Aru<le 19 Section 
1905. s,;d proputy � lcplly (lo. 
Kribed as lhe EMt half of the Nonh
�'t:sa Qu111ntt (Bin.NW 1/4) E.tclud· 
i.n, Loi A and EJt:cloding the South 
l?.igbt)I feet (SSO') of the North OM 

thousand fony-si:( feet iNl(W6)' of 
1hc West One hu.odrcd Fifty feet 
(W ISO"!, S<cuon 10, T93N, R56 
Wt:11t of the �th PM.. Y:ankl:on 
County, S«i1h Dalc0ta. 

Publi(hcd twice a1 1ttc rncal 1i1pprox1• 
m,ue to:St ol s,J.85 110d c.nn be 
viewll!'d free of duirgc o.t www. 'Cf. 
pul>licQOlice�..com 

1"'11bflshtd �lay 24 & Jl.1024. 

NOTICE OFTESTING 
AUTOMATIC TA BULA TING 

EQUIPMENT 
'l'ouce is bll!'ttby ai"en 1ha1 lhe .m• 

1orn1uc 1.abutaung cquipmtnt will be 
teSled 10 aseena1n !h:)! ,1 w1U oor 
rutly toODI lht. vot� fo, ii.II offices 
and �asures llia1 are 10 be O'I.St :u 
che Primary Etcwon beld on 1he -1.ih 
day of June, 2024. hy the \Vlffl Ulo 
ing � c.lc,c:trowc \·otiog ckvicC$. 

The r.e.sr will be cootJuctetl on 
Wec:IOC5day Ilic 29th day of May. 
202.t, Ill 1.00 oclock PM at lhe fol• 
IOV1'11'1g toeation; Yaul..lon County 
AudiroN Oft�. 

Pany Hojtm 

Pl'fi'SRdt-a5l' 
May S. l0?4 

Yukloc Count)' Commission is :ac
ceptiaa applicatjoiu for " Y1nl1oa 
Cwnly Dnunage Commi��oocr,;, 
The dr.unage commM1on rnteLS (he 
rounh Tlldd.ay or the tn0n1h .t5 
11ceeded 10 review 11pplic:11t1on1 Lo :IC· 
cord&n1:c with t.bc YWtoo County 
�naic C)rdin:mct .!iind proY1dc: 
recommrnd:ihons/fmdmgs to lhe
Yllllkloo Coonty Commi.Ssion. 'l'h1s 
pos1uoo U a 36 month posiuoc ,.,w,. 
lng Juoe 2024 lhrouJh June 1027 
Trus position is fot :1 oc.w icsm and 
t�tt is l opeo:ing for 1be bolltd. 

TbQst who wam to be considcf'cd 
f0t ,1n .1ppoi.nurlll!"t .n .-�k«l oo �
nut a writtrn statt:meor dcescribio.,: 
1hcir Nel..gtoond 10 <:�LI ,1ddl'C$S: 
gary@co.yaoltton.W.us or Yankton 
COllnty PlaMl.og & 1Ak1lng, llJ 
Wes1 ltd Streec #209, Yan�10n. So_ 
57078 All appLic-,uions wUI be �t,.. 
mioed to the Yankton County Com
mi$1ion for rcvie...,. Md selection on 
June 4, 2024 

All npplic-ations mus, be �ci1rcd by  
5«) p 1n . Pride)'. May 24. 2024 

Yankton County Audnor 
For mon: 1ofDrmllibon, conax:l Yllnk

Publlihed once at the tol:lll .sppn>"i- too County Planniog &. Z«ung De-
male cost of SS.80 Md cac be: panmcnt .ti 605-260-4445 
w1c-wcd fn:e or charic rat WW\lf.ul. 
publicoot,ce,;.c-on, 

Po bib.bed MIiiy U, 202-1. 

Classifieds 665-7811 

Published 1brte tunes 01 che cotal ap
proximaie cost or S)S. 78 and can be 
viewtd fr« o( �'h� 11,1 www -.d· 
publilC'OO(ice�.com 

PnblbhNI May lO. 17 & -24,. 102-l 

• 

I 

•••••••••••••••••••••••• I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I DEMOCRATIC PARTY PRIMARY PUBLICATION BALLOT 
' 

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE VOTER: 

To vote for a person FILL IN the 
oval ( •) next to the name. 

Use only a pencil or pen. 

If you make a mistake, give the 
ballot back and get a new one. 

DO NOT cast more votes than 
are allowed in each race. 

I For Presidential Candidate 
You may vote for Q!!.!!. or leave it blank. 

::, Marianne Williamson 

Joseph R Biden Jr 

_ Dean Phillips 

- Armando Perez-Serrato

Democratic 







Yankton County Commission                               05-21-24 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
May 21, 2024 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by 
John Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 21, 2024.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Ryan Heine, Dan 
Klimisch, Don Kettering, Wanda Howey-Fox and John Marquardt.  
 
There were no conflicts reported from the board. 
 
Action 24158C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to 
approve the meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Kriss Thury, Director of The Center, appeared before the board to give an 
update on programs, services and upcoming fundraising events. Thury also 
thanked Yankton County for their continued support of The Center.  
 
Jim Liebesch, Yankton County weed supervisor, presented the annual joint 
powers agreement for weed spraying services with the State of South Dakota 
and also provided a weed department update.   
 
Action 24159WD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to 
accept the Weed Spraying Joint Agreement with the State of South Dakota. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24160RD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to 
accept petitions submitted to form the Sundance Ridge Road District. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24161AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to 
approve the claims: Commissioners: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; 
First Bankcard (Supplies) $95.58; Brian Hunhoff (Other) $217.87; Hy-Vee 
(Supplies) $44.09; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $640.38; 
Elections: First Bankcard (Supplies) $24.51; McLeod’s Printing & Office Supply 
(Supplies) $28.64; Court: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Lab) $1,889.06; 
Blackburn & Stevens Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $184.88; Patricia LaCroix (Minor) 
$1,275.00; Josette Lindahl (Prof Services) $11,500.00; Resolute Law Firm, P.C. 
(Prof Services) $21,387.60; Grand Jury (Fees) $510.18; Lutheran Social 
Services (Prof Services) $727.02; Kennedy Pier Loftus & Reynolds, LLP (Prof 
Services) $8,095.30; Department of Health (Prof Services) $1,500.00; Dean 
Schaefer (Prof Services) $1,485.00; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) 
$1,134.06; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $57.28; Auditor: Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $121.00; First Bankcard (Supplies) $19.70; LEAF 
(Rentals) $183.35; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) $177.27; Treasurer: 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $197.23; LEAF (Rentals) $137.32; Data: Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $718.82; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $2,000.26; Tyler 
Technologies (Prof Services) $2,336.45; States Attorney: Satellite Tracking of 
People (Diversion) $149.50; Culligan (Supplies) $17.50; Yankton Transit 



Yankton County Commission                               05-21-24 
 Page 2 
 

 

(Diversion) $310.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $124.49; Security 
Shredding Services (Maintenance) $40.00; The Lodge at Deadwood (Travel) 
$696.00; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) $211.66; Government Center: 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25; City of Yankton (Supplies) $956.06; JCL 
Solutions (Supplies) $472.00; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $522.66; Director 
of Equalization: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $193.50; First Bankcard 
(Supplies) $81.57; First Bankcard (Travel) $110.00; JJ Benji (Supplies) $68.00; 
Menards (Maintenance) $151.14; Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance) 
$120.00; Steinley Real Estate Appraisals (Travel) $350.00; Register of Deeds: 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $171.83; Brian Hunhoff (Supplies) $45.00; Brian 
Hunhoff (Travel) $251.94; Veterans Service Office: Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $25.25; LEAF (Rentals) $59.15; Safety Center Building: Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $79.99; City of Yankton (Dumpster Fees) $184.00; Cole 
Papers, Inc. (Supplies) $470.96; Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $513.69; 
Menards (Supplies) $244.77; Menards (Maintenance) $213.10; Sheriff: City of 
Yankton (Fuel) $2,394.90; County Jail: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof 
Services) $150.61; Culligan (Supplies) $57.00; Trinity Services Group (Food 
Services) $10,202.63; First Bankcard (Supplies) $102.16; Jacks Uniforms & 
Equipment (Uniforms) $84.94; Menards (Supplies) $34.95; Correctional Rist 
Services (Inmate Solutions) $2,463.30; Coroner: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital 
(Prof Services) $3,160.00; Juvenile Detention: Minnehaha County Juvenile 
Detention Center (Rentals) $25,418.16; Yankton Area Search & Rescue: 
City of Yankton (Supplies) $142.81; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) 
$369.52; R & D Repair (Maintenance) $109.79; First Bankcard (Supplies) 
$2,126.00; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $175.45; Public Health Nurse: 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $201.91; Everbank, N.A. (Rentals) $58.51; 
Ambulance: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Supplies) $386.49; Clarity Telecom, 
LLC (Utilities) $280.79; Cintas (Maintenance) $190.68; Amazon Capital Services 
(Supplies) $83.18; Henry Schein (Supplies) $181.57; USPS (Supplies) $50.00; 
First Bankcard (Supplies) $358.33; First Bankcard (Prof Services) $469.63; Hy-
Vee (Supplies) $59.82; Investigative Services (Prof Services) $149.00; LEAF 
(Rentals) $151.54; Menards (Supplies) $177.55; Olson’s Pest Technicians 
(Maintenance) $119.00; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $85.35; Mentally 
Handicapped: SD Achieve dba Lifescape (Misc.) $120.00; Mental Illness 
Board: Val Larson (Hearings) $45.00; Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings) $762.25; 
Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) $45.00; Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health Services 
(Hearings) $1,491.00; Luci Lewno (Hearings) $162.25; Extension: Katie Doty 
(Travel) $25.50; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $172.74; Olson’s Pest 
Technicians (Maintenance) $150.00; Weed: Bomgaars (Supplies) $6.98; NAPA 
Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $20.74; CMRS-FP (Supplies) $30.00; First 
Bankcard (Supplies) $42.23; Menards (Supplies) $85.97; Yankton County 
Observer (Publishing) $216.00; Van Diest Supply Co. (Supplies) $10,195.20; 
One Office Solution (Supplies) $12.92; Planning and Zoning: Clarity Telecom, 
LLC (Utilities) $50.50; First Bankcard (Prof Services) $169.81; First Bankcard 
(Supplies) $18.01; First Bankcard (Travel) $1,156.47; Microfilm Imaging 
Systems (Maintenance) $70.00; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) 
$39.75; Highway: A-OX Welding Supply Co. (Supplies) $99.10; Automatic 
Building Controls (Maintenance) $522.00; Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof 
Services) $82.00; Sanitation Products, Inc. (Maintenance) $138,957.00; Avera 
Medical Group Occupational Therapy (Prof Services) $35.18; Bomgaars 
(Supplies) $41.96; B-Y Water District (Utilities) $93.00; Butler Machinery Co. 



Yankton County Commission                               05-21-24 
 Page 3 
 

 

(Supplies) $2,069.24; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $101.00; NAPA Auto Parts 
of Yankton (Supplies) $2,328.53; Christiansen Radiator & Exhaust (Supplies) 
$348.47; CenturyLink (Utilities) $70.45; DakotaLand Auto Glass, Inc. (Supplies) 
$175.71; Driveline Services (Supplies) $370.00; CMRS-FP (Supplies) $30.00; 
Amazon Captial Services (Supplies) $97.22; New Century FS (Highway Fuel) 
$3,389.96; Fejfar Plumbing & Heating (Maintenance) $477.43; First Bankcard 
(Supplies) $99.57; I State Truck Center (Supplies) $148.38; Janssen’s Garbage 
Service (Supplies) $60.00; Koletzky Implement, Inc. (Supplies) $246.92; 
Menards (Supplies) $200.06; Midwest Radiator & Exhaust (Supplies) $42.43; 
MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $154.42; Peitz GMC Service, Inc. (Supplies) 
$275.34; Spencer Quarries, Inc. (Asphalt Roads) $100,927.84; Truck Trailer 
Sales & Service (Maintenance) $197.29; Truck Trailer Sales & Service (Supplies) 
$162.25; Midwest Tire Admin-/TMA (Maintenance) $1,946.57; One Office 
Solution (Supplies) $26.23; Emergency Management: PD’s Mobile RV Repair 
(Maintenance) $419.93; Drone Nerds (Supplies) $30.00; First Bankcard 
(Supplies) $1,034.44; First Bankcard (Prof Services) $899.51; First Bankcard 
(Travel) $799.79; First Bankcard (LEPC) $1,035.46; LEAF (Rentals) $160.82; 
Tabor Lumber Coop. (Supplies) $414.24; County Buildings: Culligan (Misc.) 
$228.20; Johnson Controls, Inc. (Misc.) $13,183.50; 24/7: Precision Kiosk 
Technologies (Supplies) $1,350.00; PharmChem (Prof Services) $5,406.90; 
Non-Departmental: South Dakota Department of Revenue (Motor Vehicle 
Fees) $476,355.66; South Dakota Department of Revenue (Waste Fees) 
$4,524.00; South Dakota Department of Revenue (ROD Fees) $2,380.00; South 
Dakota Department of Revenue (HSC Services) $3,990.03; South Dakota 
Department of Revenue (Redfield Services) $120.00; Satellite Tracking of 
People (Jail Tracking Monitors) $204.75; Byron Nogelmeier (CAM Daily Fees) 
$4,303.00; Byron Nogelmeier (State Participation Fees) $310.00; Ambulance 
Refunds (Fees) $746.31.General Fund $129,342.21; Road & Bridge 
$253,775.55; Emergency Management $4,794.19. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24162AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to 
accept the first quarter 2024 Mental Illness hearings income report. A detailed 
report is on file with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0. 
 
Action 24163Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to 
adopt the following resolution: Whereas it appears Brent Drotzmann, owner of 
record, has caused a plat to be made of the following real property: Plats of 
Lots 1 thru 20, Deer Boulevard Estates, SE1/4 of Section 9 93N-56W, 
hereinafter referred to as Utica South Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and 
has submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and 
Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that 
such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing 
applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and same is hereby 
approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such 
the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               05-21-24 
 Page 4 
 

 

Action 24164C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to 
approve the April 19, 2024 Consolidated Board of Equalization minutes. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24165C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to 
approve the April 19, 2024 County Board of Equalization minutes. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24166C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to 
approve the May 7, 2024 regular meeting minutes. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Commission updates: EMS Week, Memorial Day program, and work 
requirement for Medicaid. 
 
Rezone: There was a second reading on the request from Tom Brady to 
rezone three parcels that are Dual Zoned in a Low Density Rural Residential 
District (LC) and Rural Transitional District (RT) to a Low Density Rural 
Residential District (LD).  
 
There were no public comments on the rezone. Chairman Marquardt closed 
public comment.  
 
Action 24167Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to 
approve Rezone request from Tom Brady. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0. 
 
Rezone: There was a second reading on the request from Ryan List to rezone 
a lot in a Low Density Rural Residential District (R1) to a Moderate Density 
Rural Residential District (R2).  
 
There were no public comments on the rezone. Chairman Marquardt closed 
public comment.  
 
Action 24168Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to 
approve the Rezone request from Ryan List. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24169Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to 
adopt the following resolution: Whereas it appears Ryan List, owner of record, 
has caused a plat to be made of the following real property: Plat of Lots 1-5, 
Paige Addition, E1/2, SW1/4 of Section 10 93N-56W, hereinafter referred to as 
Utica South Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to 
the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for 
approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed 
according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, 
erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is 
hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and 
certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               05-21-24 
 Page 5 
 

 

Action 24170AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to 
approve the Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash 
Report as of April 30, 2024 showing Total Cash of $24,166,060.67. The General 
Fund was $10,268,264.72; Special Funds were $2,059,808.83; and Trust and 
Agency Funds were $11,837,987.12 adding to a Grand Total of General Ledger 
Cash and Investments of $24,166,060.67. A detailed report is on file with the 
County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24171C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to recess 
the regular session at 6:38 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss 
Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3, Personnel 
Issue Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(1) and Contractual matters. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 24172C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to 
adjourn executive session at 7:00 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24173C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to 
approve payment to Avera Heart Hospital to resolve Case 66CIV18-000141, PR 
CW.17.2.001 in the amount of $11,526.11. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24174C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to 
approve repayment plan to Avera McKennan Hospital Lawsuit for case 66CIV19-
000303 for $9,228.00. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There was no action on personnel and contractual matters. 
 
There was no public comment. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Action 24175C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to 
adjourn. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, June 6, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem 
Yankton County Auditor 



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02376 KASI' S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 1 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

101-4-34422 AMBULANCE REFUND 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 22.76 
----- - ---------------------------------- ---------------------------- ------ ------------ ----------------------------------------------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02376 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS 

VENDOR NAME 

01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

06-06-2024

ITEM II 

I-202406024479

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 2 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK!! AMOUNT 

101-5-111-42700 MEMBERSHIP DUES - COMMISSION 

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS TOTAL: 24. 64
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------



6/03/2024 3: 54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02376 KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS 

VENDOR 

01-03703 

01-04105 

01-04105 

01-12016 

01-12016 

01-12016 

01-16017

01-21042

NAME ITEM # 

KNOWiNK LLC I-202406034528 

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFT I-202406024438 

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFT I-202406024439 

MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202406024413 

MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202406024414 

MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202406034529 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406034583 

VERIZON I-202406024350 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-120-42200 

101-5-120-42600 

101-5-120-42500

101-5-120-42600

101-5-120-42600 

101-5-120-42600 

101-5-120-42600 

101-5-120-42400 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - ELECTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 

MAINTENANCE - ELECTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 

RENTALS - ELECTION 

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 3 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

7,500.00 

5,174.50 

2,032.16 

112. 64 

103.18 

28 .11 

157.31 

280.07 

15,387.97 
------------------------ ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 4 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02376 KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406024391 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT 257.28 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406024373 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 426.86 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406024374 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 508.87 

01-02024 CEDAR COUNTY SHERIFF I-202406024410 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 46.70 

01-02155 CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INT I-202406024498 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 145.20 

01-02892 PATRICIA LACROIX I-202406024377 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 150.00 

01-03989 YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF. LL I-202406024381 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 2,650.00 

I-202406024456 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 180.00 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 51. 02
01-04414 SANDRA GUZMAN

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 51.02 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 54.08 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 64.28 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY COURT 53.06

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 53.06 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 52.04 

01-07755 HORN LAW OFFICE LLC I-202406024370 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 13,250.00 

01-07755 HORN LAW OFFICE LLC I-2024 06024 3 71 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 299.00 

01-07755 HORN LAW OFFICE LLC I-202406024372 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 1,585.00 

01-11080 LACROIX LAW OFFICE I-202406024375 101-5-130-42220 NEGLECTED - COURT 1,611.84 

01-11080 LACROIX LAW OFFICE I-202406024376 101-5-130-42220 NEGLECTED - COURT 1,656.54 

01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH I-202406024382 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 165.00 

01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH I-202406024383 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 50.00 

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202406024368 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,022.00 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL: 24,382.85

-------------------------------------------------------
-------------------------------

------------------
-------------------

---------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02376 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02735 RAMKOTA HOTEL & CONFERE 

01-04408 HIRECLICK - KELOLAND EM

01-07281 PATTY HOJEM

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI

01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

06-06-2024 

ITEM # 

I-202406024457 

I-202406024440 

I-202406024429 

I-202406034577 

I-202406024473 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-141-42700

101-5-141-42200

101-5-141-42700

101-5-141-42600

101-5-141-42700

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - AUDITOR 
PROF SERVICES - AUDITOR 

TRAVEL - AUDITOR 
SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

MEMBERSHIP DUES - AUDITOR 

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

5 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

232.00 

24.83 

307.24 

126.87 

24.71 

715. 65 

--------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------

-----------
---------------------

------------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02376 KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 142 TREASURER 

VENDOR 

01-02735 

01-04408 

01-16017 

01-24031 

NAME ITEM II 

RAMKOTA HOTEL & CONFERE I-202406024459 

HIRECLICK - KELOLAND EM I-202406024441 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406034576 

YANKTON THRIVE I-202406024474 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-142-42700 

101-5-142-42200 

101-5-142-42600

101-5-142-42700

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - TREASURER 
PROF SERVICES - TREASURER 

SUPPLIES - TREASURER 

MEMBERSHIP DUES - TREASURER 

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER 

PAGE: 6 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

232.00 

24.83 

218.56 

24. 71 

500.10 
------------------------------------------------------------------ ---------------------- --------------------------------------------



6/03/2024 
VENDOR SET: 

3:54 PM 

01 

02376 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 
FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 143 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton county 
KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

GENERAL FUND 
DATA PROCESSING 

ITEM II 

01-15038 PICTOMETRY INTERNATIONA I-202406024500 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-143-42500 MAINTENANCE - DATA 

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING 

PAGE: 7 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKll 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

22,360.00 

22,360.00 

------------- -----------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02376 KASI' S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff 

01-03597 CNA SURETY I-202406024412 

01-04139 RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, I-202406024499 

01-04502 ALEC MARTIN I-202406024428

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406034584 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202406034572

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202406024345 

01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE I-202406024482 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
ITEMS 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-151-42200 PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY

101-5-151-43500 MINOR EQUIPMENT - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42700 TRAVEL - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42800 UTILITIES - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY

101-5-151-42700 MEMBERSHIP DUES - STATES ATTY 

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

8 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

50.00 
1,345.00 

121.38 

4 5. 44 

85.46 

235.64 
24.71 

1,907.63 

------------------
-----------------------------------

--------------------
-------------------------------

----------------------------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 9 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02376 KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII AMOUNT 

01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202406024366 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 129.99 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202406024357 101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 252.15 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202406024358 101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 1,582.38 

01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202406034546 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 5.00 

01-04092 TRUGREEN I-202406034532 101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 174.44 

01-04352 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH C I-202406024415 101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 242.24 

01-04371 GOLDSTAR PRODUCTS, INC. I-202406024433 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 388. 72 

01-04408 HIRECLICK KELOLAND EM I-202406024446 101-5-161-42200 PROF SERVIES - GOVT CENTER 24.83

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202406034535 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 413. 99

01-12167 MENARDS I-202406034557 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 42.00

01-12167 MENARDS I-202406034558 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 145. 59

01-12167 MENARDS I-202406034559 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 67.91

01-12167 MENARDS I-202406034560 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 65.61

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202406034540 101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 2,856.72 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202406024342 101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 84.00 

01-14055 OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY I-202406024497 101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 988.95 

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER TOTAL: 7,464.52 

---------------------
-- ----------------- ---------------------

---------------------
-------------------------------

-------
------------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02376 KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION 

VENDOR 

01-02745 

01-04408 

01-16017 

01-24031 

NAME ITEM fl 

SDAAO I-202406024461 

HIRECLICK - KELOLAND EM I-202406024442 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406034578 

YANKTON THRIVE I-202406024476 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-162-42700 

101-5-162-42200 

101-5-162-42600 

101-5-162-42700

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - DOE 

PROF SERVICES - DOE 

SUPPLIES - DOE 

MEMBERSHIP DUES - DOE 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECKll 

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 

10 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

1,800.00 

24.83 

345.89 

24. 71 

2,195.43 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



6/03/2024 
VENDOR SET: 

3:54 PM 
01 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 
FUND 

02376 
101 

Yank.ton County 
KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

ITEM # VENDOR 

01-02735
01-04408

01-16017
01-24031

NAME 

RAMKOTA HOTEL & CONFERE I-202406024458 
HIRECLICK - KELOLAND EM I-202406024444 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406034579 
YANKTON THRIVE I-202406024475 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-163-42700
101-5-163-42200
101-5-163-42600
101-5-163-42700

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - ROD 
PROF SERVICES - ROD 
SUPPLIES - ROD 
MEMBERSHIP DUES - ROD 

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

PAGE: 11 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

232.00 
24.83 
55.79 

24. 71 

337.33 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02376 KASI' S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-16017 

01-21042 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406034580 

VERIZON I-202406024351 

01-21042 VERIZON

01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE

I-202406034571 

I-202406024478 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-165-42600

101-5-165-42400

101-5-165-42800

101-5-165-42700

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - VSO 

RENTALS - VSO 

UTILITIES - VSO 

MEMBERSHIP DUES - VSO 

PAGE: 12 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

15.65 

40.01 

43.36 

24.71 

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 123.73 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02376 KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING 

VENDOR 

01-00090 

01-01011 

01-02001 

01-04023 

01-04023 

01-04023

01-04092 

01-04371 

01-04408 

01-09274 

01-12132 

01-12167 

01-12167 

01-12167 

01-12371 

01-13001 

01-14005 

NAME ITEM fl 

KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202406034541 

BOMGAARS I-202406024365 

CITY OF YANKTON I-202406024359 

ECHO GROUP I-202406034547 

ECHO GROUP 

ECHO GROUP 

I-202406034548 

I-202406034549 
TRUGREEN I-202406034531 
GOLDSTAR PRODUCTS, INC. I-202406024434 

HIRECLICK - KELOLAND EM I-202406024445 

JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. I-202406024502 

MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202406024349 

MENARDS 
MENARDS 

MENARDS 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 

NORTHWESTERN ENERGY 

I-202406034554 

I-202406034555 

I-202406034556 

I-202406034536 

I-202406034539 

OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202406024343 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42800

101-5-169-42500 

101-5-169-42600 

101-5-169-42600 
101-5-169-42500 

101-5-169-42600 

101-5-169-42200 

101-5-169-42500 

101-5-169-42800

101-5-169-42600 
101-5-169-42600 

101-5-169-42600 

101-5-169-42800 

101-5-169-42800 

101-5-169-42500 

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTEANANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

PROF SERVICES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECKf/ 

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 

13 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

14.36 

27. 97 

586.78 

54. 72 

88.70 

29.50 

13 7. 88 

388. 72 

24.83 

1,685.83 

912.58 

138.55 

59.99 

70.12 

1,210.58 

7,256.38 

13 7. 00 

12,824.49 
----------------------- - ------------------------------------------- ------------------------------------- ------ --------------- -------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankcon Councy 

PACKET: 02376 KASI' S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202406024353 

01-01184 GREG JENSEN I-202406024430 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

01-02830 THE COLLISION CENTER 

01-02830 THE COLLISION CENTER 

I-202406024400 

I-202406024401 

I-202406024402 

I-202406024403 

I-202406024404 

I-202406024405 

I-202406024406 

I-202406024407 

I-202406024494 

I-202406024495 

01-04257 

01-04316 

01-04376 

01-04376 

01-04397 

01-04408 

01-09196 

01-13252 

01-15118 

01-16017 

01-18049 

01-18060 

01-24003

01-24004 

CITY OF YANKTON - LANDF I-202406024363 

ACCREDITED SECURITY I-202406024468 

GR-EMERGENCY VEHICLE OU I-202406024436 

GR-EMERGENCY VEHICLE OU I-202406024437 

ZACH CLIFTON I-202406024431 

HIRECLICK - KELOLAND EM I-202406024448 

JACKS UNIFORMS & EQUIPM I-202406024469 

NORTHTOWN AUTOMOTIVE I-202406024491 

PENNINGTON COUNTY JAIL I-202406024492 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406034585 

M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR I-202406024453 

JOHN SLAMA I-202406024427 

YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202406024346 

YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202406024387 

01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE I-202406024481

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-211-42600 

101-5-211-42700 

101-5-211-42700 

101-5-211-42610 

101-5-211-42800 

101-5-211-43600 

101-5-211-42600 

101-5-211-42660 

101-5-211-42500 

101-5-211-42640 

101-5-211-42500 

101-5-211-42500 

101-5-211-42900 

101-5-211-42660 

101-5-211-43600 

101-5-211-43600 

101-5-211-42700 

101-5-211-42200 

101-5-211-42640 

101-5-211-42500 

101-5-211-42700 

101-5-211-42520 

101-5-211-41400 

101-5-211-42700

101-5-211-42300

101-5-211-42200

101-5-211-42700

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

FUEL - SHERIFF 

UTILITIES - SHERIFF 

AUTO EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

ITEMS 

LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIP - SHERI 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

UNIFORMS - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

OTHER - SHERIFF 

LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIP - SHERI 

AUTO EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 

AUTO EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

PROF SERVICES - SHERIFF 

UNIFORMS - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

WORKMANS COMP - SHERIFF 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

PUBLISHING - SHERIFF 

PROF SERVICES - SHERIFF 

MEMBERSHIP DUES - SHERIFF 

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF 

PAGE: 14 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

13. 62 

14. 00 

1,690.00 

351.63 

160.40 

134. 85 

108.33 

223. 13 

25.66 

39.87

859.65 

547.05 

55.00 

189.90 

7,690.00 

7,977.00 

108.00 

24.84 

1,891.33 

297.45 

505.56 

356.01 

2,462.00 

42.00 

50.00 

80.00 

24. 71 

25,921.99 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 15 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02376 KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII AMOUNT 

01-00074 AVERA HEALTH dba AVERA I-202406024462 101-5-212-42700 TRAVEL - JAIL 450.00 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406024392 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 565.52 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406024393 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 469.17 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406024394 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 272. 65 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406024395 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 611. 26 

01-00363 AT & T I-202406024398 101-5-212-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - JAIL 165.07 

01-00874 AMG EAR, NOSE & THROAT I-202406024369 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 134.81 

01-01383 SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY, I-202406024463 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 12.00 

01-01442 AARMS I-202406024467 101-5-212-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - JAIL 175.00 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202406024362 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 15.00 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202406024408 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 299.25 

01-03073 DIAMOND DRUGS I-202406024465 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 19,805.24 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202406024411 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 5,253.66 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202406024396 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 120.48 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202406024397 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 13.18 

01-04408 HIRECLICK - KELOLAND EM I-202406024451 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 24.84 

01-04501 SAFE RESTRAINTS, INC. I-202406024416 101-5-212-43500 MINOR EQUIPMENT - JAIL 4,140.24 

01-09196 JACKS UNIFORMS & EQUIPM I-202406024470 101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 820.39 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202406034553 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 34.95 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202406024344 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 155.00 

01-24002 YANKTON REXALL DRUG CO. I-202406024464 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 728. 32 

01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202406024384 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 97.68

01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202406024385 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 335.12

01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202406024386 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 188.15 

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL TOTAL: 34,886.98 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ---------
--------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02376 KASI' S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 213 CORONER 

VENDOR NAME 

01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

County 

CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 

ITEM II 

I-202406024477 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII AMOUNT 

101-5-213-42700 MEMBERSHIP DUES - CORONER 24. 71 

DEPARTMENT 213 CORONER TOTAL: 24. 71 

-------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---



6/03/2024 3: 54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county 

PACKET: 02376 KASI' S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF POOR 

VENDOR NAME ITEM fl 

01-00075 AVERA MCKENNAN HOSPITAL I-202406034573 
01-00075 AVERA MCKENNAN HOSPITAL I-202406034574 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406034582 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-411-42200 
101-5-411-42200 

101-5-411-42600 

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - POOR RELIEF 
PROF SERVICES - POOR RELIEF 

SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECKI! 

TOTAL: 

17 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

9,228.00 

11,526.11 

96. 26 

20,850.37 
-------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------- --------------------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02376 KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406034581

01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE I-202406024488 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-421-42600 
101-5-421-42700 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - NURSE 
MEMBERSHIP DUES - NURSE 

ITEMS 

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

18 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

21.69 

24.71 

46.40 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



6/03/2024 3: 54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 19 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02376 KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202406024354 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 12.97 

01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202406024355 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 34.56 

01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202406024356 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 8.99 

01-00311 SACRED HEART HEALTH SER I-202406024472 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 1,500.00 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202406024361 101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 138. 4 0 

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202406024418 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 53.98 

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202406024419 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 38.70 

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202406024420 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 21.98 

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202406024421 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 78.20 

01-04406 STRYKER SALES, LLC I-202406024471 101-5-424-43500 MINOR EQUIPMENT - AMBULANCE 16,457.82 

01-04408 HIRECLICK KELOLAND EM I-202406024447 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 24.84 

01-04466 COMPLETE WIRELESS TECHN I-202406024424 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 153.87 

01-10021 KAISER HEATING & COOLIN I-202406024501 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 106.15 

01-12167 MENARD$ I-202406034561 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 37.92 

01-12167 MENARD$ I-202406034562 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 74.98 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202406034563 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 112.83 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202406034564 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 17.94 

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202406034538 101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 884. 4 0 

01-18049 M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR I-202406024455 101-5-424-41400 WORKMAN$ COMP - AMBULANCE 1,611.00 

01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202406024496 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 5,479.68 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202406034566 101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 556.25 

01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202406024417 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 581.00 

01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE I-202406024483 101-5-424-42700 MEMBERSHIP DUES - AMBULANCE 24.71 

01-24090 YANKTON COUNTY EMS I-202406024435 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 80.99 

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE TOTAL: 28,092.16 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------



6/03/2024 3: 54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02376 KASI' S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED 

VENDOR 

01-00269 
01-00269

01-00269

NAME ITEM II

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406024388 
AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406024389 
AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406024390 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-441-00010
101-5-441-00010

101-5-441-00010

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - MENTAL ILLNES 
PROF SERVICES - MENTAL ILLNES 
PROF SERVICES - MENTAL ILLNES 

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED 

PAGE: 20 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!! 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

500.00 
500.00 
500.00 

1,500.00 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- - --------------------------------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 21 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02376 KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202406034550 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 96. 30 

01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202406034551 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 363.80 

01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202406034552 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 588.50 

01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202406034565 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 235.00 

01-11033 LINCOLN COUNTY TREASURE I-202406024379 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 2,068.23 

01-11092 LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-202406024378 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 160.00 

01-12134 MINNEHAHA COUNTY AUDITO I-202406034533 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 611.66 

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 4,123.49 

--------------------
---------------------------------------- -------------------------------

------------------------------
-----------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 22 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02376 KASI' S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 511 LIBRARY BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-24051 YANKTON COMMUNITY LIBRA I-202406024490 101-5-511-00000 1ST ALLOTMENT - LIBRARY 10,000.00 

DEPARTMENT 511 LIBRARY TOTAL: 10,000.00 
------------ -------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02376 KASI' S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM tt

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202406034534 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202406024360 

01-04101 AGAP LLC dba POWER SOUR I-202406024426

01-04408 HIRECLICK - KELOLAND EM I-202406024450 

01-10258 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL I-202406024422 

01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE I-202406024485 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-611-42800 

101-5-611-42800 

101-5-611-42500 

101-5-611-42200

101-5-611-42400

101-5-611-42700

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

MAINTENANCE - EXTENSION 

ITEMS 

PROF SERVICES - EXTENSION 

RENTALS - EXTENSION 

MEMBERSHIP DUES - EXTENSION 

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

PAGE: 23 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

403.91 

86.00 

464.87 

24.83 

283.55 

24.71 

1,287.87 

-------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------

------------
---------------------------

----
----



6/03/2024 

VENDOR SET: 
3:54 PM 

01 
02376 
101 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 24 

PACKET: 
FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 612 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 
GENERAL FUND 
SOIL CONSERVATION 

ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 
==================================================================================================================================== 

01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE I-202406024484 101-5-612-42700 MEMBERSHIP DUES - SOIL CONVER 24.71 

DEPARTMENT 612 SOIL CONSERVATION TOTAL: 24.71 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ ------



6/03/2024 3:54 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 
PACKET: 02376 KASI' S 
FUND 101 GENERAL 
DEPARTMENT: 615 WEED 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01011 BOMGAARS 
01-01011 BOMGAARS 
01-21042 VERIZON 
01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE 

County 
CLAIMS 
FUND 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

06-06-2024 

ITEM # 

I-202406024367 
I-202406034518
I-202406034569 
I-202406024487 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-615-42600
101-5-615-42600
101-5-615-42800
101-5-615-42700

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - WEED 
SUPPLIES - WEED 
UTILITIES - WEED 
MEMBERSHIP DUES - WEED 

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 25 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

69.99 
27.23 
26.15 
24.71 

148.08 

----------------- ------------------------------------------------------ ------------------------------- - - ----------------------
------



6/03/2024 3: 54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02376 K.ASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM I!

01-04408 HIRECLICK - KELOLAND EM I-202406024443

01-15188 PHEASANTLAND INDUSTRIES I-202406024380

01-21042 VERIZON
01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE 

I-202406034570 

I-202406024489 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-711-42200
101-5-711-42690

101-5-711-42800
101-5-711-42700

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - ZONING 

E911 SIGNS - ZONING 
UTILITIES - ZONING 

MEMBERSHIP DUES - ZONING 

ITEMS 

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

26 
PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

24.83 
68. 71

43.36

24.71 

161.61 
------------ ------------------ -------------------------------------------

------------------------------ -----------------------------

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 215,315.47 



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02376 KASI' S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 
FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE 
DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA 

VENDOR 

01-00257 
01-00514 
01-00810 
01-01011 
01-02001 
01-02008 
01-02396 
01-03783 
01-03820 
01-04408 
01-04412 
01-05242 

NAME ITEM II 

APPEARA I-202406034503 
C & B OPERATIONS, LLC I-202406034504 
AMG AVERA OCCUPATIONAL I-202406034505

BOMGAARS I-202406034506 

CITY OF YANKTON I-202406034507 
NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202406034508 
GWORKS I-202406034509 
NELSON REPAIR I-202406034510 
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202406034511 
HIRECLICK - KELOLAND EM I-202406024449 
WHITE CAP I-202406034512 
FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL & C I-202406034513 

01-08014 I STATE TRUCK CENTER
01-11049 LEAF

I-202406034514
I-202406034515
I-202406034516
I-202406034575

MENARD$ 
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY 

01-12167 
01-13001 
01-18049 
01-19005 

M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR I-202406024454 
TRUCK TRAILER SALES & S I-202406034517 

01-21042 VERIZON
01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE

I-202406034568
I-202406024486

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

201-5-311-42600 
201-5-311-42600 
201-5-311-42200 
201-5-311-42600 
201-5-311-42800 
201-5-311-42600 
201-5-311-42200 
201-5-311-42600 
201-5-311-42600 
201-5-311-42200 
201-5-311-42600 
201-5-311-42600 
201-5-311-42600 
201-5-311-42600 
201-5-311-42600 
201-5-311-42800 
201-5-311-41400 
201-5-311-42600 
201-5-311-42800 
201-5-311-42700 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - HWY 
SUPPLIES - HWY 
PROF SERVICES - HWY 
SUPPLIES - HWY 
UTILITIES - HWY 
SUPPLIES - HWY 
PROF SERVICES - HWY 
SUPPLIES - HWY 
SUPPLIES - HWY 
PROF SERVICES - HWY 
SUPPLIES - HWY 
SUPPLIES - HWY 
SUPPLIES - HWY 
SUPPLIES - HWY 
SUPPLIES - HWY 
UTILITIES - HWY 
WORKMAN$ COMP - HWY 
SUPPLIES - HWY 
UTILITIES - HWY 
MEMBERSHIP DUES - HWY 

PAGE: 
ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK/I 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 

27 
PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

152.49 
5,000.00 

35.18 
162.44 
144. 64

73.35 
2,696.00 

718. 92 
257.39 

24.84 
2,754.38 

246.28 
966.99 
124.98 
105.97 
770.38 

5,398.00 
73.25 
61.33 
24. 71 

19,791.52 

19,791.52 



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02376 KASI' S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 
FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 225 LOCAL 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02692 CENTURYLINK

EMERGENCY PLANNING 

ITEM # 

I-202406024460 
01-06224 GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNI I-202406024493 
01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202406024348

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

207-5-225-42800 
207-5-225-42800 
207-5-225-42800 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - E9ll 
UTILITIES - E9ll 
UTILITIES - E9ll 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 

28 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

84.43 
14 5. 00 
14 l. 39 

370.82 

370.82 



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02376 KASI'S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 
FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM If 

01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202406024352 
01-00363 AT & T I-202406024399 
01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202406024364
01-10258 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL I-202406024423
01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202406024347 
01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202406034537
01-21042 VERIZON I-202406034567
01-24031 YANKTON THRIVE I-202406024480 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
ITEMS 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS

226-5-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42700 MEMBERSHIP DUES - EDS 

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

PAGE: 29 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

334.42 
40.04 
79.98 

243.86 
247.84 

9.25 
944. 61 

24. 71 

1,924.71 

1,924. 71 



6/03/2024 3:54 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02376 KASI' S CLAIMS 06-06-2024 
FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING 
DEPARTMENT: 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202406034542 
01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202406034543
01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202406034544 
01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202406034545
01-04101 AGAP LLC dba POWER SOUR I-202406024425 
01-05194 FLOOR TEC I-202406034530

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# 

233-5-920-00000 MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS

233-5-920-00000 MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS

233-5-920-00000 MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

233-5-920-00000 MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

233-5-920-00000 MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS

233-5-920-00000 MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL: 

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

30 

PAID, UNPAID 

ALL 

AMOUNT 

450.00 

225.00 

67. 40 

27.36 

986.56 

186.98 

1,943.30 

1,943.30 

239,345.82 



 5/28/2024 12:06 PM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     87

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  5/01/2024

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     5/31/2024

                                                  *** G R A N D  T O T A L S ***

----------EARNINGS-----------  ----BENF/REIMB-----   -----------DEDUCTIONS-----------   -------------------TAXES--------------------

DESC         HRS       AMOUNT  DESC         AMOUNT    CD  ABBV    EMPLOYEE    EMPLOYER   DESC        TAXABLE    EMPLOYEE   EMPLOYER

SAL          0.00  323,844.94  VEH          105.00    010 PENSU    1550.00               FED W/H  463,225.50   37,630.12

HOUR     6,623.75  144,318.63                         011 ROTH     3385.65               FICA     496,188.70   30,763.65   30763.65

OVERT      532.25   19,021.60                         020 AFLAC     910.03               MEDI     496,188.70    7,194.80    7194.80

VAC        483.00    4,974.38                         030 COL       193.69

SICK       249.75    3,245.74                         050 OPTLG     303.26

CELL         0.00    1,050.00                         061 GARN      200.00

LONG         0.00    1,385.00                         100 NRS        69.44

VACPO        0.00    9,032.12                         11  SDRS6   16260.63    16260.63

HOL        297.00      442.68                         12  SDRS8   15083.13    15083.13

FNRL        30.00      874.40                         410 FLEXA    3556.62

SPO          0.00    4,678.75                         420 LIFE      290.69

                                                      430 FLEXC     411.56

                                                      440 VSP       521.48

                                                      450 DELTA    2672.56

                                                      460 MEDI     2839.71

                                                      461 MEDI                40953.20

                                                      463 MEDI                12355.46

                                                      464 HSA      3256.00

                                                      465 MEDI                16334.64

                                                      467 MEDI     3223.35

                                                      471 MEDI                 4226.54

                                                      P7  SPOUS     197.05

TOTALS:  8,215.75  512,868.24               105.00                54924.85   105213.60                         75,588.57   37958.45

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-111       6,373.29     6,373.29         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       791.75     5,581.54

101-120       1,455.72     1,455.72         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       111.36     1,344.36

101-141      16,995.76    16,795.76         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00     1,636.37     2,820.62    12,538.77

101-142      19,903.46    19,903.46         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     1,717.98     3,182.13    15,003.35

101-151      40,574.39    40,474.39         0.00         0.00       100.00         0.00     3,043.32     6,399.62    31,131.45

101-161       9,538.92     8,227.82       798.44       358.66       100.00        54.00     1,103.88     1,417.86     6,963.18

101-162      24,404.15    24,104.15         0.00         0.00       300.00         0.00     3,634.18     3,047.19    17,722.78

101-163      17,213.28    17,013.28         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00     1,037.46     2,845.16    13,330.66

101-165       3,791.13     3,481.65         0.00       309.48         0.00         0.00       511.34       352.96     2,926.83

101-169       7,401.80     6,901.00         0.00       450.80        50.00         0.00       724.37       825.89     5,851.54

101-211      78,231.05    75,625.44     1,308.41         0.00     1,297.20         0.00     9,996.63    11,071.04    57,163.38

101-212      90,021.35    82,817.46     6,903.89         0.00       300.00         0.00    11,780.49    12,370.77    65,870.09

101-213       1,100.00     1,050.00         0.00         0.00        50.00         0.00         0.00       114.15       985.85



 5/28/2024 12:06 PM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     88

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  5/01/2024

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     5/31/2024

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-421       3,497.36     3,497.36         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       509.56       464.70     2,523.10

101-424      67,537.84    55,064.79     9,817.81     1,338.80     1,316.44         0.00     5,083.15     9,649.08    52,805.61

101-427         851.40       851.40         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       115.14       736.26

101-611      15,911.26     5,443.88         0.00         0.00    10,467.38         0.00       656.94     3,451.72    11,802.60

101-612       2,570.12     2,570.12         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       154.21       196.62     2,219.29

101-711      12,367.44    12,367.44         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     2,400.16     1,679.16     8,288.12

201-311      79,710.58    71,381.55         0.00     6,513.18     1,764.85        51.00     9,499.28    12,596.35    57,563.95

226-222      11,456.90    10,697.57       193.05       566.28         0.00         0.00     1,270.25     1,818.84     8,367.81

248-212       2,066.04     2,066.04         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       165.28       266.46     1,634.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTALS      512,973.24   468,163.57    19,021.60     9,537.20    16,145.87       105.00    54,924.85    75,588.57   382,354.82

====================================================================================================================================

     REGULAR INPUT:  141         MANUAL INPUT:    0           CHECK STUB COUNT:    0       DIRECT DEPOSIT STUB COUNT: 141


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 6: Yankton Library
	Item 10: CMC Adventures LLC Rezone - 1st Reading
	Item 11: List - CUP 1
	Item 12: List - CUP 2
	Item 13: Appoint Drainage Commission Member
	Item 14: May 21, 2024 Meeting Minutes
	Item 15: Claims
	Item 16: May 2024 Payroll



